

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.2. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive director from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT. 


2.4. Meet & Confer: SCCS Association of 
Managers and Administrators 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding the Meet and 
Confer Agreement with SCCS Association of Managers 
and Administrators (AMA). 


2.5. Meet & Confer: SCCS Confidential Unit SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding the Meet and 
Confer Agreement with SCCS Confidential Unit. 


2.6. Meet & Confer: Non-Represented Cabinet 
Members 


SCCS Negotiator Munro will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding the non-
represented Cabinet Members and the Superintendent. 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


1/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


 
   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes   


7.1. Meeting November 3, 2021  


7.2. Meeting November 17, 2021  


7.3. Meeting December 15, 2021  


7.4. Finance Authority December 15, 2021  
   


2/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Educational Services . 


   


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Second Quarter Investment Report  


8.1.2.4. Bond Projects Notice of Completion  


8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. Memorandum of Understanding: SEEDs for 
Restorative Justice Training 


 


8.2.1.2. Teacher Pay Teachers Contract  


3/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1.3. Memorandum of Understanding: City of 
Santa Cruz 


 


8.2.1.4. Consultant Services Agreement: Lisa 
DuPont 


 


8.2.1.5. Consultant Services Agreement: Sue 
Weitzel 


 


8.2.1.6. Out of State Travel Request: Special 
Education 


 


8.2.1.7. Memorandums of Understanding with 
Neighboring Districts 


 


8.2.1.8. Agreement for Professional Services: Jon 
Chu, Physical Therapist 


 


8.2.2. Business Services None. 


8.2.3. Human Resources  


8.2.3.1. 
Office of Administrative Hearings Five Year 
Contract 


 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc.: Proposal: 
Harbor High School Oven 


 


8.3.2. PSR Electric Change Order 1 Santa Cruz 
High School Temporary Housing Electrical 


 


8.3.3.  PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School Temporary Kitchen Power and Data 


 


8.3.4. Santa Cruz High School Building C & D 
Modernization Bid Rejection 


 


4/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.5. Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc.: 
Proposal: Soquel High School Utility 
Locating 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


   


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Governance/Superintendent  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Measures A & B Bond Program 
Update and True North Polling Results 


Staff will provide an update on the Measures A & B Bond 
Program and Timothy McLarney from True North Research 
will share polling results on a potential new Bond 


8.5.2. Educational Services  


8.5.2.1. Single Plans for Student Achievement: Mid-
Year Progress Report 


Staff will provide a mid-year update on the Single Plans for 
Student Achievement 


8.5.3. Business Services   


8.5.3.1. Staff Report: Preliminary Enrollment 
Projections 


Staff will provide an update on the preliminary enrollment 
projections for 2022-23. 


8.5.3.2. Staff Report: Governor’s Budget Proposal 
Update 


Staff will present an update on the Governor’s Budget 
Proposal. 


8.5.3.3. New Business: AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the AB1200 for the 
SCCS/GSCFT Tentative Agreement. 


8.5.3.4. New Business: AB1200 for the 
SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the AB1200 for the 
SCCS/SCCCE Tentative Agreement. 


8.5.4. Human Resources  


8.5.4.1. New Business: SCCS/GSCFT Tentative 
Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the tentative agreement 
between SCCS/GSCFT. 


5/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 6 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.4.2. New Business: SCCS/SCCCE Tentative 
Agreement 


Recommendation: Approve the tentative agreement 
between SCCS/SCCCE. 


8.5.4.3. New Business: GSCFT 2021-22 Sunshine 
Articles 


Recommendation: Approve the GSCFT Sunshine Articles 
for 2021-22 


   
8.5.5. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 22-21-22: AB 
361 


Determine whether or not to continue with virtual Board 
meetings in for the next 30 days. 


8.5.5.2. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment  


  
 


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


   
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 


6/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2022    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting February 9, 2022 - Page 7 of 7 


Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/297







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
NOVEMBER 3, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
 
Absent: Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
Item 8.2.1.1. changed from Contract: PBL Works: Costanoa High School to 8.2.1.1. Contract: Project Based 
Learning (PBL) Works: Costanoa High School. The change was made to clarify the acronym in the original title. 
Additionally, Superintendent Munro clarified that item 8.2.2.3. Electric School Bus Grant was to gain approval 
from the Board of Education to apply for the grant which, if awarded, would allow the District to purchase 
another electric school bus. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


8/297







Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by sharing that the Curriculum and Assessment teams had their final 
training on October 24. Elementary and Secondary teams continue to collaborate and are working with 
Directors to plan the January 4 Professional Development Day for all staff. Elementary sites held conference in 
October. This is earlier than prior years, to accommodate the earlier start of school. ELPAC testing is complete, 
and school counselors are following up with groups and individual student needs. Elementary schools have 
begun using Soul Shoppe, a new social-emotional curriculum. Superintendent Munro and Assistant 
Superintendent Parks are continuing voluntary meet and greets with new site staff. All principals have 
completed their data conversations with cabinet. Leadership continues to meet regularly with a professional 
development focus on effective communication. Staff are preparing for student vaccine clinics for students 
ages 5-12, beginning next week. Superintendent Munro attended the SECA Operations Council, where they 
continue to evaluate the SELPA funding model, to make sure it is fair and equitable for all districts. Last week 
many students left class on Friday to participate in advocacy for climate justice. One of the student leaders 
submitted a letter to Superintendent Munro prior to the demonstration. Superintendent Munro is working to 
schedule a meeting with the organizer and discuss the District’s sustainability efforts. The County Office of 
Education hosted two vaccine town halls for families. A parent education night was also held to inform 
families about the vaping epidemic. Lastly, Superintendent Munro met with the Education Foundation board 
to discuss Impact Grants for which teachers may apply. 
 
Student’s Report 
Student representative Destiny Silva shared an update on Harbor High Schools Spirit activities in anticipation 
of Homecoming. Overall, it was a great time of fostering community and school spirit on campus. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Owen did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Ranii complimented staff on the Annual State of Our Schools mailer and shared that neighbors and 
community members have been sharing positive feedback. Trustee Ranii also visited the Branciforte Small 
School campus with Trustees Owen and Vestal and shared that she was very impressed with the alternative 
programs provided and the facilities upgrades and improvements. Trustee Ranii concluded her report by 
sharing that she attended the most recent LGBTQ+ Task Force meeting. As always, it was a powerfully meeting 
that concluded with the goal to expand distribution of Safe Space stickers. 
 
Trustee Threet did not have a report to share. 
 
Vice Preisdent Tracy-Proulx did not have a report to share.  
 
Trustee Coonerty also complimented staff on the Annual State of Our Schools mailer. Trustee Coonerty shared 
that more families are moving into her neighborhood, and she is hopeful that that is a trend that will result in 
increased enrollment. 
 


9/297







Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal shared she has received positive feedback and appreciation from the community 
regarding the District’s State of Our Schools annual mailer.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


1. MSP (Ranii/Tracy-Proulx) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of September 1, 2021 Meeting. 
2. MSP (Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 6-1-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of October 20, 2021 
Meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.1.1. Out of State Travel Request, 8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 
8.1.2.3. Long Term Debt Report, 8.1.2.4. 1st Quarter Investment Report, 8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus, 
8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.2.1.1. Contract: Project 
Based Learning (PBL) Works: Costanoa High School, 8.2.2.1. Contract: True North Research, 8.2.2.2. ACCO 
Engineered Systems: Proposal: Annual HVAC Preventative Maintenance, 8.2.2.3. Electric School Bus Grant, 
8.2.4.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Carolyn Post, 8.3.1 Abacherli Fence: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School 
Interim Housing Temporary Fencing, 8.3.2. Belli Architectural Group Inc.: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary 
School Central Kitchen Refrigeration, 8.3.3.  Communication Service Corporation Proposal Santa Cruz High 
School Announcer Booth IDF, 8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Change Order 1: DeLaveaga Elementary School Tack 
Board Installation, 8.3.5. Leach Group: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Interim Housing Inspections, 8.3.6. 
M3 Environmental: Proposal: Mission Hill Middle School Gym Roof Asbestos Abtement Oversight, 8.3.7. 
Peninsula Business Interiors: Change Order 1: Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Furniture 
Installation, 8.3.8. PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Electrical Temporary Housing Electrical, 8.3.9. 
SC Systems: Proposal: Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Data, 8.3.10. Secureall: Proposal: 
Transportation Building Door Locks 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Owen Seconded the motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Coito provided trustees with information regarding student expulsion # 01-21-22 
2. The Board did not take action on Personnel Leaves, Retirement, Resignations & Appointments and will 


reconvene after the conclusion of the board meeting.  
 
Vote on Student Expulsion #01-21-22 
Trustee Ranii motioned to accept the recommendation to expel Student #01-21-22. Vice President Tracy-
Proulx seconded the motion. 
 


10/297







MSP(Ranii/Tracy-Proulx) 6-1, the Board of Education voted to expel student #01-21-22. 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: COVID Resource Intervention Update 


Curriculum and Instruction Directors Julia Hodges and Shannon Calden provided an update on 
COVID resource interventions at both the Elementary and Secondary grade spans. On April 21, 
2021, the Board held a COVID Resource Study Session dedicated to discussing the stakeholder 
input process and providing input on overall COVID Resource Budget. And, on May 5, 2021, the 
Board approved the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant plan for state SB86 funding.  On 
September 22, 2021, the Board approved the ESSER III plan that addressed “Strategies for 
Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning” and “The Impact of Lost Instructional Time”. These 
plans represent the District’s overall Elementary and Secondary COVID Resource Budgets, 
which include CARES act funds and SB86 funds, as well as ESSER I, ESSER II and ESSER III funds. 
Principal Amariah Hernandez and Response to Intervention Coordinator Raven Graham shared 
the positive impact the COVID intervention resources have had a Gault Elementary School. 
Likewise, Branciforte Middle School teacher Molly O’Neil and Harbor High School teacher Julie 
Rogers shared the impact of intervention programs at their school sites, including peer tutoring 
and credit recovery. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational 
in nature and no action was taken by the Board at this time. 


 
8.5.2.1.  Staff Report: Food Services Update 
 Director of Food Services, Amy Hedrick-Farr, presented an update on the 2020-21 Food Service 


Program achievements, participation, budget, and 2021-2022 goals. Director Hedrick-Farr also 
shared information regarding Free Meals for All, for which 2021-22 is the first school year this 
program has been implemented. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board at this time.  


 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Bond Project Update 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal introduced Ralph le Roux of 19.six Architecture, formerly 
MADI Architecture. Mr. le Roux presented an update on Measures A and B bond projects at Bay 
View Elementary, DeLaveaga Elementary, Branciforte Small Schools, Natural Bridges and Soquel 
High. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This report was informational in nature and 
no action was taken by the Board at this time.  


 
8.5.2.3. Public Hearing: Climatec Agreement 


The purpose of this public hearing is to receive public comment on the proposed Resolution to 
enter into an Energy Service Agreement with Climatec LLC for the implementation of 
infrastructure renewal and sustainability services, in accordance with Government Code 
Sections 4217.10 through 4217.18. President Vestal opened the public hearing for public 
comment.  
 
Open: 8:21 p.m. 
Public Comment: None 
Close: 8:21 p.m. 


 
8.5.2.4. Resolution 14-21-22: Climatec Agreement 


11/297







Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented Resolution 14-21-22 which will allow the District 
to enter into an Energy Services Agreement with Climatec, LLC for Phase Four of the 
Infrastructure Renewal & Sustainability Program. This includes modernizations to Bay View 
Elementary, DeLaveaga Elementary, Gault Elementary, and Branciforte Middle School. Santa 
Cruz City Schools first contracted with Climatec in 2016 to expand sustainability projects 
districtwide. In January of 2021, the Board approved a Memorandum of Understanding with 
Climatec LLC on 1/13/2021 to assess the possibility of additional energy saving projects for the 
district. The current proposals are for the addition of air conditioning and ventilation to spaces 
at Bay View Elementary and DeLaveaga Elementary; additional HVAC replacements at Bay View 
Elementary School, and solar Photovoltaic shade structure arrays at Bay View, DeLaveaga, Gault 
Elementary and Branciforte Middle School. The proposed work at Bay View Elementary will 
make the school the District’s first Net Zero Emissions site. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. 
 
MSP(Owen/Ranii) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 14-21-22: Climatec 
Agreement. 


 
8.5.3.1. Public Hearing: Educator Effectiveness Grant Public Hearing 


Assistant Superintendent Parks shared that Santa Cruz City Schools must develop and adopt a 
plan delineating the expenditure of funds provided through the Educator Effectiveness Grant, 
including the professional development of teachers, administrators, paraprofessionals, and 
classified staff. The plan shall be presented in a public meeting of the governing board of the 
school district before its adoption in a subsequent public meeting. The District plan focuses on 
coaching, mentoring and professional development to support and improve instruction and 
school climate.  These resources will complement the existing professional development plan 
outlined in the 2021-22 Action Plan for Ensuring Excellence and Equity. President Vestal opened 
the public hearing for public comment.  


 
  Open: 8:29 p.m. 
  Public Comment: None.  
  Close: 8:30 p.m. 
 
8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 13-21-22: Assembly Bill 75 


Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 13-21-22, which is in support of Assembly Bill 75. 
Assembly Bill 75 will add another statewide school facility bond to the 2022 ballot as a solution 
to continue funding facilities from kindergarten through community college. The $12 billion 
bond act would become operative only if approved by the voters at an unspecified statewide 
election in 2022. It will also increase the amount of matching funds a District qualifies for based 
on a district's gross bonding capacity per enrollment and a district's unduplicated pupil 
percentage. AB 75 will allocate much needed matching funds for new construction and 
modernization, replacement of facilities older than 75 years, remediation of lead in water, 
career technical education programs, infrastructure upgrades for expanded broadband, and 
interim housing assistance during disasters. Superintendent Munro recommendation adoption 
of Resolution 13-21-22. 
 


12/297







MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 13-21-22: Assembly 
Bill 75. 


 
8.5.4.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


Trustee Shonick proposed a staff report that would include new teaching coaching models, 
lessons learned from the pandemic, and innovative ways to move education forward. 


 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:34 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
15. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 


13/297







*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


14/297







MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
NOVEMBER 17, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent: Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Study Session of 
the Board of Education.   
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
6.1.1. Contract: Special Education: Steps to Success, 6.1.2. Contract: Special Education: Abrite, 6.1.3. Contract 
Special Education: Beyond Student Success Team 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Coonerty Seconded the motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


15/297







 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 
1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding SCCCE negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 


 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.1. New Business: Resolution 15-21-22: AB361 
 Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 15-21-22 to authorize continued use of remote 


teleconferencing provisions pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953. 
Consistent with Government Code section 54953, on October 20, 2021, Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Trustees discussed Assembly 
Bill 361 and considered if the current circumstances met the requirements for the Board to 
continue conducting meetings remotely. 


 
 Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to continue conducting Board meetings remotely, and 


revisit in 30 days as required. Trustee Ranii seconded the motion. 
 
 MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Ranii) 6-1, the Board of Education approved Resolution 15-21-22 Assembly 


Bill 361. 
 
8.2. Study Session: Career Technical Education 


Superintendent Munro introduced the fourth annual Curriculum Study Session for the Board of 
Education. Assistant Superintendent Coito explained the format for the evening’s Study Session 
and expressed gratitude to Director Hodges for coordinating the Study Session and the teacher 
volunteers who prepared presentations. Director Hodges gave an overview of the Career 
Technical Education courses and pathways that are offered in the District. Teacher presenters 
from six different Career Technical Education courses presented information on the course’s 
pathway and curriculum. 
 


Teacher/Staff Presenters 
Biotech Teacher: Nehal Pfieffer 
Computer Science Teacher: Brian Cooper 
IT Essentials Teachers: Scott Keller & Elizabeth Shaw 
Bike Tech Teacher: Justin Smith 
Photography & Graphic Design Teacher: Marco Lucadano 
Mill Cabinetry Teacher: Peter Boscaci 
Sustainable Agriculture Teacher: Tom Bently 


16/297







 
Study Session Debrief 
Trustees discussed the presentation and their experiences. 


 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:45 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 


17/297







Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


18/297







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
DECEMBER 15, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by sharing that staff are working on logistics for the expansion to 
universal TK. This will be a full new grade level that public education is responsible to implement. A team is 
meeting regularly to discuss the implications. Curriculum and Assessment teams are working with directors to 
plan the January 4th professional development day. The secondary professional development day will be 
content specific, and the elementary professional development day will focus on math instruction. Costanoa 
High School hosted a career day and Santa Cruz High School hosted expanded CTE portfolio presentations. The 


19/297







District has a new Student Study Team software to support tracking student study teams and 504s. Staff are 
excited about this new resource. Superintendent Munro thanked Director Calden for her work to establish a 
new partnership with Santa Cruz Parks and Recreation. This will provide after school classes at all elementary 
sites. Superintendent Munro is hosting a Culture of Service Collaborative Training for all classified staff who 
are interested. Superintendent Munro concluded her report by sharing that she attended CSBA’s Annual 
Education Conference along with many meetings in the community, including CTE Advisory, SECA, GOAL, and 
others. 
 
Student’s Report 
Student representative Laura Wang reported that Santa Cruz High School is quite busy as it is finals week. 
December sports are fully under way and Ms. Wang congratulated the boys’ basketball team for winning the 
Dad’s Club tournament. Santa Cruz High peer tutors hosted a “Coco and Cram” study session Monday after 
school. When students return from winter break they will have all new classes. The Santa Cruz High CARE 
team continues to meet and plan activities for students. 
 
Student representative Destiny Silva shared that Harbor High School Band hosted is 8th annual winter concert. 
All week, Harbor students have been able to attend study hall after school. Harbor also held a “cozy” themed 
spirit week. IB film will be hosting a movie night fundraiser for both IB film and AVID classes. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Owen attended CSBA’s Annual Education Conference. He found all the sessions very informative and 
helpful. Trustee Owen attended the band review at Santa Cruz High School and congratulated them on 
another award-winning season. Mr. Owen also commended the band program—directors, teachers, students, 
and families—for the quality program they have built. 
 
Trustee Threet attended the Westlake community meeting and thanked all families who attended and 
participated. Trustee Threet also attended the Schools Plus Grant designation where over $30,000 grants were 
awarded. Ms. Threet concluded her report by congratulating the women’s water polo team at Soquel High 
School for their win of the CCS Open Division Water Polo title and thanked the coaches for their work over the 
season. 
 
Trustee Ranii did not have a report to share. 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx also attended CSBA’s Annual Education Conference and the Delegate Assembly. 
The Delegate Assembly is looking to lobby state legislature to increase the LCFF base. Vice President Tracy-
Proulx thanked the ceramics class at Soquel High School for donating projects to the Teen Kitchen Project. 
 
Trustee Coonerty also attended the Westlake Community Meeting and plans to attend the Bay View holiday 
party. 
 
Board President’s Report 


20/297







Board President Vestal also attended CSBA’s Annual Education Conference and shared she came away with 
many ideas. President Vestal also attended Delta’s board meeting and announced that Delta is at full 
enrollment and currently has a waiting list. President Vestal visited DeLaveaga this week and commented on 
the campus’ facilities upgrades and how engaged the students are.  
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
1. MSP (Ranii/Owen) 5-2-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of September 22, 2021 Meeting. 
2. MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 5-2-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of September 22, 2021 Special 
Meeting. 
3. MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of October 6, 2021 Meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.4. 
Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.2.5. Annual Developer Fee Report, 8.1.2.6. Exemption from Required 
Expenditures, 8.1.2.7. Bond Projects Notice of Completion, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. 
Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Resource Specialist and Special Day Class, 
8.1.3.4. New Job Description: Counselor on Special Assignment: Multi-Tiered Systems of Support, 8.2.1.1. 
Consultant Services Agreement: Positive Discipline Community Resources, 8.2.1.2. Consultant Services 
Agreement: Monarch Community School: Positive Discipline Community Resources, 8.2.1.3. Achieve 3000 
Contract, 8.2.1.4. Woodcraft Supply Drum Sander Purchase, 8.2.1.5. Agreement for Professional Services: 
Steps to Success, 8.2.1.6. Consultant Services Agreement: American Council on the Teaching of Foreign 
Languages, 8.2.1.7. Consultant Services Agreement: Be GLAD, LLC, 8.2.1.8. Consultant Services Agreement: PBL 
Works, 8.2.2.1. Santa Cruz County Office of Education Lease Agreement: 313 Swift Street, 8.2.2.2. Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education Property Exchange Renewal, 8.2.2.3. Facilities Use Agreement First Amendment: 
Natural Bridges Children’s Center, 8.2.2.4. Transportation Service Agreement: ADROIT, 8.2.2.5. Lifetouch 
Photography Addendum, 8.2.2.6. Geo H. Wilson Proposal: Gateway School HVAC Repairs, 8.3.1 Abacherli 
Fence Co.: Proposal: Branciforte Middle School Gate Lock, 8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation: 
Proposal: Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration, 8.3.3. CRW Industries: Change 
Order 4: Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Proposal: Bay View 
Elementary School White Board Installation, 8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Proposal: Westlake Elementary School 
Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation, 8.3.6. Enviroplex: Change Order 3: Branciforte Small 
Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building Cover, 8.3.7. Geo H Wilson: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School Water Leak Repair, 8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc.: Change Order 3: Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-
Roof, 8.3.9. JB Electric: Change Order 2: Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.10. Leach 
Group: Change Order 1: Mission Hill Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections, 8.3.11. Leach Group: Change 
Order 1: Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections, 8.3.12. MantelMount: Quote: Interactive Touch 
Panel Hardware, 8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc.: Change Order 2: Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility 
Replacement, 8.3.14. North American Technical Services: Proposal: Transportation Trailer In Plant Inspection, 
8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Ergonomic Furniture, 8.3.16. 
Park Planet: Quote: Harbor High School Shade Structure and Engineering, 8.3.17. PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa 
Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cable Protection 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson thanked Assistant Superintendent Monreal for his work item 
8.1.2.6. and shared insight on how the district salaries arrived at their current rates. 
 
Trustee Ranii motioned to approve the consent agenda. Vice President Tracy-Proulx seconded the motion. 
 


21/297







The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Coito provided trustees with information regarding student expulsion # 02-21-22 
2. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 


Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 
3. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 


Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding SCCCE negotiations. 
5. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 


 
Vote on Student Expulsion #02-21-22 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the District’s recommendation and expel student #02-21-22. 
Trustee Owen seconded the motion.  
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Owen) 7-0, the Board of Education voted to expel Student #02-21-22. 
 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
8.5.1.1. New Business: Career Technical Education Advisory Committee Report 


Secondary Director of Curriculum and Instruction Julia Hodges and Your Future Is Our Business 
representative Mary Gaukel presented the Career Technical Education Advisory Committee 
recommendations, that were voted on the November 15th meeting. The CTE Advisory 
Committee recommended to increase opportunities for students to complete coursework in 
the following pathways including dual enrollment (with Cabrillo or other local 
college/university): Information Communication Technologies, Health Science & Medical 
Technology, Building and Construction Trades, and Education. The committee also 
recommended the development of a CTE Wheel to help student sample many CTE areas. 
Director Hodges shared how the committee developed these recommendation and initial ideas 
to implement the recommendations. Trustees asked questions and had discussion.  
 
Public Comment: Community member Tom Crahen shared his appreciation for the committee’s 
effort to make these recommendations and that he is pleased to see partnership with the 
County Office of Education. Mr. Crahen expressed concern that not all elementary schools and 
middle schools appear to have exposure to computer science. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Threet) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Career Technical Education 
Advisory Committee Recommendations. 
 


8.5.2.1.  New Business: First Interim Report 
 Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the District’s First Interim Report. Mr. Monreal 


reported that the District requires positive certification to certify that the District will meet its 


22/297







financial obligations for the current year, and two subsequent fiscal years. Mr. Monreal 
presented the adjustments in both revenues and expenditures made to the budget since 
adoption in June 2021. The Governor’s 2022-23 Budget proposal will be available in January 
2022, and the Second Interim Report will be due in March 2022. Assistant Superintendent 
Monreal recommended approval of the 2021-22 First Interim Report with a Positive 
Certification.  


  
 Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson thanked Assistant Superintendent Monreal for 


the report and was pleased to see that the COLA may increase. Ms. Carlson also shared the 
union is working with CSBA and ACSA regarding funding for the new universal TK program. 


 
 MSP(Owen/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the First Interim Report. 
 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 


Director of Facilities Trevor Miller presented the Bond Budget Update. Previously, Mark Bartos 
from Bartos Architecture presented the Bond Budget Updates on Bond Measures A & B. All 
data used by Bartos Architecture for the creation of the presentation came from the facilities 
office. The District purchased bond finance software, which allows budget updates to be 
produced more swiftly and efficiently, allowing the District to present more current data. This 
report was information in nature and no action was taken by the Board. Trustees asked 
questions and had discussion. 


 
8.5.2.3. New Business: Financing Options for Sustainability Projects 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal and District Financial Advisor Mark Farrell presented 
financing options for sustainability projects in the District. On November 17, 2021, the Board 
approved the contract with Climatec to create the engineering plan to install solar panels at 
Gault, Bay View, DeLaveaga Elementary Schools and Branciforte Middle and new HVAC 
equipment at Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary Schools.  District staff is proposing to 
finance the current project through a ten-year equipment lease with a commercial bank.  The 
District will work with its financial advisor to conduct a Request for Proposal process to solicit 
bids from multiple commercial banks in order to select the bank that provides the lowest cost 
of funds and most favorable terms to the District. The results of the Request for Proposal and a 
resolution to move forward with the financing will be presented at the January 12, 2022, board 
meeting. District staff is working simultaneously with the County Office of Education Business 
Team. Due to oversight, the County Office of Education verifies that Santa Cruz City Schools 
qualifies for this non-voter debt and the project is affordable. Staff recommend using the direct 
placement lease option to provide solar and HVAC upgrades. Trustees asked questions and had 
discussion. 
 
MSP(Owen/Shonick) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the direct placement lease option to 
provide solar and HVAC upgrades. 


 
8.5.3.1. New Business: Educator Effectiveness Grant 


Assistant Superintendent Parks presented the Educator Effectiveness Grants. The District must 
develop and adopt a plan delineating the expenditure of funds provided through the Educator 
Effectiveness Grant by December 30, 2021. The plan was presented at a public hearing on 
November 3, 2021. Santa Cruz City Schools’ plan focuses on coaching, mentoring and 
professional development to support and improve instruction and school climate. The plan 


23/297







specifically include coaching for new teachers, coaching for new administrators, and 
professional development for both certificated staff. Assistant Superintendent Parks 
recommended approval of the grant. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 
 


  MSP(Ranii/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the Educator Effectiveness Grant. 
 
8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 16-21-22: AB 361 


Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 16-21-22 to authorize continued use of remote 
teleconferencing provisions pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953. 
Consistent with Government Code section 54953, November 17, 2021, Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in person 
would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Trustees discussed Assembly 
Bill 361 and considered if the current circumstances met the requirements for the Board to 
continue conducting meetings remotely. 


 
 Trustee Coonerty motioned to continue conducting Board meetings remotely, and revisit in 30 


days as required. Trustee Owen seconded the motion. 
 
 MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 6-1, the Board of Education approved Resolution 16-21-22 Assembly Bill 


361. 
 
8.5.4.2. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education and/or case 
law. The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization for 
Santa Cruz City Schools have been included.  


 
Trustee Threet motioned to bring the Board Policies back for a second reading. Trustee 
Coonerty seconded the motion. 


 
MSP(Threet/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education approved the motion to have a second 
reading for the Board policies.  


 
8.5.4.3. New Business: CSBA Delegate Assembly Nominations 


Superintendent Munro brought forward the CSBA Delegate Assembly Nomination. The Santa 
Cruz City Schools Board of Education may nominate a board member with Region 9A for the 
two year term beginning April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2024. Elected delegates will attend 
meetings on May 21-22, 2022, and on November 29-30, 2022. 
 
Trustee Threet motioned to nominate Trustee Tracy-Proulx for the CSBA Delegate Assembly 
Nomination. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Threet/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board of Education voted to nominate Trustee Tracy-Proulx for 
the CSBA Delegate Assembly Nomination.  


24/297







 
8.5.4.4. New Business: Annual Board Reorganization 


Superintendent Munro thanked Vice President Tracy-Proulx for her service during the past year 
as Vice President to the Board of Education and presented Board President Vestal with a plaque 
to thank and recognize her service as Board President from December 2020 to December 2021. 
Superintendent Munro reported that each year in December, the Board of Education elects a 
Board President, Vice President and Clerk of the Board in accordance with Board Bylaw 9100. 
Superintendent Munro discussed the roles and duties of the President and Vice President, and 
shared past practice has been to appoint the Superintendent as Secretary/Clerk of the Board of 
Education.  
 
Trustee Threet motioned to nominate Trustee Tracy-Proulx as Board President, to nominate 
Trustee Owen as Board Vice President, and to appoint Superintendent Munro as Secretary of 
the Board. 
 
MSP(Threet/Ranii) 7-0, the Board of Education appointed Trustee Tracy-Proulx as Board 
President, Trustee Owen as Board Vice President, and Superintendent Munro as Secretary of 
the Board. 


 
8.5.4.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 9:07 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


25/297







9. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


26/297







MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS FINANCE AUTHORITY 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
DECEMBER 15, 2021 


 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Tracy-Proulx called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 9:07 p.m.  
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen  Cindy Ranii     
Jeremy Shonick   Patricia Threet  Deb Tracy-Proulx  Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
3.1.1.  Designation and Appointment of Officers of Authority 


Superintendent Munro shared that past practice has been for the Board to nominate the newly 
elected Board President to serve as the Chair of the Finance Authority and the newly elected 
Vice President to serve as the Vice Chair of the Authority; however, Trustees may choose a 
different option. 
 
MSP(Vestal/Threet) 7-0, the Board of Education elected Board President Tracy-Proulx to serve 
as the SCCS Finance Authority Chair and Board Vice President Owen to serve as the SCCS 
Finance Authority Vice Chair.  
 


4. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Finance Authority, Chair Tracy-Proulx adjourned this 
Finance Authority Meeting at 9:09 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  


27/297







1. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on May 4, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Study Session on May 18, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Chair 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Santa Cruz City Schools Finance Authority 
 


28/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 01/01/2022 through 
01/28/2022. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $99,100 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $99,100 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $99,100 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $99,100 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


29/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


30/297







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/01/2022 - 01/28/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO22-00012 200.00 PERCOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00041 48,700.00 TRANTransportation 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEOTTLEY INC DBA BLUE


PO22-00059 1,000.00 HHSOpen PO for Ink/Toner 01 NO REPORTING RECARTRIDGE WORLD


PO22-00069 3,000.00 HHSOpen PO for Office Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00074 23,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDIESELWORKS


PO22-00075 14,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIDIESELWORKS


PO22-00094 6,500.00 HHSOpen PO for Custodial Supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00561 1,500.00 HHSOpen PO for Printing 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-00635 2,000.00 TRANRadio Repairs 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-00775 2,000.00 SCHSopen po for teacher supplies 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00926 2,250.00 SCHSOpen PO for Ceramics Supplies 01 DONATIONSPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01047 12,099.00 SCHSBusses for the Band 01 DONATIONSSAN JOSE CHARTER IN


PO22-01085 2,800.00 SCHSOpen PO for Autoshop 01 Measure TNAPA OF SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01480 3,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO - ART 01 Measure TDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-01552 373.34 SCHSbooks 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01619 1,455.25 SCHSBUS-BOYS SOCCER 01 Measure TDISCOVERY CHARTERS


PO22-01620 714.31 SCHSSHOT CLOCK 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-01621 705.90 SPEDSLP ASSESSMENTS - ELEMENTARY 01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO22-01622 96.39 SPEDSDC TEACHER CURRICULUM 


-DISPUTE RESOLUTION FUNDS


01 Sped DisputeHEGGERTY PHONEMIC A


PO22-01623 2,676.63 SPEDREADING INTERVENTION - 


ELEMENTARY


01 Sped DisputeBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-01625 2,736.00 DOBlanket PO for Cobra Administration 


21-22


01P&A ADMINISTRATIVE 


PO22-01626 19,730.40 SPED2021-2022 MC SPEECHRIGHTER: IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 Sped Learn RecSPEECHRIGHTER INC


PO22-01627 7,000.00 SUPTC. Post CSA 21-22 01 NO REPORTING REPOST, CAROLYN R


PO22-01628 23,800.00 FINCELL PHONE BILL 01 NO REPORTING RET-MOBILE/972412038


PO22-01629 1,000.00 BMSSTUDENT INCENTIVES AND School 


Swag


01 DONATIONSBROPRINTS INC


PO22-01630 1,000.00 BMSWhite copy paper 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01631 1,977.43 BSSPaint, construction/art paper 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01632 200.00 DLELK. Daillak Open PO 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01633 49,500.00 M&OGE CLASSROOM BLDG DSA 


SUBMITTAL


21 BOND, MEASURE BDIVISION OF STATE A


PO22-01634 2,000.00 BSSOpen PO Monarch supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01635 1,395.00 SCHSCFP BUSES 01 Measure TDISCOVERY CHARTERS


PO22-01636 109.20 HHSHDMI Extender 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01637 846.14 BSSQuote 176925-2. Spelling workbooks 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO22-01638 134.83 HHSLibrary Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01639 145.77 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01640 456.18 HHSPE Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REGOPHER SPORT


PO22-01641 184.66 BSSInv. #2325. Kiln repair 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Jan 31 2022  9:26AM


Page 1 of 5


31/297







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/01/2022 - 01/28/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01642 185.45 WLELMonitor for teacher 01 OTHER RESTRICTECDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01643 120.16 WLELInk Cartridge 01 NO REPORTING RECARTRIDGE WORLD


PO22-01644 195.22 EDSVCFP TEMP SERVICES 01 NO REPORTING REROBERT HALF


PO22-01645 1,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMESTEVE TORRES MATCO 


PO22-01646 629.21 BSSQuote 1596.  Student Microscopes 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMSCOPE


PO22-01647 4,789.13 WLELAssessment Materials 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCHEINEMANN


PO22-01648 800.00 DLELDLV Open PO Art Supplies 01 Measure UPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01649 502.52 HHSBreathalyzers, Mouthpieces 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01650 1,163.67 SPEDBryan, Rebecca: NPS Travel 


Reimbursement


01 SE:STATE LOCALREBECCA J BRYAN


PO22-01651 260.00 SCHSOPEN PO COUNSELING 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01652 700.00 BVELClassroom supplies - ASA 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01653 13,868.75 BVELCFP - Benchmark items (Goal 3, 


Strategy 1)


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCHEINEMANN


PO22-01654 7,505.26 HHSVideo Equipment, Cameras 01 C. PERKINS CTE:B & H PHOTO


PO22-01655 5,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 OPEN PO FOR LOCKS & 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORCOAST LOCK & SAFE


PO22-01656 539.59 STUSCHAIR FOR S. TELLEZ 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01657 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Art Supplies 01 Measure TLENZ ARTS


PO22-01658 1,697.75 DLELDLV Two Way Radios 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBRIDGE WIRELESS INC


PO22-01659 72.11 DLELPBIS DLV Order 01 IPI GFPEACE PARTNERS INC


PO22-01660 416.43 HHSGolf Cart Batteries 01 OTHER RESTRICTENAPA AUTO PARTS


PO22-01661 1,069.36 M&OMOT-PORTABLE SPACE HEATERS 01 ESSER IIHOME DEPOT INC


PO22-01662 464.31 BUSNCOVID - SM KN95 MASKS FOR PETITE 


FACES


01 ESSERBONA FIDE MASKS


PO22-01663 589.95 BUSNINVENTORY - FORMS 01 NO REPORTING REBAY CENTRAL PRINTIN


PO22-01664 3,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 OPEN PO FOR FAC 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORAMAZON.COM


PO22-01665 880.00 SCHSCFP - STAFF LUNCH FOR 


iNSTRUCTIONAL FOCUS MEEETING


01 NO REPORTING REMARIA DE LEON DBA T


PO22-01666 1,010.83 SCHSSCEINCE MATERIALS 01 NO REPORTING REFLINN SCIENTIFIC IN


PO22-01667 300.00 SCHSOPEN PO-MATH 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01668 654.13 SCHSBOOKS. 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01669 400.00 SCHSOPEN PO 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01670 18.89 SCHSCFP-MAGAZINE 01 NO REPORTING RESCHOLASTIC INC.


PO22-01671 1,719.22 SQHSFOLKLORIC MEXICAN DANCE 


SKIRTS, SHIRTS


01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01672 734.95 CURRBooks for new students in Harbor ELD 


Class


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCVISTA HIGHER LEARNI


PO22-01673 619.12 CURRMaterials for Soquel High Science 


class


01 Measure TBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO22-01674 2,560.00 FSFood Service Kitchen Materials 13 CH NUTR ST CV19EKON-O-PAC, LLC


PO22-01675 289.77 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 Measure TAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01676 1,016.68 WLELPE Supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEGOPHER SPORT


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Jan 31 2022  9:26AM


Page 2 of 5


32/297







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/01/2022 - 01/28/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01677 3,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 OPEN PO FOR 


ELECTRICAL REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORPSR ELECTRIC


PO22-01678 168,057.00 SPED21/22-PROVO oosNPS: FOR IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALPROVO CANYON SCHOOL


PO22-01679 32,066.00 M&O*DO ADA AUTOMATIC DOOR 


OPERATORS


21 BOND, MEASURE ADILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-01680 14,598.36 M&ODO SECURITY CAMERAS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEDEVELOPMENT GROUP I


PO22-01681 82,211.00 M&O*DLV KINDER WINDOW ASSEBLY 21 BOND, MEASURE BDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-01682 9,727.03 M&OSCH TEMP HOUSING DRYROT 21 BOND, MEASURE ACALIFORNIA PREMIER 


PO22-01683 26,850.00 SUPTTrue North Bond Feasibility Survey 01 NO REPORTING RETRUE NORTH RESEARCH


PO22-01684 26,425.00 SPEDAP: PARENT REIMBS - (RE: 


JP/SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT)


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMANDA PACKER


PO22-01685 10,000.00 FSFS Paper supplies 13 CH NUTR ST CV19SYSCO FOOD SERVICES


PO22-01686 5,000.00 FSFS Paper Suppllies 13 CH NUTR ST CV19OLIVER PACKAGING & 


PO22-01687 39,299.00 FSFOOD SUPPLIES 13 CH NUTR ST CV19DANIELSEN CO.


PO22-01688 12,750.00 M&OMOT-21/22 STORM DRAIN WORK AT 


VARIOUS SITES


01 ONGOING & MAJORCONSOLIDATED PLUMBI


PO22-01689 600.00 ITInfinite Campus - Training 01 NO REPORTING REINFINITE CAMPUS INC


PO22-01690 272.30 SQHSSUPPLIES FOR WOODSHOP 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01691 2,540.00 SQHSOPEN PO-CLAY 01 Measure TPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01692 1,570.85 BSSQuote 2110479377. Computer for 


Maria Diaz


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-01693 13,033.09 BUSNCOVID - ZUSA-AP-3 AIR PURIFIERS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEUSA SEALING INC


PO22-01694 755.82 BMSB40MS Staff team building 01 DONATIONSPAINTING TO GOGH LL


PO22-01695 1,233.76 MHMSLib. mat. incl. SDC,EL, RSP & R180- 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCJUNIOR LIBRARY GUIL


PO22-01696 251.77 BSSLaminating film for Monarch teachers 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIGENERAL BINDING COR


PO22-01697 500.00 MHMSOpen PO for library supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON.COM


PO22-01698 3,000.00 GAELTitle 1 Instructional Supplies Goal 3 


Strategy 11


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01699 325.00 M&OMOT-INSURANCE DO CARPET 


CLEANING


01 OTHER RESTRICTEABA BUILDING SERVIC


PO22-01700 2,625.00 BSSProfessional development for MCS 


teachers


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPOSITIVE DISIPLINE 


PO22-01701 499.50 WRSHCOVID - CHILD SZ DISPOSABLE 


MASK


01 GEERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01702 12,000.00 M&OMOT-21/22 ELEVATOR MONTHLY 


MAINTENANCE


01 ONGOING & MAJORKONE INC


PO22-01703 10,000.00 M&OMOT-PO FOR ELEVATOR REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORKONE INC


PO22-01704 81.94 STUSPre-Referral Intervention Manual 01 OTHER RESTRICTEHAWTHORNE EDUCATION


PO22-01705 782.20 STUSSoul Shoppe Programs 01 OTHER RESTRICTESOUL SHOPPE PROGRAM


PO22-01706 2,282.99 SCHSPARKAS-GIRLS SOCCER 01 Measure TSOCCER.COM


PO22-01707 2,104.46 CURRDistrict Office Furniture for Curriculum 


Directors


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01708 87.50 DLELDLV M. Smith Open PO 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Jan 31 2022  9:26AM


Page 3 of 5


33/297







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/01/2022 - 01/28/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01709 1,637.11 BUSNCOVID - CHILD SZ DISP SURGICAL 


MASK


01 ESSER IIPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01710 3,576.93 M&OMOT-AWNINGS 01 ONGOING & MAJORSUNCOAST AWNING


PO22-01711 175.51 SPEDOT ASSESSMENTS 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO22-01712 2,800.00 M&OMOT-ATHLETIC FIELD PAINT AND 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORVALLEY ATHLETICS FI


PO22-01713 3,600.00 M&OGE CLASSROOM GEOLOGCICAL 


SURVEY


21 BOND, MEASURE BCALIFORNIA GEOLOGIC


PO22-01714 1,615.48 HHSProjectors 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01715 222.98 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICAROLINA BIOLOGICAL


PO22-01716 2,500.00 HHSOpen PO for Paper 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01717 225.00 BMSBooks for Library 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01718 1,687.06 SQHSMETAL FOR HILDERBRAND 01 DONATIONSSTATE STEEL


PO22-01719 1,700.00 CURRRobot/Coding+curriculum for Kinder 


classrooms


01 OTHER RESTRICTEKINDERLAB ROBOTICS 


PO22-01720 74.10 DLELFOSS- OWL Pellets 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCDELTA EDUCATION INC


PO22-01721 86.25 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01722 500.00 DOOPEN ORDER FOR COPY PAPER 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01723 35,373.54 M&OMOT SECURITY CAMERAS 01 ONGOING & MAJORDEVELOPMENT GROUP I


PO22-01724 260.02 STUSAED Batteries 01 OTHER RESTRICTESCHOOL HEALTH SUPPL


PO22-01725 768.25 CURRMonitor arms for Curriculum Directors 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01726 144.00 FSFS Sales and Use Tax return 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOCALIFORNIA DEPARTME


PO22-01727 2,796.00 PERC2022 CSPCA Conference 01 NO REPORTING RECSPCA TREASURER MAT


PO22-01728 1,600.00 MHMSopen PO for paper for classrooms 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01729 400.00 MHMSopen PO for SDC teachers-Hadzis and 


Schilling


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01730 2,000.00 BVELOpen PO - Copy Paper 01 DONATIONSSTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01731 2,194.79 SQHSART SUPPLIES 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-01732 653.42 SQHSWELDING SUPPLIES 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPRAXAIR DISTRIBUTIO


PO22-01733 138.81 SQHSMIG LINER 15' 035-045 4/5/600 


#BERL3A-15


01 OTHER RESTRICTEPRAXAIR DISTRIBUTIO


PO22-01734 2,700.00 CURRMBAMP PD for K-5 Teachers 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPUC REGENTS - CAREER


PO22-01735 800.00 SCHSopen po FOR AUTO 


SUPPLIES/MATERIALS


01 DONATIONSNAPA OF SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01736 650.00 SCHSCFP WATERPOLO BANNER 01 Measure TJUICEBOX SURBOARDS 


PO22-01737 200.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR WORLD LANGUAGE 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01738 1,000.00 SCHSOPEN PO FOR ART SUPPLIES 01 Measure TDICK BLICK COMPANY


PO22-01739 500.00 WLELCopy Paper 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-01740 2,676.63 SUPTPlaque for London Nelson Plaza 01 ONGOING & MAJORBRINKS AWARDS & SIG


PO22-01741 4,022.37 M&OMOT-DIR. OFFICE FURNITURE 01 ONGOING & MAJORPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01742 500.00 FSFS Oven Maint. 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOTHERMAL CONTROL


PO22-01743 3,246.91 HHSEarphones 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01744 241.64 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Jan 31 2022  9:26AM


Page 4 of 5


34/297







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 01/01/2022 - 01/28/2022


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01745 844.03 HHSPrinting 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-01746 1,780.00 GAELPVUSD Raising A Reader, 


Kindergarten


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCPAJARO VALLEY USD


PO22-01747 39,655.00 SPEDAPS: ABRITE ELEMENTARY LRS - 


BEHAVIOR SUPPORT


01 Sped Learn RecABRITE ORGANIZATION


PO22-01748 17,125.00 SPEDAPS: STEPS TO SUCCESS 01 SE:STATE LOCALSTEPS TO SUCCESS


PO22-01749 8,400.50 FSFS Cambro Carts #CVC75W13 13 CH NUTR ST CV19EAST BAY RESTAURANT


PO22-01750 6,858.00 M&OMOT-DW HVAC CLOUD UPGRADE 01 ONGOING & MAJORPACIFIC COAST TRANE


Total 938,517.79 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Jan 31 2022  9:26AM


Page 5 of 5


35/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


36/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


2080 MEDIA INC 01-580001/03/2022987989 4,000.00 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-430001/03/2022987990 705.40 


01-4400 2,731.15 


Unpaid Tax .59- 3,435.96 


AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-440001/03/2022987991 1,028.10 


ARBITERPAY TRUST ACCOUNT 


BANK OF UTAH


01-580001/03/2022987992 12,000.00 


AT&T 01-590001/03/2022987993 1,104.59 


AVID CENTER 01-580001/03/2022987994 23,395.00 


BAY CENTRAL PRINTING INC 01-580001/03/2022987995 881.60 


Unpaid Tax 1.85 883.45 


BAY CITY BOILER & ENGINEERING 


CO INC


01-560001/03/2022987996 2,565.00 


BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 14-620001/03/2022987997 210.00 


BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, INC 01-430001/03/2022987998 217.75 


BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 01-420001/03/2022987999 259.90 


BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 01-580001/03/2022988000 47.16 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-430001/03/2022988001 365.80 


CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 01-430001/03/2022988002 148.70 


CIF-CCS 01-580001/03/2022988003 2,240.00 


CMC-N  TREASURER 01-520001/03/2022988004 2,090.00 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/03/2022988005 827.02 


COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 01-580001/03/2022988006 472.22 


CRUZIO 01-580001/03/2022988007 49.95 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430001/03/2022988008 29.27 


GREAT MINDS PBC 01-430001/03/2022988009 20,863.16 


GREENBACKER DBA MAGNOLIA 


SUN LLC


01-551301/03/2022988010 584.00 


HEALTH CONNECTED 01-520001/03/2022988011 4,500.00 


INFINITE CAMPUS INC 01-520001/03/2022988012 199.00 


JW PEPPER & SON INC 01-430001/03/2022988013 487.62 


LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 01-430001/03/2022988014 316.18 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430001/03/2022988015 632.26 


PEPWEAR 01-430001/03/2022988016 1,109.98 


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-560001/03/2022988017 78.66 


Unpaid Tax 2.26- 76.40 


SAFEWAY STORES INC 01-430001/03/2022988018 102.86 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/03/2022988019 350.68 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BASKETBALL 


ASSOCATION


01-580001/03/2022988020 1,560.00 


SC ROLLER PALLADIUM EASTSIDE 01-580001/03/2022988021 480.00 


SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES INC. 01-430001/03/2022988022 378.63 


SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 01-430001/03/2022988023 636.91 


SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-430001/03/2022988024 42.85 


SILVIA PATIENCE 01-580001/03/2022988025 941.00 


SOQUEL HIGH ASB 01-580001/03/2022988026 120.00 


Page 1 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


37/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


SOUTHEASTERN PERFORMANCE 


APPAREL


01-430001/03/2022988027 1,605.00 


STEVE WEISS MUSIC INC 01-430001/03/2022988028 174.74 


Unpaid Tax 3.19- 171.55 


SURTEC INC 01-560001/03/2022988029 1,138.55 


TEACHER SYNERGY LLC 01-430001/03/2022988030 270.99 


THE LIBRARY STORE INC 01-430001/03/2022988031 134.92 


19SIX ARCHITECTS 21-621001/03/2022988032 525.00 


BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 21-621001/03/2022988033 77,806.50 


I & A CONTRACTOR INC 21-620301/03/2022988034 156,439.35 


JB ELECTRIC & CONSTRUCTION 


INC


21-620201/03/2022988035 209,679.82 


ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 21-620201/03/2022988036 786.60 


SIERRA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT 21-620201/03/2022988037 14,950.00 


21-6400 55,084.08 40,134.08 


Brooks, Jessica E 01-420001/03/2022988038 137.21 


01-4300 336.16 198.95 


Vanderplas, Justyn F 01-430001/03/2022988039 104.81 


LaMotte, Margaret E 01-430001/03/2022988040 297.29 


Cameron, Kristen A 01-520001/03/2022988041 43.12 


Tuson, Kim 01-520001/03/2022988042 24.19 


Munro, Kristin E 01-520001/03/2022988043 66.83 


Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 13-520001/03/2022988044 1,482.61 


Hernandez, Amariah A 01-420001/03/2022988045 101.56 


01-4300 89.02 


01-4395 453.65 263.07 


Greene, Shannon T 01-420001/03/2022988046 150.04 


01-4300 228.80 78.76 


Smith, Justin 01-430001/03/2022988047 24.87 


Cavadias, Wendy M 01-420001/03/2022988048 218.30 


Gilbert, Lars J 01-580001/03/2022988049 156.00 


Crosser, Barbara A 01-430001/03/2022988050 22.88 


01-5200 190.34 167.46 


Duke, Krislynn S 01-520001/03/2022988051 123.09 


Toschi, Dina R 01-520001/03/2022988052 143.59 


Bentley, Thomas K 01-430001/03/2022988053 441.19 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


REVOLVING


01-430001/03/2022988054 626.23 


01-5800 642.49 16.26 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


REVOLVING


01-430001/03/2022988055 5.46 


01-4395 106.96 


01-5200 4,007.29 


01-5800 4,304.71 185.00 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560001/03/2022988056 1,232.03 


AIRGAS NATIONAL CARBONATION 01-430001/03/2022988057 797.15 


APPI 01-430001/03/2022988058 393.25 


Page 2 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


38/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


CARBONIC SERVICE INC 01-430001/03/2022988059 154.96 


CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 01-580001/03/2022988060 1,807.35 


COAST LOCK & SAFE 01-430001/03/2022988061 246.55 


ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS 


LLC


01-580001/03/2022988062 1,808.82 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430001/03/2022988063 1,362.34 


GEO H WILSON 01-650001/03/2022988064 10,881.00 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430001/03/2022988065 935.79 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988066 140.82 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988067 214.21 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988068 248.66 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988069 19.27 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988070 130.50 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988071 156.50 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/03/2022988072 123.64 


KONE INC 01-580001/03/2022988073 446.52 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-430001/03/2022988074 681.73 


NORTH BAY FORD 01-560001/03/2022988075 119.21 


NORTH GLASS 01-560001/03/2022988076 569.67 


RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 01-430001/03/2022988077 21.09 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/03/2022988078 777.93 


SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 01-430001/03/2022988079 111.16 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580001/03/2022988080 40.00 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA 01-580001/03/2022988081 2,025.00 


UNITED RENTALS 01-560001/03/2022988082 108.16 


WESTSIDE HARDWARE 01-430001/03/2022988083 477.75 


Berdan, Jory V 01-869901/10/2022988552 222.04 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430001/10/2022988553 1,064.74 


SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 01-551401/10/2022988554 35,630.18 


01-5515 7,819.83 


01-5523 23,648.41 


11-5514 41.36 


11-5515 37.50 


11-5523 67,513.48 336.20 


ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 01-580001/10/2022988555 137,490.77 


ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 01-560001/10/2022988556 165.00 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-430001/10/2022988557 37.89 


ANTHEM SPORTS LLC 01-430001/10/2022988558 265.56 


Unpaid Tax 2.14- 263.42 


BALANCE4KIDS 01-580001/10/2022988559 52,580.46 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-430001/10/2022988560 804.18 


CENGAGE LEARNING 01-420001/10/2022988561 603.87 


Unpaid Tax 1.37- 602.50 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/10/2022988562 1,107.09 


COMMUNITY TREE SERVICE INC 01-580001/10/2022988563 10,064.88 


Page 3 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


39/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


GENERAL FEED & SEED SUPPLY 01-430001/10/2022988564 108.98 


GREEN LINE 01-580001/10/2022988565 2,500.00 


MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 01-580001/10/2022988566 10,729.13 


OFFICE DEPOT 01-430001/10/2022988567 4.95 


PG&E 01-551301/10/2022988568 51,303.20 


11-5513 52,523.14 1,219.94 


QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 01-590001/10/2022988569 4,000.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/10/2022988570 46.13 


SC SYSTEMS 01-590001/10/2022988571 570.00 


SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-430001/10/2022988572 1,914.30 


SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA LLC 01-551301/10/2022988573 1,264.55 


SOLARCITY LMC SERIES 1 LLC 01-551301/10/2022988574 2,574.77 


SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 01-551401/10/2022988575 97.59 


SURTEC INC 01-560001/10/2022988576 4,929.74 


TMT ENTERPRISES INC. 01-430001/10/2022988577 17,571.93 


P&A ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 01-951401/10/2022988578 456.00 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560001/10/2022988579 1,149.25 


APPI 01-430001/10/2022988580 524.31 


CENTRAL HOME SUPPLY 01-430001/10/2022988581 47.52 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430001/10/2022988582 114.80 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/10/2022988583 41.95 


COMCAST 01-590001/10/2022988584 211.70 


EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 01-430001/10/2022988585 216.31 


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 01-430001/10/2022988586 2,080.68 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430001/10/2022988587 2,395.97 


GOT GOPHERS INC 01-580001/10/2022988588 1,825.00 


HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL 


DBA R AURIA INC


01-580001/10/2022988589 205.00 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430001/10/2022988590 925.03 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/10/2022988591 188.17 


LEWIS TREE SERVICE INC. 01-580001/10/2022988592 316.00 


PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 01-580001/10/2022988593 1,053.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/10/2022988594 105.55 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580001/10/2022988595 210.00 


SUPERIOR ALARM CO 01-560001/10/2022988596 580.00 


01-5800 2,939.50 2,359.50 


WESTSIDE HARDWARE 01-430001/10/2022988597 44.77 


*DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT Cancelled01/10/2022988598 34,110.00 


Cancelled on 01/14/2022


Carvajal, Soledad 01-430001/10/2022988599 82.02 


Hua, Thien M 01-430001/10/2022988600 276.86 


Houser, Kenee M 01-430001/10/2022988601 21.54 


01-4395 26.03 4.49 


Lacey, Jerene S 01-520001/10/2022988602 626.18 


Page 4 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


40/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 13-430001/10/2022988603 1,353.23 


13-4700 2,246.96 893.73 


Block, Mistyn J 01-430001/10/2022988604 25.30 


Byrd, Sierra R 01-420001/10/2022988605 47.86 


Bentley, Thomas K 01-430001/10/2022988606 198.40 


Diebert, Alyson C 01-430001/10/2022988607 88.28 


Yanggen, Julie A 01-430001/10/2022988608 330.87 


ERIC JEROME PUCELIK 01-430001/10/2022988609 20.00 


ISABEL M BJORK 01-430001/10/2022988610 10.00 


ANAYA CONSTRUCTION 21-620201/10/2022988611 79,528.30 


LEACH GROUP INC 21-629001/10/2022988612 13,910.00 


LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 21-620201/10/2022988613 19,665.00 


LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE 


INC


21-626101/10/2022988614 550.00 


MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 21-628001/10/2022988615 2,307.00 


A & B FIRE PROTECTION & SAFETY 01-560001/10/2022988616 578.00 


ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 01-560001/10/2022988617 9,641.98 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-420001/10/2022988618 37.02 


01-4300 648.62 611.60 


BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 01-580001/10/2022988619 104.00 


BRIGHT SOLUTIONS FOR DYSLEXIA 01-430001/10/2022988620 7,728.00 


CA COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES 01-520001/10/2022988621 3,300.00 


01-5300 3,900.00 600.00 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430001/10/2022988622 43.70 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430001/10/2022988623 3,808.16 


LAB-AIDS INC 01-420001/10/2022988624 350.00 


MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 01-580001/10/2022988625 15,846.20 


NASCO 01-430001/10/2022988626 734.24 


ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 01-440001/10/2022988627 3,016.86 


PACIFIC COAST TRANE 01-620301/10/2022988628 53,518.40 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430001/10/2022988629 524.68 


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-560001/10/2022988630 857.37 


SURTEC INC 01-560001/10/2022988631 60.81 


T-MOBILE USA INC 01-590001/10/2022988632 130.22 


TMT ENTERPRISES INC. 01-430001/10/2022988633 2,685.37 


ULINE 01-430001/10/2022988634 1,015.16 


Unpaid Tax .14 1,015.30 


WINCHESTER SOQUEL 01-430001/10/2022988635 191.96 


YOUR FUTURE IS OUR BUSINESS 01-580001/10/2022988636 8,000.00 


DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 21-622001/12/2022988717 49,500.00 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-420001/18/2022989065 61.24 


01-4300 1,399.66 


Unpaid Tax .12- 1,460.78 


BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 01-420001/18/2022989066 19.65 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-430001/18/2022989067 4,290.30 


CA ASSOC FOR HEALTH, P.E. 


RECREATION & DANCE


01-520001/18/2022989068 175.00 


Page 5 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


41/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/18/2022989069 3,884.38 


DEMCO INC 01-430001/18/2022989070 143.31 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430001/18/2022989071 90.26 


DISCOVERY CHARTERS 01-580001/18/2022989072 2,850.25 


EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 01-580001/18/2022989073 17,756.44 


FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 01-580001/18/2022989074 3,536.00 


GS DIRECT LLC 01-551301/18/2022989075 3,705.75 


HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL 


SERVICES


01-420001/18/2022989076 819.38 


JENNIFER RUSSO 01-580001/18/2022989077 1,500.00 


JW PEPPER & SON INC 01-430001/18/2022989078 34.15 


KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH 


PLAN INC


01-951401/18/2022989079 118,351.39 


LEARNING A-Z 01-430001/18/2022989080 118.00 


LITERACY RESOURCES, LLC 01-430001/18/2022989081 377.94 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430001/18/2022989082 1,069.32 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430001/18/2022989083 184.66 


POST, CAROLYN R 01-580001/18/2022989084 1,250.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/18/2022989085 63.64 


SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 01-430001/18/2022989086 405.80 


SISC 01-951401/18/2022989087 564,573.00 


SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 01-551401/18/2022989088 8,420.87 


SUTTER HEALTH PLUS 01-869901/18/2022989089 5,915.55 


01-9514 438,207.71 432,292.16 


T-MOBILE USA INC 01-590001/18/2022989090 4,094.89 


THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP 


BENEFITS


01-951401/18/2022989091 3,650.07 


THE ONLINE ITINERANT 01-580001/18/2022989092 398.00 


VERTICAL BRIDGE TOWERS LLC VB 


S-1 ASSETS


01-560001/18/2022989093 3,609.78 


STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 01-958001/18/2022989094 2,196.00 


21-9580 2,200.00 4.00 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


REVOLVING


01-420001/18/2022989095 333.00 


01-4300 353.74 20.74 


A-Z BUS SALES INC 01-430001/18/2022989096 437.90 


ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 01-560001/18/2022989097 18,540.76 


ACSIG/EDGE DENTAL ATTN:  K 


DENNIS, EXEC DIR


01-951401/18/2022989098 56,702.40 


ACSIG/VSP VISION CARE ATTN:  K 


DENNIS, EXEC DIR


01-951401/18/2022989099 21,344.60 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-420001/18/2022989100 98.20 


01-4300 4,902.89 


Unpaid Tax .16 5,001.25 


APPI 01-430001/18/2022989101 655.39 


AT&T 01-590001/18/2022989102 1,063.95 


Page 6 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE 


PROCESSING CTR


01-430001/18/2022989103 2,787.93 


01-4400 4,032.25 1,244.32 


BALANCE4KIDS 01-580001/18/2022989104 256.00 


BSN SPORTS LLC 01-430001/18/2022989105 59.05 


Unpaid Tax .11- 58.94 


CA COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES 01-530001/18/2022989106 225.00 


CENGAGE LEARNING 01-420001/18/2022989107 603.87 


Unpaid Tax 1.37- 602.50 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430001/18/2022989108 46.83 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/18/2022989109 221.23 


COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 01-590001/18/2022989110 1,929.88 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430001/18/2022989111 1,290.80 


01-4400 1,041.44 


Unpaid Tax .04- 2,332.20 


DIESELWORKS 01-560001/18/2022989112 4,704.00 


GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 01-560001/18/2022989113 140.00 


GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 01-552301/18/2022989114 6,839.17 


HARTFORD LIFE 01-951401/18/2022989115 3,086.68 


HEINEMANN 01-420001/18/2022989116 13,868.75 


HENRY SCHEIN INC 01-430001/18/2022989117 1,059.30 


INTERSTATE TRAFFIC CONTROL 


PRODUCTS


01-440001/18/2022989118 4,916.25 


Unpaid Tax 5.63 4,921.88 


LEWIS TREE SERVICE INC. 01-580001/18/2022989119 950.00 


M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 01-580001/18/2022989120 11,279.50 


MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 01-580001/18/2022989121 1,000.00 


MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION 01-430001/18/2022989122 1,393.12 


NASCO 01-430001/18/2022989123 145.30 


OTTLEY INC DBA BLUE WATER 


SEDANS


01-580001/18/2022989124 7,716.00 


P&A ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 01-951401/18/2022989125 228.00 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430001/18/2022989126 5,215.12 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430001/18/2022989127 544.67 


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-560001/18/2022989128 425.84 


SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 01-580001/18/2022989129 9,474.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/18/2022989130 18.62 


SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 01-551501/18/2022989131 759.32 


SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 01-430001/18/2022989132 273.02 


STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPT OF 


INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS


01-580001/18/2022989133 675.00 


SUTTER HEALTH PLUS 01-869901/18/2022989134 8,176.53 


01-9514 442,767.78 434,591.25 


SUZANNE BRAILLIER WEITZEL 01-580001/18/2022989135 466.77 


WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 01-430001/18/2022989136 32.67 


ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 21-621101/18/2022989137 3,511.24 


Page 7 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 21-628001/18/2022989137 10,252.74 6,741.50 


BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 21-621001/18/2022989138 11,381.75 


21-6251 248.53 


40-6210 736.75 


40-6251 12,465.01 97.98 


BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES 


INC


21-620301/18/2022989139 38,843.45 


COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 21-625001/18/2022989140 2,875.00 


EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY 


INC


21-650001/18/2022989141 18,720.97 


M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 21-628001/18/2022989142 1,545.00 


SC SYSTEMS 21-620201/18/2022989143 20,949.31 


BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 14-620001/18/2022989144 795.00 


APPI 01-430001/18/2022989145 351.73 


BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 01-560001/18/2022989146 865.31 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430001/18/2022989147 114.80 


HOME DEPOT INC 01-430001/18/2022989148 616.47 


HOSE SHOP 01-430001/18/2022989149 44.05 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/18/2022989150 218.64 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/18/2022989151 263.21 


KNORR SYSTEMS 01-430001/18/2022989152 1,695.59 


LINCOLN AQUATICS 01-430001/18/2022989153 5,840.64 


PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 01-580001/18/2022989154 1,981.00 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/18/2022989155 341.53 


SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 01-430001/18/2022989156 142.10 


ULINE 01-430001/18/2022989157 52.26 


WESTSIDE HARDWARE 01-430001/18/2022989158 18.56 


ISHANI CHAKRABORTY 01-580001/24/2022989440 43.00 


AMANDA PACKER 01-580001/24/2022989441 4,001.00 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-430001/24/2022989442 3,676.47 


Unpaid Tax 1.57- 3,674.90 


AMS.NET C/O FREMONT BANK 01-440001/24/2022989443 7,640.30 


CARTRIDGE WORLD 01-430001/24/2022989444 252.31 


COAST LOCK & SAFE 01-430001/24/2022989445 648.57 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/24/2022989446 862.52 


DICK BLICK CO. 01-430001/24/2022989447 23.05 


DILBECK & SONS INC 01-620301/24/2022989448 4,280.00 


EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 01-580001/24/2022989449 12,037.88 


ESGI LLC 01-580001/24/2022989450 202.00 


GOPHER SPORT 01-430001/24/2022989451 454.57 


JW PEPPER & SON INC 01-430001/24/2022989452 26.00 


LOZANO SMITH LLP 21-580001/24/2022989453 1,050.00 


MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 01-580001/24/2022989454 975.00 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 01-430001/24/2022989455 704.33 


01-4400 7,145.98 6,441.65 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430001/24/2022989456 425.42 


Page 8 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


PROVO CANYON SCHOOL 01-510001/24/2022989457 35,176.00 


01-5800 82,624.00 47,448.00 


SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-560001/24/2022989458 480.00 


SPEECHRIGHTER INC 01-580001/24/2022989459 977.50 


SUZANNE BRAILLIER WEITZEL 01-580001/24/2022989460 145.87 


THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT 


COMPANY


01-580001/24/2022989461 1,920.00 


WINCHESTER SOQUEL DBA NAPA 


AUTO PARTS


01-430001/24/2022989462 518.07 


ADROIT ADVANCED 


TECHNOLOGIES INC


01-580001/24/2022989463 1,541.00 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-420001/24/2022989464 320.72 


01-4300 1,801.17 


Unpaid Tax .24- 2,121.65 


BALANCE4KIDS 01-580001/24/2022989465 40,566.86 


BAY SCHOOL, THE 01-510001/24/2022989466 112,803.46 


01-5800 33,339.09 79,464.37-


BE GLAD LLC 01-580001/24/2022989467 3,200.00 


BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE 


ORGANIZATION


01-510001/24/2022989468 4,426.25-


01-5800 15,645.00 20,071.25 


CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 01-430001/24/2022989469 14,439.83 


CHARTWELL SCHOOL 01-580001/24/2022989470 2,771.88 


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/24/2022989471 83.03 


DIESELWORKS 01-560001/24/2022989472 4,731.00 


E.D.D./ STATE OF CALIFORNIA 01-951501/24/2022989473 74,793.90 


GOLD STAR FOODS 13-470001/24/2022989474 10,275.96 


GREENFIELD LEARNING INC 01-430001/24/2022989475 314.93 


01-5800 792.06 477.13 


JOHN THOMAS DBA THOMAS 


MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS


01-560001/24/2022989476 195.00 


JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 01-420001/24/2022989477 2,311.52 


MARIA DE LEON DBA TAQUITOS 


NAYARIT


01-580001/24/2022989478 880.00 


NASDAQ CORPORATE SOLUTIONS 


LLC


01-580001/24/2022989479 3,148.34 


NORTH BAY FORD 01-560001/24/2022989480 297.50 


13-5800 524.99 227.49 


OFFICE DEPOT 13-430001/24/2022989481 32.17 


OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 13-430001/24/2022989482 2,386.94 


P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY 


INC


13-430001/24/2022989483 1,589.44 


PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 13-430001/24/2022989484 58.49 


PEARSON CATALOG SCORING 


SERVICE


01-430001/24/2022989485 1,074.77 


PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 01-430001/24/2022989486 840.97 


PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 13-470001/24/2022989487 6,813.78 


QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 01-560001/24/2022989488 1,033.23 


Page 9 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


45/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


RAY MORGAN CO. 01-430001/24/2022989489 193.37 


REBECCA J BRYAN 01-580001/24/2022989490 1,163.67 


RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 01-430001/24/2022989491 222.87 


ROBERT HALF 01-580001/24/2022989492 195.22 


ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 13-560001/24/2022989493 443.19 


SCHOLASTIC INC. 01-430001/24/2022989494 18.89 


SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 01-430001/24/2022989495 367.54 


SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS 01-580001/24/2022989496 900.00 


SPURR 01-551101/24/2022989497 89,303.94 


11-5511 89,468.38 164.44 


SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 13-430001/24/2022989498 183.50 


13-4700 2,894.77 2,711.27 


WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 13-470001/24/2022989499 1,169.05 


Volpe, Joanne M 01-520001/24/2022989500 28.22 


Woodland, Kimberly A 01-430001/24/2022989501 175.18 


Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 01-520001/24/2022989502 28.56 


Tuson, Kim 01-520001/24/2022989503 23.41 


Calden, Shannon W 01-439501/24/2022989504 137.44 


O'Farrell, Stacy L 01-520001/24/2022989505 1,257.88 


Hernandez, Amariah A 01-439501/24/2022989506 184.37 


Martinez, Rosa O 01-430001/24/2022989507 57.48 


Ordway, Suzzanne Y 01-430001/24/2022989508 251.50 


Shimasaki, Lindsay 01-430001/24/2022989509 82.52 


Wessels, Frank E 01-430001/24/2022989510 250.69 


Bettar, Brian K 01-430001/24/2022989511 182.51 


Branson, Erin J 01-439901/24/2022989512 279.00 


Burke, Kathleen A 01-520001/24/2022989513 117.06 


Crosser, Barbara A 01-430001/24/2022989514 210.75 


Toschi, Dina R 01-520001/24/2022989515 161.67 


Diaz, Rachel L 01-520001/24/2022989516 38.02 


Higgins, Tamara H 01-520001/24/2022989517 450.24 


Marlatt, Monica A 01-520001/24/2022989518 53.81 


Sturgeon, Rishelle C 01-520001/24/2022989519 5.04 


Bernardi, Tabitha Mae 01-430001/24/2022989520 23.05 


De Smidt, Lauren M 01-439901/24/2022989521 279.00 


Griffith, Kathy L 01-430001/24/2022989522 106.31 


CALIFORNIA PREMIER 


RESTORATION


21-620201/24/2022989523 9,727.03 


CYS STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS INC 21-621101/24/2022989524 1,126.00 


DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 21-641101/24/2022989525 18,625.75 


DILBECK & SONS INC 21-620201/24/2022989526 26,760.00 


GEO H WILSON 21-620201/24/2022989527 21,352.52 


ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 01-560001/24/2022989528 1,337.93 


AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-430001/24/2022989529 292.64 


BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 01-560001/24/2022989530 122.25 


CINTAS CORPORATIONS 01-430001/24/2022989531 114.80 


Page 10 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


46/297







Board ReportReqPay12a


Checks Dated 01/01/2022 through 01/28/2022


Pay to the Order of
Fund-Object


Check 
Date


Check 
Number


Expensed
Amount


Check
Amount


COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 01-430001/24/2022989532 617.58 


CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 01-430001/24/2022989533 .50 


DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 01-580001/24/2022989534 228.00 


ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS 


LLC


01-580001/24/2022989535 3,817.23 


FLYERS ENERGY LLC 01-430001/24/2022989536 1,063.33 


INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL 


SUPPLY


01-430001/24/2022989537 123.98 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/24/2022989538 9.44 


KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 01-430001/24/2022989539 22.92 


RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 01-430001/24/2022989540 33.61 


SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME 


CENTER


01-430001/24/2022989541 506.86 


SANTA CRUZ RECORDS 


MANAGEMENT


01-580001/24/2022989542 145.00 


JEREMY MCGIRR 01-951901/24/2022989543 1,102.43 


NICHOLAS BLANK 01-580001/24/2022989544 12,000.00 


3,824,613.68 Total Number of Checks 380 


Cancel  1 34,110.00 
AmountCount


Net Issue 3,790,503.68 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 341 2,908,005.18 01


ADULT EDUCATION 3 1,799.44 11


CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 12 29,620.85 13


DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 2 1,005.00 14


BUILDING 26 849,243.70 21


SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 1 834.73 40


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 3,790,508.90 


5.22-


3,790,503.68 


379 


Page 11 of 11


Generated for Suzanne Trinchero (STRINCHERO), Jan 28 2022  


1:36PM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


47/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.3. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Second Quarter Investment Report  
 
MEETING DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2nd Quarter Investment Report for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
SB564, effective January 1, 1996, requires local governments in California, including school 
districts, to make quarterly reports to the Governing Board on the investments of the agency. 
 
District cash for all funds is on deposit with and is invested by the Santa Cruz County Auditor-
Controller.  The report of interest rates for the period 7/1/21 through 12/31/21 is attached.  
The Quarterly Investment Report from the Santa Cruz County Treasurer's Office is an insert to 
the Board agenda book.  
 
The quarterly interest rate that applies to all funds has been: 
 


   1st Q 2nd Q 3rd Q 4th Q   


  2014-15 0.409% 0.425% 0.498% 0.517%   


  2015-16 0.623% 0.585% 0.676% 0.723%   


  2016-17 0.777% 0.764% 0.912% 0.965%   


  2017-18 0.977% 1.081% 1.307% 1.456%   


  2018-19 1.610% 1.863% 2.211% 2.330%   


  2019-20 2.312% 2.174% 1.965% 1.449%   


  2020-21 1.045% 0.723% 0.550% 0.400%   


  2021-22 0.373% 0.355%     


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The table above shows the interest rates in all funds since 2014-15. The interest earned year to 
date through the 2nd Quarter of 2021-22 was $114,345.32. 
 


48/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.3. 
 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


49/297







COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ Prepared by: 
INTEREST APPORTIONMENT Updated on: 
GENERAL FUND EARNINGS


RCUTVI MONTHLY RCUTVI TOTAL
JOB REF AVERAGE DAILY TOTAL GENERAL FUND % OF JOB REF DAILY AVERAGE TOTAL GENERAL FUND % OF 


BALANCE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE* BALANCE APPORTIONED 40430/40434 TOTAL RATE*
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)


2638243 Jul-21 900,091,337.03        302,043.44               50,039.48                 16.567% 0.395% 2263744 Jul-19 808,820,836.23        759,577.68               84,313.80                 11.100% 1.106%
2666092 Aug-21 839,644,378.50        251,244.54               35,235.18                 14.024% 0.352% 2286446 Aug-19 743,070,488.57        671,499.51               72,434.00                 10.787% 1.064%
2694386 Sep-21 829,916,326.19        253,966.43               30,128.38                 11.863% 0.372% 2318392 Sep-19 727,870,616.16        576,628.33               61,113.35                 10.598% 0.964%


1ST QTR 807,254.41 115,403.04 14.296% 0.373% 1ST QTR 2,007,705.52 217,861.15 10.851% 1.045%


2720212 Oct-21 832,041,321.17        264,213.93               35,769.73                 13.538% 0.374% 2341794 Oct-19 753,691,459.60        522,020.58               64,345.03                 12.326% 0.816%
2749396 Nov-21 945,902,153.91        266,339.12               45,972.14                 17.261% 0.343% 2369559 Nov-19 775,182,662.16        462,979.34               83,764.83                 18.093% 0.727%
2773768 Dec-21 1,105,564,769.10     328,194.79               55,882.08                 17.027% 0.350% 2396961 Dec-19 917,834,261.83        487,184.84               89,512.88                 18.373% 0.625%


2ND QTR 858,747.84 137,623.95 16.026% 0.355% 2ND QTR 1,472,184.76 237,622.74 16.141% 0.722%


Jan-22 2423732 Jan-20 929,166,499.72        489,140.21               67,204.52                 13.739% 0.620%
Feb-22 2450647 Feb-20 891,774,893.13        384,133.37               44,665.33                 11.628% 0.542%
Mar-22 2480829 Mar-20 890,257,996.54        354,204.18               35,977.91                 10.157% 0.468%


3RD QTR 0.00 0.00 0.000% 0.000% 3RD QTR 1,227,477.76 147,847.76 12.045% 0.543%


Apr-22 2511901 Apr-20 1,019,078,496.44     339,952.28               56,664.69                 16.668% 0.406%
May-22 2541230 May-20 1,000,526,706.99     333,731.62               47,166.20                 14.133% 0.393%
Jun-22 2592122 Jun-20 957,304,490.90        316,120.94               54,622.57                 17.279% 0.402%


4TH QTR 0.00 0.00 0.000% 0.000% 4TH QTR 989,804.84 158,453.46 16.009% 0.400%


TOTALS 1,666,002.25 253,026.99 15.188% 0.364% TOTALS 5,697,172.88 761,785.11 13.371% 0.678%


1/5/2022
Traci Turner


* (Total Apportioned / Number of Days in Month X 365) / Monthly Average Daily Balance = Rate


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101


FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21


INTEREST ON CASH IN TREASURY GL 101


https://sccsnet-my.sharepoint.com/personal/alyssamartinez_sccs_net/Documents/Documents/Board Meetings/02.09.22/21-22 Int History DEC 202121-22Updated on 1/31/2022


50/297







Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060


MEMO


DATE:


TO: DISTRICT BUSINESS MANAGERS


FROM: Michaela Cirerol, Sr. Account Specialist IV   466-5623


SUBJECT: 2021-2022 INTEREST DEC 2021


The following summary of the Auditor - Controller's interest rates is provided for your information.
1ST QTR  2ND QTR


FY 21/22 JULY AUGUST SEPT. AVERAGE OCT. NOV. DEC. AVERAGE
0.395% 0.352% 0.372% 0.373% 0.374% 0.343% 0.350% 0.355%


3RD QTR 4TH QTR
JAN. FEB. MARCH AVERAGE APRIL MAY JUNE AVERAGE


0.000% 0.000%


 FY 21/22


PRIOR YEARS AVERAGE - PROVIDED BELOW IS A LISTING OF THE ANNUALIZED
    INTEREST RATES FOR THE LAST 24 FISCAL YEARS.


YEAR RATE YEAR RATE YEAR RATE
FY 20/21 0.68% FY 12/13 0.35% FY 04/05 2.20%


FY 19/20 1.98% FY 11/12 0.49% FY 03/04 1.30%


FY 18/19 1.97% FY 10/11 0.59% FY 02/03 1.99%


FY 17/18 1.21% FY 09/10 0.81% FY 01/02 3.28%


FY 16/17 0.86% FY 08/09 1.88% FY 00/01 6.28%


FY 15/16 0.65% FY 07/08 4.16% FY 99/00 5.82%


FY 14/15 0.45% FY 06/07 5.27% FY 98/99 5.40%


FY 13/14 0.36% FY 05/06 4.23% FY 97/98 5.57%


CC Rebecca Olker


January 31, 2022


51/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Bond Project Notice of Completion 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept one Bond project notice of completion. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications of the vendor 
contracts. The District has determined that this project is complete. The Board is asked to 
accept completion of this project by approving the attached Notice of Completion, which will 
be duly filed with the County. In order to comply with Public Contract Code, this Notice of 
Completion must be made official so that we can pay the contractor by required timelines and 
not incur financial penalties.  
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


CONTRACTOR PROJECT Completion 
Date 


CRW Industries, Inc. Bay View Elementary School Campus Modernization 1/20/2022 


52/297







       Santa Cruz City Schools 
           Facility Services 
   536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
                   (831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 
Date:                  February 9, 2022  
 
To:  CRW Industries, Inc.   
 
Project:  Bay View Elementary School Campus Modernization, 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
 
THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT:  


 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
 
On March 18, 2020, this District contracted with:  CRW Industries, Inc. 5346 Scotts Valley Drive, Ste. E 


Scotts Valley, CA 95066 as Contractor; and with Western Surety Company as Surety for said Contractor, 


for work of Campus Modernization performed on District grounds at: Bay View Elementary School, 


1231 Bay Street, Santa Cruz CA 95060. 


 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on   January 12, 2022    .  


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


53/297







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


54/297







      AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.2.6. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


55/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: HARBOR HIGH, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 16 Desktop PC 7+ Obsolete $0 


2. 26 14” HP Compaq LE1911 Monitors  10+ Obsolete $0 


3 12 Desktop Monitors  7+ Obsolete $0 


4. 3 MacBook Monitor 7+ Obsolete $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


56/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: SOQUEL HIGH, ATHLETICS 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 5 Wrestling mats 20+ Obsolete $0 


2. 12 Corrugated Pipes  20+ Obsolete $0 


3. 1 Wrestling Bag  20+ Obsolete $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


57/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: BAY VIEW, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 41 HP 14G4 6+ End of life $0 


2. 3 Toshiba CB35-B330 6+ End of life $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


58/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: FACILITIES, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 iPhone 5s 6+ End of life $0 


2. 1 iPhone 5 5+ End of life $0 


3.  14 iPhone 6s 4+ End of life $0 


4. 2 iPhone 7 3+ End of life $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


59/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: WESTLAKE, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 Anthro Chromebook Cart  Obsolete $0 


2. 2 Bretford Chromebook Cart  Obsolete $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


60/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: MISSION HILL MIDDLE, CURRICULUM & INSTRUCTION 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 39 SEPUP Chemical Reaction, 3rd edition, 


Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 


to Vendor 


$624 


2. 71 SEPUP Biomedical Engineering, 3rd 


edition, Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 


to Vendor 


$1,144 


3. 78 SEPUP Reproduction, 3rd edition, 
Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$1,248 


4. 38 SEPUP Weather & Climate, 3rd 
edition, Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$611 


5. 13 SEPUP Cells to Organisms, 3rd edition, 
Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$208 


6. 22 SEPUP California Ecology, 3rd edition, 
Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$351 


7. 26 SEPUP Energy, 3rd edition, Student 
Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$416 


8. 65 SEPUP Geological Processes, 3rd 
edition, Student Book 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$1,040 


9.  SEPUP California Integrated Grade 8 
Teacher Resources 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$320 


10.  SEPUP California Integrated Grade 8 
Teacher Edition 


2.5 years New/Returning 
to Vendor 


$333 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


61/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF FEBRUARY 9, 2022 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


DEPARTMENT: SOQUEL HIGH, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 1 iMac 21.5” 2428 10+ years Obsolete $0 


2. 1 iMac 17” A117 15+ years Obsolete $0 


3. 16 iMac 20” A1224 15+ years Obsolete $0 


4. 1 iPad 2 A1395 16GB 10+ years Obsolete $0 


5. 1 iPad2 A 1397 64GB 10+ years Obsolete $0 


6. 1 Apple A1181 Macbook 15+ years Obsolete $0 


7. 4 HP Compaq Elite 8300 Desktop 10+ years Obsolete $0 


8. 3 HP Compaq Pro 6305 Desktop 10+ years Obsolete $0 


9. 2 HP Compaq 6000 Pro Desktop 10+ years Obsolete $0 


10. 1 HP Compaq 4000 Pro Desktop 10+ years Obsolete $0 


11. 1 Dell PP11LL Laptop 20+ years Obsolete $0 


12. 2 HP Omnipro 10+ years Obsolete $0 


13. 1 Lumens Doc Cam DC 153 8+ years Obsolete $0 


14. 2 Lumens Doc Cam DC 120 8+ years Obsolete $0 


15. 3 Elmo Doc Cam TT-12iD 8+ years Obsolete $0 


16. 1 Elmo Doc Cam TT-02U 12+ years Obsolete $0 


17. 2 Elmo Doc Cam TT-02RX 10+ years Obsolete $0 


18. 1 1700 AJG 3M OH Projector 20+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


19. 1 Epson Projector H328A 10+ years Obsolete $0 


20. 1 Epson Projector H 692A 5+ years Broken $0 


21. 2 Hitachi CP-X251 15+ years Obsolete $0 


22. 1 HP LaserJet P1006 15+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


23. 1 HP LaserJet 1022 20+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


24. 1 LexmarkMS310dn 10+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


25. 2 HP Probook 450 G4 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


26. 3 HP Elitebook 840 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


27. 1 Cisco SF300-48 10+ years Obsolete $0 


 


 


62/297







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


DEPARTMENT: SOQUEL HIGH, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, CONTINUED 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


28. 31 HP 14 G4 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


29. 36 HP 11 G5 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


30. 1 Toshiba CB35-B3330 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


31. 1 Lenovo N42-20 Chromebook 5+ years Obsolete/Broken  $0 


32. 1 HP 14-SMB 5+ years Obsolete/Broken $0 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


63/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


64/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Allison Baumsteiger, Homework Club, Soquel High, 12/11/16 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Laura Beach, Science Department Professional Development Collaboration, Soquel High, 12/11/16 – 


1/15/22, not to exceed 11 hours. 


 


Erin Blevins, Read Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


 


Laura Boothby, Science Department Professional Development Collaboration, Soquel High, 12/11/16 


– 1/15/22, not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


Danielle Brown, Small Group Tutoring, Mission Hill Middle, 12/16/21 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 7 


hours. 


 


Krysta Bullard, Math Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Team, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


  


Kali Campbell, Math Curriculum & Assessment Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


11/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Alice Cato, Academic Assessments, Special Education, 12/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 65 hours. 


 


Sarah Corbin, Science Professional Development Day, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Casey Denning, Read Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


  


Sara Goldfarb, Elementary ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


Sara Goldfarb, Professional Development Day Facilitator, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


12/16/21 – 1/30/22, not to exceed 7 hours. 


 


Alicia Guzman, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 2 hours. 


65/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Katrina Haegar, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


John Hambright, Sensitive Practices Professional Development Stipend, Soquel High, 12/16/21 – 


1/15/22. 


 


Stacy Hernandez-Kaempf, Curriculum Map Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


11/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Laurie Hilderbrand, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Alan Holiday, School Counseling, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 125 


hours. 


 


Michelle Hubbard, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Jessica Humburg, Science Department Professional Development Collaboration, Soquel High, 


12/11/16 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Zoe Iyer, Math Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


  


Margaret LaMotteA, Elementary ELPAC Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 12/16/21 – 


1/15/22, not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


Christina Latham, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, 


Intervention & Assessment, 11/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


Sarah Lipson, Math Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


  


Rosa Martinez, School Social Worker, Gault Elementary, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 40 hours. 


 


Kasha Maslowski, Science Department Professional Development Collaboration, Soquel High, 


12/11/16 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 4 hours. 


 


66/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


  


Sue Moen, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 11/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Heather Murphy, Science Department Professional Development Collaboration, Soquel High, 


12/11/16 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Jessica Murray, Read Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


 


Mary O’Neil, Curriculum & Instruction Team, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


Lily Ohlson, Curriculum & Assessment Professional Development Planning, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Sarah Rominger, Math Curriculum & Assessment Leadership Team, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 11/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


  


Julie Rogers, ELA Curriculum & Assessment Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 11/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, Read Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


 


Stacy Saady, Inventory and Organizing Textbooks, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 6/15/22, not 


to exceed 80 hours. 


 


Stacy Saady, Black Lives Matter in Schools Curriculum, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


1/16/22 – 62/15/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Elizabeth Shafer, Math Plus Stipend, Mission Hill Middle, 10/16/21 – 5/15/22 


 


Lindsay Shimasaki, Small Group Instruction, Harbor High, 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 80 hours. 


 


Alexandra Simpson, Small Group Instruction, Harbor High, 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 80 


hours. 


 


 


67/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Christina Stumbo, Science Professional Development Day, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Lysa Tabachnick, Sensitive Practices Professional Development Stipend, Soquel High, 12/16/21 – 


1/15/22. 


  


Blake Toro, Biology Prep for District Professional Development Day, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 3 hours. 


 


Stephanie Tucker, Ceramics Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 6/15/22, not 


to exceed 80 hours. 


  


Teri Virostko, College Readiness Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 1/1/22 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 


25 hours. 


 


Frank Wessels, Prep for District Professional Development Day, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 12/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 2 hours. 


 


Lara Yurman, ELA Curriculum & Assessment Work, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 50 hours. 


 


  


68/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


RELEASE OF CERTIFICATED TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES (EC 44954) 


 


Name Site FTE Assignment Effective Date Temp Type 
Asamoto, Erin CIA 1.00 Computer Science 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Bell, Jeremiah DL 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Delgado, Faith E GA 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Ezroj, David DL 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Garban, Zachery J BSS 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Gervasi Rodriguez, Julia DL 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44909 


Holt, Krista WL 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Martinez, George L BSS 0.40 Math 5/27/2021 EC 24216.5 


Mcfarland, Laura W BSS 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Moyer, Molly  GA 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 
Oliva, Helena DL 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 
Robb, MaryAnne BSS 0.40 Independent Studies 5/27/2021 EC 24216.5 
Rubin, Mandy GA 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 
Salgado, Christina BV 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Sierra, P Andres BSS 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Spaugh, Christine GA 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Torrez, Jorge GA/SQHS 1.00 Music 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Vahradian, Dylan GA 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 


Wrobel, Elizabeth BV 1.00 Elementary 5/3/2021 EC 44920 


Young, Hailee BV 1.00 Elementary 5/27/2021 EC 44920 
 


69/297







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    February 9, 2022 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


70/297







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


 


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 1/31/22 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Andrade, Blue, Paraeducator - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/26/22 


Chavez De Avila, Maria, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/21/22 


Cortez, Estevan, Office Assistant - GA, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/7/22 


Cripe, Cynthia, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/2/22 


Cuenca, Jessica, Paraeducator-SPED - WL, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/6/22 


Dumas, Jennifer, Administrative Assistant - M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 2/8/22 


Garcia, Mirtala, Night Custodian - GA/BSS, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 1/11/22 


Gordon, Tony, Night Custodian - BSS, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 1/25/22 


Martinez Garzia, Perla, Behavior Technician-SPED - BMS, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/12/22 


Medina, Jesus, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, 1.05 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/11/22 


Raygoza, Richard, Human Resources Technician - HR, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 1/5/22 


Shembari, Jacob, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/19/22 


Tidmore, Ezekiel, Night Custodian - WL, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 1/26/22 


Viveros, Marilu, School Administrative Assistant II - BSS, 8 hrs/11 mos, effective 1/18/22 


Wong, Juliette, Paraeducator-After School - GA, 2.8 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/5/22 


Youngdale, Mary, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/27/22 


Increase FTE/Hrs & Mos:  


Martinez, Manuel, Warehouse Worker - FS, from 5 hrs/9 mos to 8 hrs/10 mos, effective 1/4/22  


Young, Jaime, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, from 3 hrs/9 mos to 3.95 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 1/18/22 


Increase FTE/Position:  


Lawrence, Nicole, Program Coordinator-After School - DL, 2 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/24/22 


Separation from Service:   


Anderson, Mace, Playground/Recess Coach - GA, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/28/22 


DeFalco, Brandon, Behavior Technician-Sped - HHS, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/27/22 


Gembe, Emmanuel, Night Custodian - WL, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 2/4/22 


71/297







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Goodwin, Valerie, School Administrative Assistant III - SHS, 8 hrs/11 mos, effective 2/4/22 


Hernandez, Stephanie, Program Coordinator-After School - MH, 3.6 hrs/9 mos, effective 


1/19/22 


Jenkins, William, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/10/22 


Transfer: 


Chavez, Audrey, Paraeducator-Sped, 5 hrs/9 mos, from SHS to MHMS, effective 1/24/22 


Luis-Martinez, Citlali, Behavior Technician-Sped, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, from HHS to BMS, effective 


9/27/21 


Nunez Lara, Gerardo, Night Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos, from BSS to BV, effective 12/8/21 


 


• Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Gordon, Tony, Night Custodian, effective 1/6/22 


Shade, Connor, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 340 hrs, 1/20 - 


6/15/22 


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments):  


Lowery, Dwight, Playground/Recess Coach - SHS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 8/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Sosa, Jasmin, Yard Duty Monitor - BV, not to exceed 6 hrs, 1/5 - 1/21/22 


Tremblay, David, Library Media Assistant - BSS, not to exceed 450 hrs, 12/15/21 - 6/15/22 


Waters, Peggy, not to exceed 90 hrs, 12/16/21 - 5/27/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


Anderson, Sarah, Paraeducator-After School - BMS, not to exceed 182 hrs, 1/7 - 5/26/22 


Auble, Sara, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 11/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Benton, Alyssa, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 10 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Carvajal, Soledad, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 6 hrs, 1/16 - 2/15/22 


Carrillo, David, Campus Safety Supervisor - SHS, not to exceed 4 hrs, 1/1 - 15/22 


Cortez, Estevan, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 120 hrs, 1/7 - 4/15/22 


Dew, Christopher, Playground/Recess Coach - BV, not to exceed 3 hrs, 12/17/21 - 6/30/22 


Elliott Perkins, Pam, School Administrative Assistant II - BMS, not to exceed 25 hrs, 11/18/21 - 


1/21/22 


Fennell, Debbie, Health Office Assistant - BSS, not to exceed 50 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Hall, Jeffrey, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 17.5 hrs, 1/10 - 5/27/22 


72/297







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Hernandez, Sergio, Education Technology Specialist - SPT, not to exceed 42 hrs, 12/16/21 - 


4/15/22 


Jakl, Sara, Administrative Assistant - Curr, not to exceed 6 hrs, 12/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Kemerling, Mark, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 100 hrs, 12/20/21 - 5/27/22 


Lazo, Irwing, Health Office Assistant - MHMS, not to exceed 140 hrs, 1/16 - 6/30/22 


LeBlanc, Erica, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 11/15/21 - 1/15/22 


Marizette, Gail, Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 123 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Melendez, Cesar, Behavior Technician-PBIS - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/12/22 


Mongiello, Olivia, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 11/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Montanez, Cory, Health Office Assistant - HHS, not to exceed 160 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Morales, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Mullins, Marsha, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Orozco, Marlene, Behavior Technician-PBIS - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Orozco, Marlene, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Pavlak, Jessica, Instructional Specialist-Life Lab - BV, not to exceed 140 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Robles-Ruiz, Rodrigo, Day Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 40 hrs, 11/17/21 - 3/31/22 


Rodriguez, Stephanie, Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 160 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Sakellis, Kimberly, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 12/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Selder, Simone, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BMS, not to exceed 226 hrs, 10/1/21 - 


5/26/22 


Sliney, Lisa, Attendance Technician - MHMS, not to exceed 20 hrs, 1/16 - 6/30/22 


Sorber, Madeline, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, not to exceed 10 hrs, 12/14/21 - 


1/15/22 


Sosa Valdez, Jasmin, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 9 hrs, 1/5 - 1/21/22 


Stocker, Christina, Paraeducator-Sped - BV, not to exceed 6 hrs, 12/17/21 - 6/30/22 


Torres Guillen, Reyna, ELPAC Proctor - Curr, not to exceed 4 hrs, 12/16/21 - 3/15/22 


Torres Guillen, Reyna, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SHS, not to exceed 200 hrs, 


12/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Tuscano, Jose, Head Custodian - SHS, not to exceed 6 hrs, 10/16 - 11/15/21 


Vincent, Amy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, not to exceed 30 hrs, 12/16/21 - 


6/30/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Health Office Assistant - BMS, not to exceed 12 hrs, 12/16/21 - 1/21/22 


 


73/297







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Retired: 


Cordero, Lisa,  


Peregrin, Sharon, Administrative Assistant - M/O, not to exceed 300 hrs, 12/16/21 - 3/31/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


School Administrative Assistant III 


 


 


74/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1.                   


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM Memorandum of Understanding: SEEDS for Restorative  
Justice Training 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding for SEEDS, Restorative Justice training. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This is the first year of Full Restorative Justice implementation and professional development at 
Harbor High School. SEEDS provides training to schools which centers around understanding 
the fundamental principles of Restorative Justice, as well as the implementation of key 
practices. Restorative Justice practices aim to establish a positive school culture and address 
the district’s strategic focus area on school connectedness.  SEEDS will provide two days of 
Restorative Justice training to Harbor High staff. The first day of training took place on January 5 
and the second will take place on February 9. 
 
The program will be evaluated based on attendance, grades, discipline data and evaluations 
completed by participants.  
 
This contract is being brought for ratification as the documentation was not received in time to 
agenized for past board meetings. Staff are working with the site to ensure this does not 
happen in the future.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
$5,225. LCFF Supplemental (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
 


 


75/297







76/297







77/297







AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:                         Teachers Pay Teachers Contract 
    
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Teacher Synergy LLC - Teachers Pay Teachers full school access contract for use for 
one calendar year. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Teachers Pay Teachers is a platform created by teachers, for teachers, to access education 
content and tools to supplement their curriculum. Teachers Pay Teachers provides a 
marketplace for teachers to exchange instructional materials and access easy-to-use digital 
tools. Teachers Pay Teachers possesses a catalog of over 5 million pieces of educator-created 
content. Each resource on Teachers Pay Teachers is created by a Teacher-Author and is tailored 
to a unique need or niche.  
 
Instructional priorities that Teachers Pay Teachers School Access can help support: 


● Accelerating learning, supporting differentiation, and increasing student engagement 
● Supporting teacher choice by giving them access to a catalog of 4 million+ educator-


created and teacher-trusted PreK-12 resources 
● Providing ready-to-use digital content and giving teachers access to digital activities 


and assessment tools with the Easel Program by Teachers Pay Teachers. 


Many Branciforte teachers have been using Teachers Pay Teachers for many years, paying for 
their curriculum and resources out of their own pocket. A schoolwide access contract will shift 
funding from teachers to district funding.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$5,100  Title 1 (Restricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 


78/297







AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.1.2. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


79/297







QUOTE


Company: Teacher Synergy LLC
Send Purchase Order to:
Attn: School Purchasing Department
PO Box 1411
New York, NY 10276


Send Payment to:
Teacher Synergy LLC
75 Remittance Drive – Department 6759
Chicago, IL 60675-6759


Date Issued: 01/11/2022
Expiration Date: 02/18/2022


SUBSCRIBER DETAILS: 
Customer: Branciforte Middle School
315 POPLAR AVE 
SANTA CRUZ, CALIFORNIA, 95062


Sales Representative TpT Quote ID


Keith Amirthalingam Q020878


Account Contact: 
Name: Casey O'Brien
Email Address: cobrien@sccs.net


Invoicing Contact: 
Name: Casey O'Brien
Email Address: cobrien@sccs.net


SUBSCRIPTION DETAILS:


USERS SERVICE TERM(S)


Up to 25


Start Date: 02/21/2022
End Date: 02/20/2023
Number of Terms: 1


Duration per Term (months): 12


SERVICE RESOURCE LICENSES FEE


TpT School Access Subscription
600


5,100.00


ADDITIONAL SERVICES:


SERVICE LIST PRICE DISCOUNT PRICE


Professional Development $500 100% $0


80/297







QUOTE


*If Payment Frequency is Annual, each Term will be billed separately. Fees for the applicable 
Term will be invoiced at the start of the Term.


PAYMENT TERMS:
Payment Due Net 30 (from invoice date)
Payment Frequency* Up Front/ Annual
Payment Method Check
Currency USD


SUBTOTAL $5,100.00


Estimated Tax* $0.00 


TOTAL $5,100.00


*Sales tax ultimately charged may differ. The final sales tax amount 
will be calculated when an invoice is created.


Directions: If you need to reference a 
purchase order for this order, you can 
write the PO # in the box to the right 
and submit your signed PO with this 
signed Quote.


Purchase Order #
(if applicable, for reference 


only) 


\s1\
Authorized Signature


Name: \n1\


Title: \t1\


Date: \d1\


Terms & Conditions: 
This Quote is for the purchase of successive 12 Service Terms (“Terms”) as indicated by. The number of Terms listed herein (collectively the 
“Subscription Commitment”), where each Terms includes access to the TpT School Access platform for the number of users and the number of 
resource licenses designated herein. The Platform Fee covers standard platform features currently available. TpT may introduce additional features 
available at an additional cost during the course of Subscription Commitment that Customer may be able to purchase by executing a Quote for 
such additional services and paying applicable fees. This Quote and your use of the TpT School Access Services is governed by our TpT School 
Access Subscription Terms (“Terms”) found at the following URL: http://bit.ly/TpTSchoolAccessTerms which Terms are incorporated by reference 
into this Quote and together with this Quote and our Privacy Policy form the “Agreement”. By signing this Quote, Customer agrees to be bound by 
this Agreement and the individual signing represents and warrants that he or she is authorized to bind Customer to the Agreement. Customer 
acknowledges and agrees that any reference to a purchase order in this Quote or any associated invoice is solely for Customer’s convenience in 
record keeping, and no such reference or any delivery of Services to Customer following any issuance of a purchase order shall be deemed as 
Company’s acknowledgement of or agreement to any terms or conditions associated with any such purchase order or in any way be deemed to 
modify, alter, supersede or supplement the Agreement. The terms and conditions of the Agreement are the exclusive agreement of the parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof and no other terms or conditions shall be binding upon Company or otherwise have any force or effect. 


81/297







 


                                   AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandum of Understanding with City of Santa Cruz 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the City of Santa Cruz.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Santa Cruz is using funding from the Cannabis Tax Children’s Fund to provide two 
recreation leaders each at Bay View Elementary and Gault Elementary.  These recreation 
leaders will support the existing after school program operating at both sites, allowing more 
students to be enrolled in our programs, and providing activities for our students.   
 
This Memorandum of Understanding details responsibilities of the City of Santa Cruz and the 
District staff, codifying the administrative relationship between the two parties, each parties 
obligations, and facilities use. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


82/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 1 of 6 


Memorandum of Understanding between the 


City of Santa Cruz and Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is made and entered into by the City of 


Santa Cruz hereinafter referred to as the "CITY" and Santa Cruz City Schools, a public school 


district in Santa Cruz County, hereinafter referred to as "SCHOOLS." CITY and SCHOOLS are 


referred to individually as “Party” or collectively as the “Parties.” 


 


WHEREAS the CITY’S Parks and Recreation Department operates children’s recreation 


programs, and hires, trains, and supervises temporary staff to develop and lead these children’s 


recreation programs.  


 


WHEREAS SCHOOLS operates after school programs at its elementary school sites, and 


needs additional recreational staffing support to increase participation and provide more robust 


recreational programming.  


 


WHEREAS on September 28, 2021, the Santa Cruz City Council approved a resolution 


allocating the Fiscal Year 2020 Cannabis Tax Children’s Fund to the Parks and Recreation 


Department, granting 50% of those funds to after-school care and scholarships for under-served 


youth education in Santa Cruz. 


 


WHEREAS, the Parties wish to make clear their respective roles and responsibilities 


relating to these after school programs. 


 


 


NOW, THEREFORE the Parties incorporate the above Recitals herein and do mutually agree as 


follows: 


 


1. PARTIES’ MUTUAL GOALS 


 


a. Support after school programs at Gault and Bay View Elementary Schools; and 


 


b. Increase enrollment at after school programs at Gault and Bay View Elementary 


Schools by providing assistance from Parks and Recreation staff. 


 


2. ADMINISTRATIVE RELATIONSHIP 


 


a. The CITY will designate a Parks and Recreation Department staff person to be 


the liaison to the after school programs at Bay View and Gault Elementary 


Schools and to provide overall supervision of Parks and Recreation staff assisting 


with the after school programs. 


 


83/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 2 of 6 


b. SCHOOLS will designate a liaison for both Bay View and Gault Elementary 


School sites to lead and direct Parks and Recreation staff on site during the after 


school programs. 


 


3. CITY OBLIGATIONS 


 


a. Recruit, hire, onboard, and manage Parks and Recreation staff to provide support 


for after school programs at Bay View and Gault Elementary Schools. 


 


b. Schedule Parks and Recreation staff with input from SCHOOLS, but CITY 


retains discretion on making staff assignments at each of the above elementary 


school sites for the after school programs, based on availability of CITY staff, and 


other considerations in the interest of public health, safety, and welfare. 


 


c. Provide uniforms for City of Santa Cruz Parks and Recreation staff. 


 


d. Pay wages for Parks and Recreation staff assisting with after school programs 


from the designated Fiscal Year 2020 Cannabis Tax Children’s Fund.  


 


e. Evaluate CITY staffing support to the after school programs annually as part of 


the City of Santa Cruz evaluation process for both full time and temporary 


employees. 


 


f. Provide disciplinary action to Parks and Recreation staff in accordance with City 


of Santa Cruz policies as needed. 


 


g. Complete and submit incident reports for the City of Santa Cruz employees as 


needed.  


 


h. Coordinate date and time for onboarding for Parks and Recreation staff at the 


elementary school sites with SCHOOLS liaisons. 


 


4. SCHOOLS OBLIGATIONS 


 


a. Develop content and curriculum for after school programs at Bay View and Gault 


Elementary Schools.  


 


b. Provide and maintain facilities for after school programs in a good, clean, safe, 


and sanitary condition.  


 


c. Provide funding and supplies required to operate the after school programs. 


 


d. Coordinate registration for after school programs.  


84/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 3 of 6 


 


e. Retain revenues from registration fees for the after school programs. 


 


f. Communicate with parents regarding after school programs.  


 


g. Determine scheduling and staffing needs at elementary school sites and 


communicate scheduling and staffing needs to CITY liaison. 


 


h. Confirm scheduled hours with CITY liaison on a bi-weekly basis. 


 


i. Communicate with CITY liaison programming needs at each site in order for the 


CITY liaison to recruit staff accordingly. 


 


j. Coordinate with CITY liaison a date and time for training Parks and Recreation 


staff at the elementary school sites. 


 


k. Provide assistance to Parks and Recreation staff supporting after school programs.  


 


l. Communicate any recommended disciplinary action for Parks and Recreation 


staff to the CITY liaison as needed. 


 


m. Communicate any incidents involving an altercation, personal injury, property 


damage, or potential liability matter occurring during after school programs to the 


CITY liaison. 


 


5. USE OF FACILITIES 


 


The after school program will take place at Gault and Bay View Elementary Schools. 


SCHOOLS will provide access to these facilities and will provide supplies and staffing for 


operating after school programs at the facilities. 


 


6. LIABILITY/INDEMNIFICATION ISSUES 


 


a. Each Party shall bear their own respective costs related to administering the after 


school programs, and retain financial and any other responsibility for the 


employment, salary, benefits, and terms and conditions of all staff or employees 


assigned to work at the after school programs.  


 


b. Each Party’s respective employees remain subject to the direction and control of 


their respective employer, and shall not be considered as an employee of the other 


Party.  Each Party shall be responsible for the conduct and actions of its 


respective employees.   


 


85/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 4 of 6 


c. Each Party shall be responsible for the acts or omissions of its respective 


personnel and shall incur any liabilities arising out of the acts or omissions of its 


respective personnel relating to the after school program. 


 


d. Each Party (“Indemnitor”) to this MOU agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold 


harmless the other Party to this MOU, and the other Party’s respective officials, 


officers,  employees, and volunteers (“Indemnitees”) from any claims, demands, 


damages, and liability of any kind or nature, including attorneys’ fees and costs, 


but only in proportion to and to the extent that any such liability imposed on the 


Indemnitees is proximately due to the negligent acts or omissions of the 


Indemnitor, its officials, officers, employees, volunteers, invitees, or others under 


Indemnitor’s control or authority relating to this MOU.   


 


7. INSURANCE 


 


Each party to this MOU shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining its own separate 


insurance coverage at least as broad as: 


 


a. Commercial General Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 per occurrence; $2,000,000 


aggregate.  Proof of coverage for $1 Million per occurrence including products 


and completed operations, property damage, bodily injury, personal and 


advertising injury will be provided on Insurance Services Office (ISO) Form CG 


00 01 covering CGL. If a general aggregate limit applies, either the general 


aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the general 


aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 


 


b. Automobile Liability Insurance: $1,000,000 policy per accident for bodily injury 


and property damage covering any auto, or if a party has no owned autos, hired, 


and non-owned autos. 


 


c. Worker’s Compensation Insurance, as required by the State of California, with 


statutory limits, and employer’s liability insurance: $1,000,000 per accident for 


bodily injury or disease.. 


 


d. These coverage requirements can be satisfied by self-insurance or pooled risk 


plans that provide comparable coverage. 


 


8. TERM/TERMINATION 


 


a. The term of the MOU will be January 3, 2022 – June 1, 2022. 


 


86/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 5 of 6 


b. This MOU may be terminated in whole or in part by either party upon thirty (30) 


days advance written notice thereof to the other, or canceled immediately by 


written mutual consent. 


 


c. CITY may terminate this MOU without penalty or liability due to inadequate or 


sufficient funds for services related to this MOU. 


 


9. AMENDMENT 


 


This MOU may not be amended or modified in any respect except by written instrument duly 


executed by both Parties. 


 


10. MISCELLANEOUS 


 


a. No Agency.  It is understood that each of the Parties operate independently from 


one another and cannot enter into agreements or contracts as agents of the other.  


It is expressly understood and agreed that none of the Parties are in any way or for 


any purpose an agent of each other related to this MOU or after school programs. 


 


b. No Assignment.  No party to this MOU can assign any portion of this MOU 


without the other Parties’ prior written consent, unless otherwise stated herein. 


 


c. Entire Agreement.  This MOU contains the entire agreement of the Parties and 


each party acknowledges there were no other oral agreements, representations, 


warranties or statements of fact made prior to or at the time of the signing of this 


Agreement. 


 


d. Severability.  If any term or provision of this MOU is declared invalid or 


unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall 


remain in full force and effect. 


 


e. Waiver. Waiver by any party of any portion of this MOU shall not constitute a 


waiver of the same or any other portion hereof.   


 


f. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in 


accordance with California law. 


 


g. Interpretation. Each party acknowledges that it has reviewed this MOU and that 


the normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be 


resolved against the drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of 


this MOU. 


 


87/297







 


Memorandum of Understanding   


City of Santa Cruz and City Schools  Page 6 of 6 


h. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in counterparts, and when each party 


has signed and delivered at least one such counterpart, each one shall be deemed 


an original and, when taken together with other signed counterparts, shall 


constitute one agreement, which shall be binding on and effective regarding all 


parties. Facsimile and scanned signatures have the same force and effect as 


original signatures. 


 


 


By their signatures below, the parties herein acknowledge that they have read the terms 


of this MOU, understand the terms thereof and are fully agreed thereto, and are authorized to 


execute this MOU on their respective entity’s behalf. 


 


 


 


 


City of Santa Cruz 


 


 


 


__________________________ 


Tony Elliot 


Parks and Recreation Director 


 


 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


 


_________________________ 


Kris Munro 


Superintendent 


 


 


 


 


Approved as to Form 


 


 


___________________________ 


Office of the City Attorney 


 


88/297







 AGENDA ITEM 8.2.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Lisa DuPont 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Consultant Services Agreement for psychoeducational assessments.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
School Psychologists need additional support with assessments to meet statutory timelines 
given the high demand created by pandemic conditions. The Special Education Department 
would like to engage Lisa Dupont for mandated psychoeducational assessments to support 
Special Education teams in maintaining compliance with Education Code. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed: $10,000.00    Special Education Learning Recovery Funds (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


89/297







90/297







91/297







 AGENDA ITEM 8.2.1.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Sue Weitzel 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the attached Consultant Services Agreement for physical therapy services..  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Special Education Department would like to engage Sue Weitzel for physical therapy 
services.  An initial CSA was approved by the Board in the fall.  The consultant’s services were 
still required in students’ IEPs. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed: $2,326.00      Special Education (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


92/297







93/297







94/297







  AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Out-of-State Travel Request: Special Education 
 
MEETING DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the out-of-state travel of a Special Education Psychologist, Special Day Class Teacher and 
a Speech Language Pathologist to visit and assess a student parentally placed at an out-of-state 
residential facility, from 02/06/2022 to 02/10/2022. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
California law requires that school districts visit and assess all students in residential 
placements.  In accordance with Board Policy 3350; all out-of-state travel for which 
reimbursement will be claimed requires Board approval.  Itemized receipts will be submitted 
for reimbursement.  Every effort will be made to contain total expenses associated with this 
trip.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $3,500.00.   Special Education (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  Santa Cruz City Schools will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective 
management. 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 


95/297







 


                 AGENDA ITEM      8.2.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Memorandums of Understanding (MOUs) with neighboring  


   Districts 


 


MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 


FROM:  Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the memorandums of understanding listed below so that Santa Cruz City Schools can 


serve students from neighboring districts. 


 


BACKGROUND: 


Santa Cruz City Schools is the largest district in the Special Education Local Planning Area 


(SELPA).  As such, SCCS provides the largest continuum of services for special education 


students in the SELPA.  On occasion, neighboring districts may seek to have their students 


served in SCCS programs because they do not have appropriate programs available in their 


home district.  In these instances, SCCS may enter into an agreement whereby SCCS accepts an 


out of district student into a special education program at one of the district schools and then 


charges the neighboring district for such services.   


Following, please find a list of memorandums of understanding for students who have 


transitioned to SAIL since the beginning of the school year.  These placements may last a full 


year, or may end prior to the end of school because a student is successfully able to re-


integrate into a program within their home district.  As well, new students may enroll following 


the date of this board meeting due to previously unidentified needs. 


District     District    Number of Students  


San Lorenzo Valley USD  Secondary    1 


Scotts Valley USD   Elementary    1 


Pajaro Valley USD   Secondary    1 


 


FISCAL IMPACT: 


This work will generate revenue to the district, covering the cost of the pupils enrolled in our 


programs from the sending school district. 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


96/297







 


                      AGENDA ITEM 8.2.1.7. 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 
 


97/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.1.8 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Agreement for Professional Services: Jon Chu, Physical Therapist 
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services to provide physical therapy services 
required by students’ Individual Education Plans (IEPs).  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Special Education Department needs to contract with outside providers for physical 
therapy services to meet student needs. These services are required per students’ IEPs.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed: $4,500. Special Education (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 
 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


98/297







AGREEMENT FOR  


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 


JON CHU, PHYSICAL THERAPIST 
 


1. Parties and Date. 


2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 1st day of February, 2022, 


by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and JON CHU, PHYSICAL 


THERAPIST ("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as 


"Party"). 


3. Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 


certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 


plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  Consultant is a Speech and Occupational Therapy agency contracted by 


the district to provide up to 60 hours of physical therapy services and assessment for students 


eligible for Special Education services.  Service shall be provided in a manner consistent with all 


applicable federal and California state laws.  (the "Project").  


4. Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 


labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully 


and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 


attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall 


be subject to, and performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and 


incorporated herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and 


regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from February 1 until June 30, 2022 


unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this term 


by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, the fee for 


services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains 


Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any 


additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall 


at all times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 


99/297







salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 


under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 


prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 


et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages applicable to 


the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of Labor Statistics 


and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the 


alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem 


wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such employees, 


including, but not limited to, social security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment 


insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 


Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 


Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by 


Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State 


agencies, and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be 


submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be 


submitted to the District. 


(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work 


authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate 


Consultant's duties outlined herein.   


(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District 


staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other 


staff at all reasonable times. 


(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this 


Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally 


recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  


Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to 


perform the Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors 


shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant 


further represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, 


permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the 


Services, and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this 


Agreement.  Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 


incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 


persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 


in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 


and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


100/297







(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in 


compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the 


performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant 


shall be liable for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance 


provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services 


under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all 


insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor 


to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that 


the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its 


expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for 


injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 


performance of the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or 


subcontractors.  Consultant shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the 


same insurance for the duration of the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following 


minimum levels of coverage: 


(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as 


broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office 


Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: 


Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) 


Workers’ Compensation and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required 


by the State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: 


Coverage which is appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or 


subcontractors. 


(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain 


limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 


injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a 


general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 


Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) 


Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ 


Compensation and Employer’s Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor 


Code of the State of California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily 


injury or disease; and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 


aggregate.   


(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall 


contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or 


approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies: 


101/297







a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall 


be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 


volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations performed 


by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection 


with such work; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, 


its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an 


unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any 


insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, 


agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 


contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 


Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability 


policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, 


agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, 


operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed 


by the Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall 


be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 


and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s 


scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its 


directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s 


insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability 


Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its 


directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of 


the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant. 


d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-


consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following 


completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this 


Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. 


(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this 


Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced 


or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt 


requested, has been given to District; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other 


provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to 


District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance 


required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In addition, such 


insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the 


District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ 


Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a 


102/297







current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, 


and which maintain an agent for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance 


required under this Agreement must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the 


exception that the A.M. Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with 


original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement 


on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall 


be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on 


forms provided by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified 


copies of all required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury 


or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times 


be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 


exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 


to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed.  


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 


protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 


all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 


bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 


safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 


accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 


safety measures. 


(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to 


facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District 


may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all 


third party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 


reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in 


Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price 


of four thousand, five hundred dollars ($4,500). Extra Work may be authorized, as described 


below, and if authorized, will be compensated at the rates and manner set forth in this 


Agreement.   


(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any 


expenses unless authorized in writing by District.   


(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized 


statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District 


shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Agreement. All itemized 


invoices for services through the last date of this agreement must be received by July 16th of the 


current calendar year. If not received by that date, invoices will not be paid. 


103/297







(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may 


request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services 


which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably 


anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, 


nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from 


District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and 


accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such 


records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during 


normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any 


other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 


data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) years 


from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6  General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all 


or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District 


shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such 


suspension is not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of 


such suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 


expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 


under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 


consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 


Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by 


giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, 


at least seven (7) days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant 


shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 


Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 


Agreement except for cause. 


(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided 


in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, 


data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection 


with the performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide 


such documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in 


whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as 


it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


104/297







(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement 


shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the 


respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 


 


CONSULTANT:  


 


Jon Chu 


  1017 Emerald Hills Ct  


  El Dorado Hills, California 95762 


  510-589-2924 


 


 


DISTRICT: 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


Attn: Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


 Santa Cruz City Schools 


  


 


Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 


forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 


set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of 


the method of service.   


 


(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to 


mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be 


utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic 


media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local 


laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall 


be the sole property of the District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of 


all such documents and data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of 


such materials and data at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended 


by this Agreement shall be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified 


against any damages resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties 


for a use not intended by this Agreement.   


(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such 


other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately 


105/297







upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to 


obtain possession of any such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make 


its request in writing.  Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) 


hours of its request.   


(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, 


either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the 


prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party 


reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 


defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, 


employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of 


action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property 


or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to 


any alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 


employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 


Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 


all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 


expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 


volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 


therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 


shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, officials 


officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 


Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 


limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, 


or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 


agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 


Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 


understandings or agreements.   


(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State 


of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a 


state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of 


this Agreement. 


(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to 


employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the 


exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless 


terminated as provided herein. 


106/297







(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors 


and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent 


of District.  


(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a 


writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be 


approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alteration or modification of 


the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this 


Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or 


unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and 


may be enforced by the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was 


prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall 


be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for 


drafting this Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside 


activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt 


disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity 


that Consultant may be involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant 


may be involved with on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply 


with all provisions of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and 


in accordance with the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the 


broadest disclosure category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this 


Agreement, except to the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  


For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his 


or her service with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present 


or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal 


opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 


employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-


discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, 


upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  


Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise 


program, if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 


Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 


subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 


required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or subconsultants 


and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 


required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 


fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall 


107/297







also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 


45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the 


completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any of the 


Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's 


pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set 


forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., and will comply with any such requirements.  


(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 


provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 


evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, 


or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. Consultant shall 


keep a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 


maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 


shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such records 


include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 


identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 


and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 


Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  


Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 


administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 


except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 


authorization from the District.   


 


(u) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 


drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 


facilities.  


 


(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 


approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement shall 


require Board approval or ratification.  


 


(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 


into this Agreement by this reference. 
   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 


constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 


 


108/297







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: Kris Munro 


Title:    Superintendent 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: Stacy O’Farrell 


Title: Director, Special Education 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


 


 


JON CHU, PHYSICAL THERAPIST 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: Jon Chu 


Title: Physical Therapist 


 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


                                                             


 


 _____________________________ 


 Federal Tax I.D. Number 


 


 


 


 
Board Approved: February 9, 2022 
 


109/297







 


EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 


 


Consultant is a Physical Therapist contracted by the district to provide 60 hours of physical  


therapy service or assessments for students eligible for Special Education services.  Service shall 


be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable federal and California state laws.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


110/297







EXHIBIT "B" 


COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 


Hours for service: Up to 60 hours of services and assessments as needed at a rate of 


 $75 per hour.  


 


 


Total cost not to exceed: $4,500 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


111/297







AGENDA ITEM:   8.2.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Office of Administrative Hearings Five Year Contract 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached agreement with the Office of Administrative Hearings. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In October 2021, Education Code 88017 was amended to provide classified employees the same 
reduction in force process and rights as certificated employees, including rights to a reduction in force 
hearing.  The Office of Administrative Hearings conducts reduction in force hearings for school 
districts.  The attached contract is standard, five-year agreement and may be utilized if a reduction in 
force hearing is requested.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not to exceed $48,000. Costs are only incurred if the district requires a reduction in force hearing. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 


 


 


 


 


112/297







113/297







114/297







115/297







116/297







117/297







118/297







119/297







120/297







121/297







122/297







123/297







124/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc. Proposal for Harbor High School 
Oven 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc. proposal for Harbor High School oven. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of purchase and installation of a new electric combination oven for 
Harbor High School as part of the Harbor Central Kitchen set-aside project. The existing oven 
has failed and cannot be repaired. This project was approved by the Board on January 13, 2021. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$39,288.92 Total 
Cost Breakdown by fund: 
$25,537.80 representing 1.34% of the Measure A District Set-Aside (Restricted)  
$13,751.12 representing 2.06% of the Elementary Redevelopment Agency Fund (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


125/297







Quote
12/14/2021


To: Project: From:
Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060


Harbor High School
300 La Fonda Ave
Santa Cruz, CA 95062


East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc.
Carlito Oyas
49 Fourth Street
Oakland, CA 94607‐4603
(510) 465‐4300 
(510)465‐4300 (Contact)


Project Code: 76703 Job Reference Number: 72312


Item Qty Description Sell Total


1 1 ea COMBI OVEN, ELECTRIC $32,872.08
RATIONAL Model No. ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE)      
(CG1ERRA.0000227 ‐ E ‐ 208/240V) iCombi Pro® 20‐Full Size Combi
Oven, electric, (20) 18" x 26" sheet pan or (40) 12" x 20" steam pan or
(20) 2/1 GN pan capacity, mobile oven rack & (10) stainless steel grids
included, intelligent cooking system with (4) assistants;
iDensityControl, iCookingSuite, iProductionManager, & iCareSystem,
(6) operating modes, (5) cooking methods, (3) manual operating
modes, 85° to 572°F temperature range, quick clean, care control, eco
mode, 6‐point core temperature probe, retractable hand shower,
Ethernet interface, Wi‐Fi enabled, includes (1) bucket of Active Green
Cleaner & (1) bucket of Care Tabs, 208/240v/60/3‐ph, 6 ft. cord, NEMA
15‐30P, 67.9 kW, IPX5, UL, cULus, NSF 
Dimensions 71.13(h) x 42.6(w) x 41.4(d)


1 ea NOTE: All discounts subject to approval by manufacturer
1 ea 2 years parts and labor, 5 years steam generator warranty
1 ea CAP Chef Assistance Program, a RATIONAL certified Chef conducts 4


hours/location specialized application training with personnel, no
charge


1 ea 9999.2000 Pre‐Installation Site Survey, ensures that the site has proper
space and connections for gas, electric, drain & water, can only be
purchased with a Certified Installation, One Site Survey needed for
every four (4) cooking systems. (Pricing includes Standard Travel Zone
Trip of 50 mile radius. Additional charge may apply, see attached
installation flyer for details) THIS ITEM IS NON‐DISCOUNTABLE, USA
ONLY (NET)


$210.00


1 ea 9999.2202 RCI RATIONAL Certified Installation, new certified
installation for each electric floor iCombi, (Travel not included. See
attached installation flyer for details) THIS ITEM IS NON‐
DISCOUNTABLE, USA ONLY (NET)


$1,050.00


1 ea 9999.1008 Standard Travel Zone Trip, first 50 miles (100 miles
roundtrip), one trip is required for each day of a RATIONAL Installation


$210.00


Sell


$32,872.08


$210.00


$1,050.00


$210.00


Harbor High School Santa Cruz City Schools
Ini al: ______


Page 1 of 4126/297







Item Qty Description Sell TotalSell


(RCI) or Pre‐Installation Placement (PIP). Up to four (4) cooking
systems can be installed in one (1) working day. THIS ITEM IS NON‐
DISCOUNTABLE, USA ONLY (NET)


1 ea 8720.1564US Installation Kit, for electric 20‐full size (240/60/3ph) THIS
ITEM IS NON‐DISCOUNTABLE, USA ONLY (NET)


$705.60


1 ea 1900.1154US Water Filtration Single Cartridge System, for any iVario,
single Combi model, or Combi‐Duo models XS/XS, 61/61 or 61/101,
includes: (1) single head with pressure gauge, R95H filter & filter
installation kit


$374.23


1 ea 9999.2271 RCI RATIONAL Certified Installation, additional installation
cost for a RATIONAL Water Filter System is available when purchased
with Certified Installation of RATIONAL unit THIS ITEM IS NON‐
DISCOUNTABLE, USA ONLY (NET)


$183.75


**NOTE:Water Filtration System: This item and applicable options
have been added to the quote as water filtration is need for the oven
to operate properly. Please confirm if needed from Rational.


1 ea NOTE: The RATIONAL Water Filtration Systems helps provide
consistent high quality water to your RATIONAL cooking systems. The
patented carbon block technology reduces the effects of sediment,
chloramines and chlorine while providing the required flow rates


3 ea 56.01.535 Detergent‐Tabs Active Green for RATIONAL, iCombi, 150
pieces/bucket


$275.52


1 ea 56.00.562 Care Tablets, bucket of 150 packets for all SelfCooking
Center® units from 10/2008, with CareControl ‐ Serial SG, SH or SI
series (minimum order quantity: 2pcs, unless ordered with a unit)


$81.22


**NOTE: Additional Detergent and Care tabs are optional but will be
needed for proper maintenance of the oven. 
Ovens will ship with (1) bucket of each needed chemical. 
Recommend/maximum amount to be added to the order. 
3 ea 56.01.535 per oven 
1 ea 56.00562 per oven 


10 ea 6010.2101 Gastronorm Grid Shelf, 2/1 size, 25‐5/8" x 20‐7/8", stainless
steel


20 ea 6019.1150 CombiFry Basket, 1/1 GN, 12‐3/4" x 20‐7/8"
**NOTE: **NOTE: K‐12 School Promotion 
Purchase a RATIONAL iCombi pro® and receive FREE Grids and
CombiFry® baskets! 
› The amount of Grids and CombiFry® baskets is relative to the size of


$705.60


$374.23


$183.75


$91.84


$81.22


Harbor High School Santa Cruz City Schools
Ini al: ______


Page 2 of 4127/297







Item Qty Description Sell TotalSell


Merchandise $35,962.40
Tax 9.25% $3,326.52
Total $39,288.92


the iCombi Pro® purchased. 
› Promotion is only valid for Grids and CombiFry® baskets and cannot
be exchanged for another accessory. 


Class 85 Weight: 1047.01 lbs total
ITEM TOTAL: $35,962.40


2 INSTALLATION
Installation: 
RATIONAL CERTIFIED INSTALLATION INCLUDES: 
1. Travel within 50 miles (100 miles RT) of installer 
2. Professionally reviewed and managed install process 
3. Assembly of purchased equipment 
4. Stacking of purchased equipment 
5. Placement of the unit 
6. Leveling of the unit 
7. Connection to existing utilities within 3 feet of unit 
8. Operational/functional test 
Installation of units outside of a major metropolitan area will require
an additional travel charge payable by the customer. 


Prices Good Until: 01/13/2022


 
TERMS - To Be Determined. 
NOTE: In the event of terms granted, any action deemed necessary to protect fully
Lender's interest under the Agreement in accordance with the Uniform Commercial Code
or other applicable law.  Lendor and any assignee of Lendor is authorized to file one or
more Uniform Commercial Code financing statements without the signature of the
Borrower or signed by Lendor or any assignee of Lendor as attorney-in-fact for Borrower.
NOTE: Prices are valid for 30 days.  
NOTE: Please verify all electrical specifications, door Hinging, gas type and elevation
from sea level on all models prior to ordering.
NOTE: Only Equipment shown and accessories shown on this quotation may be
purchased at the quoted price. items are limited to the price and quantity shown. Special
order items non returnable or subject to factory return policy.
NOTE: Equipment, options, and accessories not shown on this quotation will not be
included.
NOTE This quote is subject to acceptance within 30 days from the date of issue or a
manufacturer''s effective date of price increase, whichever is earlier.


Harbor High School Santa Cruz City Schools
Ini al: ______


Page 3 of 4128/297







Acceptance: Date:


Printed Name:


NOTE: All credit card transactions are subject to a 2% transaction fee. This fee can be
waived for payment in full at the time of purchase.


NOTE: EAST BAY RESTAURANT SUPPLY, INC. and their manufacturers are not
responsible for errors or omissions due to faulty specifications, or when an equipment
schedule only has been provided.


Manufacturer’s price increases are estimated approximately 5% per year. Installation
based on NonUnion installers. EBRS does not accept any liquidated damages. Special
Order Items non-returnable. “This contract shall be deemed executed and enforceable in
Alameda County, CA and any action to enforce the terms shall be venued in Alameda
County, CA. All disputes on any lawsuits regarding interpretation or enforcement of this
contract shall be venued in Alameda County, CA. On any amounts due and owing,
interest shall accrue at the interest rate of 1.5% per month (18% per annum)   East Bay
Restaurant Supply, Inc shall be entitled to recover “reasonable” attorney fees and court
costs on any unpaid amounts for collection cases.”


Please note the following for Direct Shipments from Manufacturer:


ꞏ         If there is damage to the outside of the carton, cartons must be refused by the
receiver of record.
ꞏ         All shipments must be inspected before signing the Bill of Lading, or must
otherwise be signed as 'Pending inspection.'
 


  
  


 


Harbor High School Santa Cruz City Schools
Ini al: ______


Page 4 of 4129/297







Datasheet
iCombi® Pro 20-full size E/G


Capacity
> Twenty (20) Full-size sheet pans or


Fourty (40) Steam table pans or
Twenty (20) 2/1 GN accessories


> Mobile oven rack with 2 1/2” inch
rack spacing and tandem casters (63
mm)


> Handle holder for mobile rack
> Large selection of accessories for


various cooking procedures, such as
grilling, braising or baking


> For use with 2/1, 1/1, 2/4 GN
accessories


Combi-steamer mode
> Steaming 86 °F - 266 °F
> Convection  86 °F – 572 °F
> Combination of steam and convection


86 °F – 572 °F


Description
Intelligent, connectable cooking system with the operating modes poultry, meat, fish, egg
dishes/desserts, side dishes/vegetables, baked goods and finishing as well as the cooking
methods roasting, cooking, baking and grilling.
> Combi steamer as per DIN 18866 (in manual mode).
> For most cooking processes used in commercial kitchens.
> For using steam and convection, individually, one after the other, or combined.
Ventilation approvals: The electrical appliance conforms to the EPA 202 test in accordance with
ANSI/NFPA 96 "Ventilation Control and Fire Protection of Commercial Cooking Operations"
Refer to UL Listing KNLZ.E148536 (America) or KNLZ7.E148536 (Canada).
The following intelligent assistants are available:


Intelligent assistant


iDensityControl
iDensityControl is the iCombi Pro’s intelligent climate management. The interaction among
intelligent sensors, a high-performance heating system and fresh steam generator, and active
dehumidification ensures that the right cooking cabinet climate is always available. Intelligent air
circulation ensures the best possible energy input into the food. Consequently, this ensures
extraordinary productivity while maintaining high levels of food quality, even cooking and
minimum energy consumption.


iCookingSuite
The iCookingSuite is the iCombi Pro’s cooking intelligence. The user starts by selecting the right
cooking path for the food, choosing from among 6 operating modes and / or 5 cooking
methods. Users also specify the desired cooking result. The unit suggests settings for browning
and degree of doneness. Intelligent sensors detect the size, quantity and condition of the food.
While the cooking path is in progress, the system adjusts key parameters like cooking cabinet
temperature, airspeed, and cooking time accurately to the second. The selected desired results
are achieved, yielding the best possible quality in the shortest possible time. It is possible to
optionally influence the cooking sequence and adapt the cooking result. Users can change to
iProductionManager or manual mode at any time. Thanks to iCookingSuite you can simply save
time, raw materials, and energy while maintaining a standardized food quality without having to
check the procedure.


iProductionManager
iProductionManager intelligently and flexibly organizes the production process. This includes
which products can be prepared together on different trays, the ideal sequence of dishes, and
monitoring the cooking sequence. iProductionManager supports users with prompts to load or
unload dishes. Depending on kitchen processes you can freely position orders (up to two per
level) or schedule them on the basis of a certain target time. iProductionManager arranges the
sequence of dishes accordingly and automatically specifies the correct settings. Users decide
whether dishes are cooked based on optimum energy consumption or a certain target time.
Simple monitoring activities are no longer required, saving you working time and energy.


iCareSystem
The iCareSystem is the intelligent iCombi Pro cleaning and descaling system. It recommends the
amount of chemicals and ideal cleaning stage from the nine available programs based on usage
and any limescale in the steam generator. Ultra-fast interim cleaning cleans iCombi Pro in only
12 minutes, all cleaning programs can also run overnight without the need for supervision. The
iCareSystem is particularly efficient and environmentally friendly, consuming small quantities of
phosphate-free care products, water, and energy. This means that the iCombi Pro is always
hygienically clean without manual work and at minimal costs.


1/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 5
130/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Unit description and functions


Intelligent functions
> Intelligent climate management that measures, adjusts and controls the humidity down to the exact percentage
> The actual measured humidity in the cooking cabinet can be adjusted and viewed
> Dynamic air turbulence in the cooking cabinet thanks to three intelligent, reversible, high-performance fan wheels with five fan wheel speeds,


intelligently actuated and manually programmable
> Intelligent cooking path regulation and automatic adjustment of cooking steps in order to achieve the target results, e.g., browning and degree of


doneness, safely and efficiently - regardless of product size, load quantity, or who is using the unit
> Monitoring accurate to the second and calculation of browning on the basis of the Maillard reaction to reproduce ideal cooking results
> Adjust intelligent cooking methods or switch between iCookingSuite and iProductionManager for maximum flexibility
> Intelligent cooking step to proof baked goods
> Individual, intuitive programming of up to 1,200 cooking programs with up to 12 steps using drag-and-drop.
> Easy transfer of cooking programs to other cooking systems through secure cloud connection with ConnectedCooking or via USB stick
> iProductionManager, the automated, intelligent planning and controlling tool, organizes multiple cooking processes and mixed loads perfectly.


Automatic closing of planning gaps. Automatically optimize schedules and energy consumption in planning and target time preparation to start or end
cooking dishes at the same time.


> Automatically resumes and optimally completes cooking processes following power outages lasting less than 15 minutes
> Intelligent cleaning system suggests cleaning programs and the required amount of care products based on the degree of soiling within the cooking


system
> Display of the current cleaning and descaling status


Cooking functions
> High-performance steam generator for optimal steaming performance even at low temperatures below 212°F
> Power-steam function: increased steaming power available for Asian applications
> Integrated, maintenance-free grease separation system without an additional grease filter
> Cool-down function to quickly cool down the cooking cabinet; additional fast cooling using internal water nozzle
> Core temperature probe with six measuring points and automatic error correction in the event of incorrect positioning. Optional positioning tool for


soft or very small cooking products (accessory)
> Delta-T cooking for extremely gentle preparation with minimal cooking losses
> Precise burst-steam injection; water quantities can be set to 4 different levels within a temperature range of 85°F – 500°F for convection or steam-


convection combination modes
> Digital temperature display, can be set to °C or °F, displays target and actual values
> Cooking cabinet humidity and time displayed digitally; displays target and actual values
> Time can be set to display in 12- or 24-hour format
> 24-hour real-time clock with automatic adjustment for daylight savings time when connected to ConnectedCooking
> Automatic pre-selected starting time with variable date and time
> Integrated hand shower with automatic retraction and switchable spray/jet function
> Energy-saving, long-lasting LED lighting in the cooking cabinet, with excellent color fidelity to allow quick determination of cooking progress
> No-charge 4-hour RATIONAL certified chef assistance program


Occupational and operating safety
> Electronic safety temperature limiter for steam generator and convection heating
> Integrated fan wheel brake
> Contact temperature of the cooking cabinet door max. 163 °F
> Use of Active Green cleaning tabs and Care tabs (solid cleaning agent) for ideal occupational safety levels
> HACCP data storage and output via USB or optional storage and management in the cloud-based networking solution ConnectedCooking
> Tested according to national and international standards for unsupervised operation
> Maximum tray height 63 inch when using RATIONAL mobile oven rack with 20 trays, 2 4/8 inch rack spacing (loss of USPHS certification)


Networking
> Integrated, IP-protected Ethernet interface for wired connection to the cloud-based ConnectedCooking networking solution
> Integrated Wi-Fi interface for wireless connection to the cloud-based networking solution ConnectedCooking
> Integrated USB interface for local data exchange
> Cloud-based ConnectedCooking solution allows central unit management; recipe, shopping cart and program management; HACCP data


management; maintenance management


Cleaning and care
> Automatic, water pressure-independent cleaning and maintenance system for cooking cabinet and steam generator
> Nine cleaning programs for unsupervised cleaning, also overnight, with automatic cleaning and removal of limescale deposits within the steam


generator
> Ultrafast cleaning in only 12 minutes for practically uninterrupted, hygienic production
> Automatic cleaning routine following power outages, ensuring that cooking cabinet remains free of cleaning agents even after the cleaning process


has been canceled
> Use of phosphate and phosphorus-free Active-Green cleaning agent tabs and Care tabs
> Triple glass pane cooking cabinet door with rear ventilation, thermally reflecting special coating and swiveling glass panes for easy cleaning
> Inside and outside material: stainless steel DIN 1.4301 / ASTM 304, seamless hygienic cooking cabinet with rounded corners and optimized air flow
> Glass and stainless steel surfaces allow easy, safe external cleaning; IPX5-class protection against spraying water in all directions
> Monitoring option for automatic cleaning using the cloud-based ConnectedCooking networking solution


2/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 6
131/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Operation
> High-resolution 10.1 inch TFT color display and capacitative touchscreen with self-explanatory icons for simple, intuitive operation with gestures like


swiping and dragging
> Acoustic prompts and visual messages when user action is required
> Central dial with Push function for intuitive selection and confirmation of entries
> User interface and help function can be set to over 55 languages
> Basic national cuisine preferences can be selected regardless of language settings. Possible to select additional, local cuisine
> Specially adapted cooking parameters for international or country-specific dishes can be selected and started regardless of unit language settings
> Extensive search function including all cooking paths, application examples and settings
> Context-sensitive support that always shows the current help content for the displayed screen content
> Start application examples from help file
> Simple selection of cooking paths using six operating modes and/or five cooking methods
> Cockpit function to display information about the processes within a cooking path
> Customization and control of user profiles to prevent operator errors
> Interactive notifications regarding cooking paths, requested actions, intelligent functions and warnings thanks to Messenger


Installation, maintenance and environment
> Professional installation by RATIONAL-certified technicians recommended
> Fixed waste water connection conforming to SVGW requirements is permitted
> Adaptation to the installation site (height above sea level ) through automatic calibration
> Operation without water softener and without additional manual descaling possible
> Flush-mounted installation *
> Service diagnostic system with automatic service message display, self-test function for active testing of unit functions
> Remote diagnosis via ConnectedCooking by certified RATIONAL service partners
> 2-year RATIONAL warranty including parts, labor, and travel and 5-year steam generator warranty**
> Regular maintenance is recommended. Servicing by RATIONAL service partner according to manufacturer recommendations
* See the installation or planner manual for details
** Terms and conditions apply, see manufacturer warranty statement at www.rational-online.com


Options
> MarineLine - marine version
> SecurityLine – prison / security version
> MobilityLine – mobile variant
> HeavyDutyLine – particularly heavy-duty version
> Integrated fat drain
> Protection for control panel
> Safety door lock
> Lockable control panel


3/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 7
132/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Technical specifications


Dimensions and weights


Dimensions (W x H x D)
Cooking system (body) 42 5/8 x 71 1/8 x 41 3/8 inches


Cooking system (total) 42 3/5 x 73 3/4 x 44 inches


Cooking system with packaging 46 7/8 x 80 3/8 x 48 inches


Maximum working height of top level* ≤ 5 ft. 2 7/8 inches


* when using a RATIONAL mobile rack, Size 20-full size with 20 levels,
level spacing 62 mm


Weights
Maximum load size per level 66 lb


Maximum total load capacity 396 lb


Weight - electric unit without packaging 740 lb


Weight - electric unit with packaging 842 lb


Weight - gas unit without packaging 835 lb


Weight - gas unit with packaging 936 lb


Electrical connection conditions


Voltage 3 AC 208 V /240V


Connected loads - electric 67.9 kW


Steam power 54 kW


Convection power 66 kW


Breaker 200 A


Connection impedance 0.09 Ω


RCD type B


Cable diameter AWG 3/0 194°F


Voltage 3 AC 440 V / 480 V


Connected loads - electric 67.9 kW


Steam power 54 kW


Convection power 66 kW


Breaker 100 A


Connection impedance 0.09 Ω


RCD type B


Cable diameter AWG 2 194°F


Not supplied with cable connection


Connected loads - gas


Natural gas G20


Nominal heat load, total 303500 BTU


Nominal heat load, Steam mode 193500 BTU


Nominal heat load, Hot Air mode 303500 BTU


Required connection flow pressure 6.5 – 10 inch w.c.


Liquid gas


Nominal heat load, total 296500 BTU


Nominal heat load, Steam mode 189000 BTU


Nominal heat load, Hot Air mode 296500 BTU


Required connection flow pressure 10 – 15 inch w.c.


1” NPT with 1" gas shut off
Additional gas types and voltages available on request


Connected loads - gas


Voltage 2 AC 208 V


Connected loads - gas 2.2 kW


Breaker 15 A


RCD Type B


All gas units are supplied with cord.


Connection conditions water


Water inlet (pressure hose), each 3/4”


Water pressure (flow pressure), each 14.5-87.0 psi


Water drain, each 2” OD


Maximum flow rate per cooking system 3.17 gal/min


Water quality requirements
Untreated water can be 0 to 24.5 gr/gal (0 to 420ppm) hardness. We do
not recommend treated water hardness < 5 gr/gal (86ppm) because the
water could be corrosive. Sodium ion exchangers are not recommended;
H+ Ion exchange systems are recommended. Water that does not meet
the following minimum standards will require the proper conditioning


Contaminant Water Requirements If > than recom-
mended


Sand / Particles < 15 μm Particle filter


Chlorine (Cl2) < 0.12 gr/gal (0.2 ppm) Active carbon filter


Chloride (Cl-) < 4.68 gr/gal (80 ppm) RO


Connected loads - exhaust air and thermal load


Latent heat load 10331 BTU


Sensible heat emission 13667 BTU


Sound level (electric) 60 dBA


Sound level (gas) 65 dBA


Connection loads - data


LAN data interface RJ45


WiFi data interface IEEE 802.11 a/g/n


Minimum distances at installation
Clearance Requirements
To facilitate servicing, we recommend leaving a 20" (500 mm) gap on the
left-hand side of the unit. If there is not 20" (500 mm) left side clearance
available, provisions for moving the unit to the left for service access
must be made. Such provisions include, but are not limited to, having
quick connections (water, gas, etc.) and lengthened electrical connections
with flexible cords.
If there are no external heat sources acting on the unit, there should be at
least 2” (50 mm) of clearance on either side of the unit. The back of the
unit can be mounted flush with the wall.
If a high temperature heat source is on the left side of the unit, clearance
of at least 14” (350 mm) must be maintained on the left-hand side. This
clearance may be reduced to 2" (50 mm) if a heat shield is used (see
accessories).
Recommended clearance from unobstructed rear exhaust pipes and any
surface collecting grease or flammable material; 16” (400 mm) gas,
10” (254 mm) electric. It is recommended to have a hood overhang of
6” (150 mm) to 18” (450 mm) at the front of the unit and 6” (150 mm) on
the sides if installed at the end of the cooking line. Please refer to the
Installation Manual for additional technical data and for instructions on
installation and setup.


4/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 8
133/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Terms and conditions of installation
> Observe all local and country-specific standards and regulations regarding the installation and operation of industrial cooking appliances. The local


standards and regulations for interior ventilation systems must also be taken into account.
> To use ConnectedCooking, an RJ45 network socket or a WLAN connection option (IEEE 802.11 a/g/n) must be in place on-site. For optimal


performance, a data rate of at least 100 MB/s is required.


Approvals


           


        


5/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 9
134/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Technical drawing, electrical


781 [30 3/4]


16
00


 [6
3]


18
72


 [7
3 


3/
4]


16
00


 [6
3]


65
 [2


 1
/2


]


1082 [42 5/8]


1052 [41 3/8] 66 [2 5/8]


1118 [44]


12
6 


[5
]


400 [15 3/4]


690 [27 1/8]


12
6 


[5
]


16
9 


[6
 5


/8
]


68 [2 5/8]


13
1 


[5
 1


/8
]


83 [3 1/4]


13
2 


[5
 1


/4
]


20
7 


[8
 1


/8
]


110°


R7
68


 [R
30


 1
/4


]


17
47


 [6
8 


3/
4]


338 [13 1/4]


1082 [42 5/8]


224 [8 7/8]


68
 [2


 5
/8


]


A


13
4 


[5
 1


/4
]


102 [4]


LAN


1050 [41 3/8]


815 [32 1/8]


646 [25 1/2]


566 [22 1/4]


1060 [41 3/4]


77 [3]168 [6 5/8]


355 [14] 49 [2]


1 Water inlet


2 Water drain


3 Electrical connection


4 Equipotential bonding


5 Ventilation pipe


6 Ethernet interface


6/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 10
135/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Technical drawing, gas


16
00


 [6
3]


18
72


 [7
3 


3/
4]


16
00


 [6
3]


65
 [2


 1
/2


]


781 [30 3/4] 1052 [41 3/8] 66 [2 5/8]


1118 [44]


12
6 


[5
]


400 [15 3/4]


690 [27 1/8]


12
6 


[5
]


16
9 


[6
 5


/8
]


67 [2 5/8]


12
3 


[4
 7


/8
]


76 [3]


13
1 


[5
 1


/8
]


20
7 


[8
 1


/8
]


110°


R7
68


 [R
30


 1
/4


]


17
47


 [6
8 


3/
4]


338 [13 1/4]


1082 [42 5/8]


A87 [3 3/8]


224 [8 7/8]


289 [11 3/8]


315 [12 3/8]


68
 [2


 5
/8


]


18
1 


[7
 1


/8
]


19
9 


[7
 7


/8
]


29
1 


[1
1 


1/
2]


82 [3 1/4]


13
4 


[5
 1


/4
]


LAN


1082 [42 5/8]


1050 [41 3/8]


815 [32 1/8]


646 [25 1/2]


566 [22 1/4]


1060 [41 3/4]


77 [3]168 [6 5/8]


355 [14] 49 [2]


1 Water inlet


2 Water drain


3 Electrical connection


4 Equipotential bonding


5 Ventilation pipe


6 Ethernet interface


7 Gas connection


8 Exhaust pipe gas (steam)


9 Exhaust pipe gas (convection)


7/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 11
136/297







iCombi Pro 20-full size E/G


Accessories
> 10 full size stainless steel grids included with delivery of the cooking system


Accessories Item number


RATIONAL Active Green cleaning agent tabs – guarantee the best cleaning performance Item no. 56.01.535


RATIONAL Care tabs – effectively prevent limescale deposits Item no. 56.00.562


Condensation breaker – diverts steam and vapors to an existing exhaust air system Sizes 20-half size and 20-full size Item no. 60.75.326


RATIONAL USB stick – to securely transfer cooking programs and HACCP data Item no. 42.00.162


Ramp - evens out inclines (up to 3%) allowing mobile rack to be rolled in smoothly Size 20-full size Item no. 60.22.380


Full size sheet pan adapter Item no. Top 60.22.392


Item no. Below 60.22.393


Heat shield – for installing a unit near a heat source, e.g. a grill - Size 20-full size Item no. 60.75.826


Mobile catering stand - especially for heavy mobile catering usage Item no. 60.22.496


Mobile oven rack and mobile plate oven rack – for simple loading outside the cooking system See Cooking Systems and Accessories catalog


RATIONAL Double Water Filter - for Combi Duo 6-full size/6-full size and 6-full size/10-full size or if used for more
than 2 units


Item no. 1900.1150US


We offer a wide range of cooking accessories to help you achieve ideal cooking results; for more information, please consult our accessories brochure,
ask your dealer, or visit www.rational-online.com


Planner RATIONAL USA Inc.
1701 Golf Road, Suite C-120, Commercium Rolling Meadows, IL 60008
Toll Free: 888-320-7274
Fax: 847-755-9583
Email: info@rational-online.com
Visit us on the internet: www.rational-online.com


8/8


D
at


en
bl


at
t, 


Ve
rs


io
n 


21
 - 


11
/


30
/


20
20


 1
:2


0 
PM


 - 
W


e 
re


se
rv


e 
th


e 
rig


ht
 to


 m
ak


e 
te


ch
ni


ca
l c


ha
ng


es
.


RATIONAL ICP 20‐FULL E 208/240V 3 PH (LM100GE) () Item#: 1


Harbor High School East Bay Restaurant Supply, Inc. Page: 12
137/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Change Order #1 for Santa Cruz High School 
Temporary Housing Electrical 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric change order #1 for Santa Cruz High School temporary housing electrical. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This change order consists of the addition of four electrical outlets to accommodate the 
interactive touch panels. This change order also includes a reduction to the cost of the lighting 
fixtures as the contractor was able to find an alternative brand for less than originally quoted. 
The previously approved contract amount was $53,727.00 and the new total contract, including 
this change order, will be $52,341.50. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Change Order #1     -$1,385.50 (2.56% decrease to the contract), Measure A Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


138/297







139/297







140/297







141/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Kitchen 
Power and Data 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve PSR Electric proposal for Santa Cruz High School temporary kitchen power and data. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of installation of data and electricity to the food truck location so that it 
can be used as a temporary kitchen during the modernization of Santa Cruz High School’s C & D 
Buildings.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$8,742.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.02% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


142/297







143/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Rejection of All Bids for Santa Cruz High School Building C & D 
Modernization 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Reject all bids for the Santa Cruz High School Building C & D Modernization project.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project consists of modernization of existing classroom buildings, cafeteria and kitchen 
facilities at Santa Cruz High School. 
 
A request for bids was sent out to contractors, noticed to the builder’s plan room and 
advertised in the local newspapers. Four bids were received.  The lowest bidder requested to 
withdrawal their bid due to electronic calculation/clerical errors. The recommendation of 
District council and staff is to accept the lowest bidders withdraw and re-bid the project. The 
low bid contractor, that is withdrawing, would not be allowed to re-bid per public contract code 
§5105. 


Bid Summary 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


CONTRACTOR CITY BASE BID Alt. 1 


Dilbeck & Sons, Inc.  Salinas $7,007,265.00 $969,563.00 


Cen-Con, Inc. Santa Cruz $7,500,000.00 $1,150,000.00 


S & H Construction Fremont $5,398,600.00 $550,000.00 


CRW Industries, Inc.  Scotts Valley $6,154,638.00 $1,125,620.00 


LOW BID S & H Construction $5,398,600.00 $550,000.00 


144/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


145/297







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc. Proposal for Soquel High 
School Utility Locating 


      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc. proposal for Soquel High School utility locating. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of locating and marking of all underground utilities to support the 
replacement of the old gas pipe near the cafeteria at Soquel High School.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$766.25 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.002% of the overall site budget 
$34,830,967.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Soquel High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


146/297







“If it’s underground, we’re on top of it “


Attn: ¢ǊŀŎȅ IŀȅŜǎ | {ŀƴǘŀ /ǊǳȊ /ƛǘȅ {ŎƘƻƻƭǎ 


Project: {ƻǉǳŜƭƭ IƛƎƘ {ŎƘƻƻƭ


лм/мл/202н


The following is based on the scope of work and provided information from the 
client. Due to the scope of work, this project could be shorter or longer in 
duration, and could be subject to change due to any unforeseen complications 
with ground conditions or extended time needed in order to complete the 
requested project. If job is completed before the estimated time, Subdynamic 
will only charge for the actual hours worked. This project is port to port, with 
mobilization and demobilization. All utility service marks on, or around the 
project site will be provided utilizing standard marking paint unless chalk, tape, 
whiskers or tape is requested. At completion of the project, our technician will 
email a service agreement to the site contact, or a representative of the clients 
choosing. The service agreement will include a brief description of our 
technician’s findings, along with hours worked, and other related information 
regarding the site.


147/297







SLS DOES NOT PROVIDE LAND SURVEY OR CIVIL ENGINEERING DATA COLLECTION


NO SCOPE IMAGE AVALIBLE 


148/297







 Note that no method of underground utility locating can ever guarantee 100% accuracy or
completeness. Many variables, including the age and condition of the facilities, soil type, and
moisture contact, among other factors, can adversely affect our ability to find and trace utilities,
and on rare occasions may even result in errors or omissions beyond our control. Some utilities
simply cannot be located.


 Utility & GPR Technician will utilize both standard locating methods & Ground Penetrating
Radar. GPR can scan for existing locatable utility services and anomalies passing through
proposed work area. GPR will be used to determine unknown areas of concern. Depths are
called out, if applicable, at a minimum of every 50’ on the exterior and interior in paint,
chalk, flags or other.


 In addition, please note that we will rely on the information you provide us. We typically require
maps/plans, schematics and/or as-built drawings. In addition, we require full access to all areas
on the job site, including mechanical rooms and utility buildings. We are not responsible to the
extent that information you provide is inaccurate or incomplete.


 Private utility locating is not a replacement for USA services.


 California State law requires 811 to be called prior to all excavation projects.


 SLS does not provide land survey, or civil engineering data collection.


 Subdynamic DOES NOT make recommendations on repairs, replacements,
or alternate plans.


 Any vehicles or other obstructions in the scope of work may and can interfere with the
technician’s ability to properly clear and locate area for utilities and other anomalies that
may pass through the scope of work.


 Subdynamic cannot be held responsible if utilities are struck or found POST survey if the area
was not cleared of any vehicles or obstructions prior.


 Clients and or owners of the property will be responsible to remove any debris or materials in the
scope of work prior to the utility survey.


 Subdynamic does not supply total traffic control.


 NOT ALL UTILITIES ARE LOCATABLE, ALL DEPTHS ARE APPROXIMATE.


149/297







 UTILITY LOCATE AND GPR SCANNING            ESTIMATED HOURS WITH TRAVEL


• $232.50 PREVAILING WAGE HOURLY RATE.


• INVESTIGATE LOCATION(s) TO LOCATE ALL 
POSSIBLE DETECTABLE UTILITIES TO CLEAR 
SCOPE OF WORK PROVIDED BY SANTA 
CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS.


• ESTIMATED 3.5 HOURS BASED ON SIZE 
AND SCOPE OF WORK REQUIRED.


• TRAVEL INCLUDED IN ESTIMATED TOTAL.


• POST PROJECT REPORT INCLUDING A 
WRITTEN REPORT AND A DIAGRAM OF 
DISCOVERED UTILITY LOCATIONS.


ESTIMATED TOTAL


*If additional work is requested for this project, a
change order must be agreed upon by both parties prior 


for further work to proceed.
$766.25


150/297







TERMS OF CONDITIONS FOR ALL SUBDYNAMIC LOCATING SERVICES:


 In the event you believe we are liable for damage to property or person for any reason,
you agree to promptly notify us to allow a representative from Subdynamic to assess the
damages or strike and investigate the worksite. This must occur prior to changes being
made and/or corrective action occurring and must allow a Subdynamic representative
access to investigate the reported damage or incident on the project site.


 If you or your client is unwilling, refusing or fail to provide Subdynamic with an
opportunity to assess the claim, investigate the project site, take video and or
photograph the site to help determine responsibility you therefore waive the right to
assert that Subdynamic Locating is responsible and/or liable for any damages or
incidents of any kind.


PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN


Print name: 


Signature: _ Date: 


Ben Wilkinson| Front Office Supervisor 
Subdynamic Locating Inc. -www.subdynamic.com 
(408) 723-4191 - Office | (916) 220-7250 - Mobile


151/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 
AGENDA ITEM: Measures A & B Bond Program Update and True North Polling 


Results  


 


MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 


 


FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 


 
BACKGROUND: 
On November 3, 2021, the Board of Education approved a contract with True North Research. 
True North created a survey to assess the overall level of support for a bond measure as well as 
levels of support for specific projects or categories of projects.  Representatives of likely 2022 
voters were surveyed via phone calls and online surveys.  
 
Staff will provide an update on the Measure A & B bond program illustrating progress made on 
the Facilities Master Plan and outlining facilities needs that will remain as Measure A & B funds 
are depleted. Additionally, a representative from True North will present the survey findings to 
the Board. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$26,850, LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 
 


152/297







Measures A&B
Update


February 9, 2022
SCCS Board Presentation


& 2022 Bond
Feasibility


153/297







Page 28


“In November 2000, 
California voters approved 
Proposition 39, providing an 
alternative option for school 
districts... Proposition 39 
bonds require only a 55 
percent majority vote for 
passage.”


154/297







Page 10


“... in 2016 the District 
had identified in an early 
estimate that we had 
facilities needs in excess 
of $300 million…”


155/297







In response, for the first time in almost 20 years
the Board placed a Bond on the Ballot 
to support our schools. 


The community responded with an emphatic ‘YES’ 
and a much-needed bond was passed.


156/297







We knew we had more years of 
facilities wear than we were 
getting money for repair. 


But we went to work 
immediately.


157/297







Big wins, happy community.


- Replaced old drinking water pipes where needed 


- New Main Electrical Services at 7 sites


- New Technology Infrastructure District wide


- Safety Upgrades 


- Classroom Modernizations on all sites that include -- New 
Technology Infrastructure 


- Updated Science Labs at Soquel High


- Modernized Libraries at Soquel High, Bay View and Delaveaga


- Replacement of Portables with New classrooms at Bay View, 
Branciforte Small Schools, AFE and DeLaveaga


- Replaced about 50% of all the roofing in the District


- New ventilation systems for newly modernized classrooms 
for better and cleaner learning environments


158/297







Big wins, happy community.


- New Music Classroom at Branciforte Middle School


- New DeLaveaga parking lot


- Harbor, Soquel High & Mission Hill Fields and tracks


- Replacement of wood chips with New rubber surface at 
Bay View


- ADA INCLUSIVE play structures at Gault & Branciforte 
Small Schools with rubber surface fall zones


- Street Presence Beautification at Branciforte Middle and 
Mission Hill Middle School


- Santa Cruz Gym Modernization


159/297







160/297







We started with not enough to do 
what we needed at 2016 pricing


That was before: supply shortages, material 
cost escalation, labor shortages, increased 
labor costs and inflation.


161/297







Unexpected, discovered problems.
40%


- Harbor High Field cost DOUBLED (finally addressing shortcuts from 
historical work, new code changes around FEMA, Fish and Game, 
Storm Water Discharge changes and the addition of a needed ADA 
ramp from the campus to the new fields)


- Santa Cruz High & Mission Hill Middle Schools Cultural Discoveries 
& mapping with Cultural Archeologists.


- Soquel High School: Fire water, drinking water


- Unanticipated Sewage and Water Repairs at multiple locations


- COVID - Supply Shortages/Costs – Labor Shortages/Costs – Time 
Delays/Costs 


162/297







Our funds:  by 2024


$128,000,000
Spent


Only $15,000,000
Remaining


$65,000,000
Committed


When this bond is depleted,
no site will have more than 
50% modernized classrooms.


163/297







+ Workforce Housing:
It’s already challenging to 
attract & retain teachers. It’s 
going to get worse before it 
gets better. A bond allows for 
the needed funds to make this a 
reality.


164/297







80 proposed units
(architect’s rendering of Natural Bridges site workforce housing)


165/297







+ Greater Sustainability:
- Water Management


- Solar Energy


- Reduction of Natural Gas through electrification


- Electric Transportation Fleet infrastructure


- Next Generation LED lighting


- Additional Net-Zero campuses


166/297







Accomplishing such wonderful change 
for our campuses is impossible without 
the support of our generous community. 


We are forever grateful for this trust 
and for sharing this vision of wonderful 
educational spaces for students and 
teachers with you.


We look forward to continuing this 
positive impact going forward.


167/297







Let’s find out what our 
community thinks.


168/297







1/31/2022


VOTER OPINION SURVEY


C ONDUCTED FOR


SANTA C RUZ C ITY S CHOOLS


P RESENTED BY


T IMOTHY M CL ARNEY P H .D.


169/297







22


PURPOSE OF STUDY


oDetermine if bond measures for the Elementary and 
High School Districts are feasible


o Identify how to create measures consistent with voters’ 
priorities


oGather information needed for communications & 
outreach


170/297







33


oConducted December 2nd to December 9 th, 2021


oRandom Sample: 671 District voters likely to participate 
in November 2022 election
o Split-sample study: two-measure scenario for those in the Santa 


Cruz City ESD, s ingle -measure scenario for those not in the ESD


oMixed-Method approach
oRecruited via phone, text and email


oData collection via phone and online


o16-minute average interview length


oOverall margin of error ± 3.8% for high school measure, 
± 5.3% for elementary school measure 


METHODOLOGY OF STUDY


171/297







44


IMPORTANCE OF ISSUES


57.2


55.3


27.0


30.6


42.6


25.8


23.6


16.6


26.5


26.1


43.0


38.0


23.1


32.2


17.5


20.3


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Improving the quality of education in local schools


Protecting the environment


Maintaining local streets and roads


Repairing and upgrading aging school facilities


Creating affordable housing


Reducing traffic congestion


Preventing local tax increases


Maintaining local property values


% Respondents


Extremely important Very important


81%


84%


70%


69%


66%


58%


41%


37%


172/297







55


INITIAL BALLOT TEST MEASURE A


In order to:


o Repair and upgrade local elementary schools and classrooms to support 
student achievement in science, math, reading, technology, and arts


o Fix deteriorating roofs, plumbing and electrical


o Remove asbestos and lead pipes


o Build affordable teacher rental housing


o And install solar and projects to reduce environmental impacts


Shall the Santa Cruz City Elementary School District measure authorizing $122 
million in bonds at legal rates be adopted, levying 3 cents per $100 assessed 
value ($6 million annually) while bonds are outstanding, with citizen 
oversight and all money staying local? If the election were held today, would 
you vote yes or no on Measure A?


173/297







66


INITIAL BALLOT TEST MEASURE B


In order to:


o Repair and upgrade local high school and middle school classrooms and 
facilities to support student achievement in science, math, technology, 
arts, and skilled trades


o Build affordable teacher rental housing


o Install solar and reduce environmental impacts


o Fix deteriorating roofs, plumbing and electrical


o And remove asbestos and lead pipes


Shall the Santa Cruz City High School District measure authorizing $249 
million in bonds at legal rates be adopted, levying 3 cents per $100 assessed 
value ($12 million annually) while bonds are outstanding, with citizen 
oversight and all money staying local? If the election were held today, would 
you vote yes or no on Measure B?


174/297







77


INITIAL BALLOT TESTS


9.7


11.7
13.1


7.9 9.1


45.6
39.8


23.5


27.6


10.9


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


80


90


100


Measure A Measure B


Initial Ballot Test


%
 
R


e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t
s


Prefer not to


answer


Not sure


Definitely no


Probably no


Probably yes


Definitely yes


69%


67%


23%
23%


175/297







88


TAX THRESHOLD: MEASURE A


23.4


23.1


13.0


12.1


17.3


17.338.2


36.8


9.3


9.5


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


$30 per $100k


$24 per $100k


% Respondents: Measure A


Definitely yes Probably yes Probably no Definitely no Not sure


61% 29%


60% 30%


176/297







99


TAX THRESHOLD: MEASURE B


25.4


25.6


11.4


10.8


17.9


17.1


33.6


34.9


11.7


11.5


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


$30 per $100k


$24 per $100k


% Respondents: Measure B


Definitely yes Probably yes Probably no Definitely no Not sure


61% 28%


59% 29%


177/297







1010


PROGRAMS & SERVICES


62.6


70.0


51.6


60.6


56.3


50.5


47.1


51.2


56.0


48.2


44.5


48.3


34.9


27.4


18.5


34.1


24.8


29.0


33.7


36.5


30.6


23.8


30.9


32.9


26.4


38.0


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Repair, replace deteriorating roofs, plumbing, heating, ventilation, electrical


systems where needed


Remove hazardous materials like asbestos, lead pipes, lead paint from older


school sites


Modernize classrooms, facilities, tech to support high quality instruction in


math, science, engineering, tech


Upgrade older classrooms so they meet current health codes, building safety


codes, provide proper access for students with disabilities


Upgrade classrooms, labs for career tech so students prepared for college, good


paying jobs in health sciences, engineering, skilled trades


Create modern, multi-use classrooms to support hands-on science instruction,


learning-by-doing


Upgrade classrooms and computer systems to keep pace with technology


Replace aging portable classrooms that are expensive to repair, maintain with


safe, modern classrooms that meet today’s academic standards


Protect environment by installing solar, improving energy, water conservation,


completing projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions


Modernize classrooms, facilities to support high quality instruction in music,


visual,  performing arts


Improve student safety, campus security systems, including lighting, cameras,


emergency comm systems, smoke detectors, fire alarms, sprinklers


Help construct affordable rental housing for school teachers, essential staff so


they can afford to live where they work


Upgrade outdoor learning, physical education, athletic facilities to support


student health, fitness, safety


% Respondents


Strongly favor Somewhat favor


178/297







1111


POSITIVE ARGUMENTS
42.6


50.0


40.4


44.6


42.8


38.1


45.2


36.9


46.1


35.4


27.1


34.8


30.2


30.9


35.1


27.7


34.9


25.1


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


All schools were built 50+ yrs ago, need to be modernized; we need to make


priority repairs, improvements so schools can serve community well for


decades to come


All money raised by measures will stay local to support students; it can’t be


taken away by State, used for other purposes


Even with no school-age children, supporting school bonds is a wise


investment; good schools improve quality of life in community, protect value


of homes


Installing solar, making improvements to conserve power, water is good for


the environment, makes good financial sense; money saved on utility bills


will be used in classroom educating students


Measures require a clear system of accountability, incl a project list detailing


exactly how money will be used, a Citizens' Oversight Committee,


independent audits to ensure money is spent properly


If we want students to succeed in high school, college; careers, they must be


skilled in the use of today’s tech, have a solid background in science, math, 


tech


Cost of housing makes it very difficult to hire, keep talented teachers; by


building affordable rental housing, measure will help District attract, retain


experienced, high quality teachers, support staff


Measures will ensure that students who plan to go to college are prepared to


succeed, those who don’t go, receive the career training they need to


compete for good paying jobs


By law, no money from measures can be used for administrators’ salaries or


benefits


% Respondents


Very convincing Somewhat convincing


179/297







1212


NEGATIVE ARGUMENTS


34.5


34.1


24.4


36.0


33.8


22.1


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Local businesses, residents have been hit hard by


pandemic; many are struggling to stay afloat; now is


not the time to raise taxes


District passed $200M in bonds in 2016 to improve


local schools, two parcel taxes last year; now they want


more money? That’s not fair to taxpayers


We can’t trust District with this tax - they will misspend


the money, not build what they promise


% Respondents


Very convincing Somewhat convincing


180/297







1313


FINAL BALLOT TESTS


9.7


15.5 15.5


7.4 8.8


36.4
40.5


28.1
23.6


11.0


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


80


90


100


Measure A Measure B


Final Ballot Test


%
 
R


e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
t
s


Prefer not to


answer


Not sure


Definitely no


Probably no


Probably yes


Definitely yes


64%


65%


27% 25%


181/297







1414


HISTORICAL COMPARISON


78%
80% 80%


82%


74%


79% 80% 80%


69%
65%


68%
64%


75%
73%


76% 77%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


Initial Final Election


Day


Initial Final Election


Day


Initial Final Election


Day


Initial Final Election


Day


Initial Final Initial Final


2016 Measure A Bond


(High School)


2016 Measure B Bond


(Elementary)


2020 Measure T Parcel


Tax (High School)


Measure U Parcel Tax


(Elementary)


2022 Bond


Measure A


(Elementary)


2022 Bond


Measure B (High


School)


Polling & Election Comparisons


%
 
R


e
s
p


o
n
d


e
n
t
s
/
V


o
t
e
r
s


182/297







1515


KEY CONCLUSIONS


o Is it feasible to move forward with bond measures 
in 2022? Yes.


Positive Signs from Survey
oVoters perceive that improving the quality of education in 


local public schools and repairing school facilities are among 
the most important issues facing the community


oStrong natural support for the proposed measures


oStrong support for the projects to be funded


oPositive arguments resonate


oSupport exceeded required 55% threshold at all ballot tests, 
even after opposition arguments are tested


183/297







1616


o Snapshot in time, not a crystal ball
o Price Tag: $30 per $100K AV
o Project Priorities : Basic repairs (roofs, plumbing, 


electrical), remove asbestos/lead pipes, facilities for STEM 
and career tech, ADA and safety, technology, replace aging 
portables, and solar/environmental.


o District Communications : Expand the conversation with the 
community to build awareness of your facility needs and 
consensus on bond proposals.


o Elections are Different Now: 2016 was a particularly 
hospitable election cycle – far less uncertainty, volatility, 
and partisanship than we see today. Need to have solid 
independent campaign to navigate through the election 
cycle.


OBSERVATIONS & RECOMMENDATIONS


184/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:     Single Plans for Student Achievement Mid-Year Update  
 
MEETING DATE:   February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:   Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Pursuant to California Education Code Section 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary 
Education Act, schools that receive state and federal funds will consolidate all school plans into 
the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA). 
 
The SPSA is a blueprint to improve the academic performance of all students and it: 


● coordinates all educational services at the school. 


● addresses how funds will be used. 


● integrates the purposes and requirements of all state and federal categorical programs. 


● organizes a school’s improvement process. 


● addresses the root causes of student academic challenges. 


● implements research-based strategies to address achievement. 


● uses metrics to monitor expected outcomes.  
 
The SPSAs were approved by the Board of Trustees on October 21, 2021. Bay View Elementary 
and Branciforte Middle School (B40) will present a mid-year update of their SPSAs. Because the 
high schools are still in the midst of Measures of Academic Progress (MAP) testing, we will 
share an update on high school progress in an upcoming Weekly Update.  
 
It is important to frame our SPSA updates within the context of the pandemic and its profound 
effects on our students, families and staff. When we began our 21-22 school year, Santa Cruz 
City Schools implemented a “Restorative Restart” to strategically target the highest areas of 
need. In our Restorative Restart, we: 
 


● “Focus on Learning Leaps” rather than on “Learning Loss.” 


● Avoid assumptions that students have or have not learned . . . diagnose, discover, 
investigate the learning status for every student. 


● Offer students choice & voice in their learning. 


185/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


● Focus on priority standards and high impact strategies to accelerate learning. 


● Systematically monitor student progress -- “Know our impact.” 


● Connect one-on-one with each student. 


● Create dedicated time and space for relationship building and re-engagement. 
 
 
Our Districtwide work has included the following:  


● Work on Essential Standards and Scope & Sequence through our Curriculum & 
Assessment Teams 


● Strategic Focus on Academic Interventions 
○ Using iReady and MAP to inform instruction 
○ RtI Coordinators - progress monitoring, placing students in appropriate interventions 
○ Targeted Academic Support Classes & Credit Recovery 
○ Peer Tutoring & After School Supports 


● Strategic Focus on Social Emotional Supports 
○ Purposeful activities and options to connect students to school 
○ PBIS /Restorative Practices 
○ Small group and individual counseling 
○ Tier 3 Interventions through Social Workers & Interns 


 
Some information to note for this mid-year update: 


1. Data is a mid-year snapshot and will change. 
2. COVID variants have resulted in numerous cases of illness, quarantine and isolation. As a 


result, attendance rates are lower than usual (a situation that all schools throughout the 
state and country are experiencing). 


3. Suspension rates in 20-21 were lower due to distance/hybrid learning.  
4. For elementary and middle school, iReady took the place of the California Assessment of 


Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) in math and English in 2021. It is now our 
main assessment system for the elementary and middle grades. Measures of Academic 
Performance (MAP) remains as the assessment system for high school.  
 


Elementary and Middle School iReady Data 
The iReady assessment system identifies students' strengths and weaknesses and measures 
growth. Each student has expected growth targets, and the data in this update captures 
whether or not students are on track to meet these expected growth targets. This iReady data 
also allows teachers to track student skill development and standards mastery in order to 
adjust instruction and implement interventions as needed.  


iReady generates two growth measures for every student: 


1. Typical Growth: the average annual growth of students at each grade and placement 
level. Typical Growth allows you to see how a student is growing compared to average 
student growth at the same grade and placement level. 


186/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


2. Stretch Growth: the growth recommended to put below-grade level students on a path 
to proficiency and on-grade level students on a path to advanced proficiency levels. 
Students who are further behind have larger growth benchmarks to catch them up, and 
it will likely take many students more than one year to achieve proficiency. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


  


 


187/297







Single Plans for Student 
Achievement Mid-Year Progress 


Update 
February 9, 2022 


188/297







What is a Single Plan for Student Achievement? 
(SPSA)


California Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the federal Elementary 


and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)


● School Site Councils (SCC) develop the SPSA


● New SPSA template mirrors the Local Control Accountability Plan 


template


○ Stakeholders


○ Metrics 


189/297







Characteristics of a SPSA


The SPSA is a blueprint to improve the academic performance of all students and it:


● coordinates all educational services at the school


● addresses how funds will be used 


● integrates the purposes and requirements of all state and federal categorical programs


● organizes a school’s improvement process


● addresses the root causes of student academic challenges


● implements research-based strategies to address achievement


● uses metrics to monitor expected outcomes 


190/297







There has never been a more important time to
know each student’s heart and mind well.


Restorative
Restart  a21-


22


191/297







Some Thoughts on a Restorative Re-Start


● “Focus on Learning Leaps” rather than on “Learning Loss”


● Avoid assumptions that students have or have not learned . . . diagnose, discover, 
investigate the learning status for every student


● Offer students choice & voice in their learning


● Focus on priority standards and high impact strategies to accelerate learning


● Systematically monitor student progress -- “Know our impact”


● Connect one-on-one with each student


● Create dedicated time and space for relationship building and re-engagement


192/297







Restorative Re-Start Districtwide


● Curriculum & Assessment Team Work on Essential Standards and Scope & Sequence


● Strategic Focus on Academic Interventions


○ Using i-Ready and MAP to inform instruction


○ RtI Coordinators - progress monitoring, placing students in appropriate interventions


○ Targeted Academic Support Classes & Credit Recovery


○ Peer Tutoring & After School Supports


● Strategic Focus on Social Emotional Supports


○ Purposeful activities and options to connect students to school


○ PBIS /Restorative Practices


○ Small group and individual counseling


○ Tier 3 Interventions through Social Workers & Interns193/297







Tonight’s 


Presenters


Bay View Elementary
Principal Renee Golder


Branciforte Middle 
Principal Casey O’Brien


194/297







Bay View Elementary School
Single Plan 2021-22


195/297







Goals


● Goal 1: All students will make academic literacy 


growth as measured by the CAASPP* ELA 


assessment.  


● Goal 2: All students will make mathematics growth 


as measured by CAASPP.


● Goal 3: All English Learners will be academically 


successful as measured by ELA CAASPP, 


Mathematics CAASPP, Chronic Absenteeism and 


Suspension Dashboard Indicators


● Goal 4: All students will feel connected to their 


school as measured by attendance data and 


school suspension data


*iReady was used in place of CAASPP in 2021. 196/297







Mid-Year Progress:  Reading


Diagnostic #1 administered in Aug/Sept & Diagnostic #2 in January


47% of students have already met their expected annual growth targets in reading.


197/297







Mid-Year Progress Math


Diagnostic #1 administered in Aug/Sept & Diagnostic #2 in January


30% of students have already met their expected annual growth targets in math.
198/297







Mid-Year Progress English Learners
Reading


47% of English Learners have met their typical annual growth


19% of English Learners have met their typical stretch growth


199/297







Mid-Year Progress: 
School Connectedness


LCAP Student Survey (Grades 4 - 5) 19-20 20-21 21-22


"I feel connected and engaged with school" 85% 80% 81%


"When I have problems or challenges, I feel 


there are adults at the school to help and 
support me"


75% 70% 81%


"I feel that teachers and administrators care 
about all students"


70% 90% 87%


200/297







Mid-Year Progress: 
School Connectedness


Suspensions


20-21 December 21-22 


1 0


Positive Attendance Rate 


20-21 December 21-22 


95.2% 89.2%


201/297







School 
Connectedness
- Field trips


- Community events 


- New clubs after school 
(bowling & surf)


- Workshop learning


- PBIS 


- ELAC & PTO collaboration


202/297







Branciforte Middle School
Single Plan 2021-22


203/297







Goals


B40 MS Goal 1 — Academic Literacy and EL 
Progress 


English Learner Progress: All Ever English 
Learners (IFEP, RFEP, ELs) will have academic 
success and social-emotional well being in an 
asset-based, needs responsive learning 
community and will participate fully in our schools 
and graduate ready for college and career. 


Academic Literacy:  All students will engage in 
daily relevant, complex reading, writing, 
speaking, listening across all content areas so 
they can build knowledge, engage in 
collaborative, academic discussions, and support 
a position with evidence.


204/297







Mid-Year Progress:  Reading


Diagnostic #1 administered in August & Diagnostic #2 in December


61% of students have already met their expected annual growth targets in reading.


205/297







Mid-Year Progress:  English Learners


Reading: diagnostic growth


66% of English Learners have met annual typical growth midyear
26% of English Learners have met annual stretch growth midyear


206/297







GoalsB40 MS Goal 2  - Mathematics and Tiered 


Support 


All students will develop conceptual 


understanding, procedural skills and fluency that 


they will apply to make sense of mathematical 


problems and they will persevere in solving them.


207/297







Mid-Year Progress Math


Diagnostic #1 administered in August & Diagnostic #2 in December


42% of students have already met their expected annual growth targets in math.
208/297







Focused Goal 
Setting & 
Progress 
Monitoring
with Students


209/297







Goals
B40 MS Goal 3  - Social Emotional Learning 


& School Connectedness


All students will feel connected to the school and 
feel supported in their personal and academic 


growth. They will learn about and show growth in 
Social Emotional Learning (SEL) competencies of 


self-awareness, self-management, social 
awareness, relationship skills and responsible 


decision making.  


210/297







Mid-Year 
Progress


Student LCAP Survey Grades 
6 - 12 


19-20 20-21 21-22


I feel connected and 


engaged with school.


33% 40% 60%


When I have problems or 


challenges, I feel that 


there are adults at the 


school to help and support 


me.


33% 40% 63%


I feel that teachers and 


administrators care about 


all students.


50% 40% 62%


211/297







Mid-Year 
Progress


Social Emotional Health 


Survey


19-20 20-21 21-22


I am satisfied / very 
satisfied with my school 
experience


47% 56%


On most days I feel 
enthusiastic.


42% 47%


I feel I belong to a 
community.


40% 48%


212/297







Mid-Year      
Progress


Suspensions


20-21 January 21-22 


0 7


Positive Attendance Rate


20-21 December 21-22 


97% 94%


213/297







School 
Connectedness


214/297







Questions?


215/297







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.3.1. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Preliminary Enrollment Projections 
 


MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 


FROM:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 


THROUGH:  Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Staff has worked with PowerSchool, formerly DecisionInsite, a demography service, to 
research and develop both short and long-term enrollment projections. The attached report 
outlines projections based on current district and partner district data, housing development 
plans, bond projects and other factors. District staff will continue to work with DecisionInsite 
to audit and monitor these projections to inform our future budget and facilities planning. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$12,375.00 per year, Capital Facilities Funds (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goal and its metrics: 
 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and effective and efficient management. 
 


 


 


216/297







2022-23 Enrollment Projections


February 9, 2022


217/297







District Information


SCCS has partnered with PowerSchool (DecisionInsite) to do a 


demographic study for both short and long term enrollment projections


● Projections support planning for revenue, staffing and bond projects


● Conservative projections are used for staffing 


● Moderate projections for facilities planning


218/297







Elements Used in Projections


● Kindergarten Cohort Data and Patterns


● New Housing Developments


● Interdistrict Transfer Trends


● Partner District Enrollment


● Student Historical Mobility Trends


● Transitional Kindergarten is a new request
219/297







Other Factors to Consider


● Transitional Kindergarten 


● COVID effect on students returning


● COVID protocols for vaccinations


● Declining Enrollment throughout the State


● Staffing Shortages


● Working with Powerschool to review changing information and update 


projections
220/297







Elementary Projections


Site 2019-20


Certified


2020-21 


Certified


2021-22


Certified


2022-23


Bay View 428 338 329 327


Delaveaga 530 470 478 496


Gault 336 291 303 321


Westlake 548 468 487 492


221/297







Middle School Projections


Site 2019-20 


Certified


2020-21 


Certified


2021-22 


Certified


2022-23


Branciforte 460 420 423 387


Mission Hill 625 570 565 545


222/297







High School Projections


Site 2019-20


Certified


2020-21 


Certified


2021-22 


Certified


2022-23


Harbor 935 1,001 1,043 1,043


Santa Cruz 1,106 1,088 1,132 1,099


Soquel 1,078 1,034 1,022 1,000


223/297







Small Schools Projections


Site 2019-20 


Certified


2020-21 


Certified


2021-22 


Certified


2022-23


AFE 112 239 118 118


ARK 49 76 89 89


Costanoa 70 94 61 61


Monarch 134 116 121 121


224/297







Enrollment Projection Totals


Site 2019-20 


Certified


2020-21 


Certified


2021-22 


Certified


2022-23


District 6411 6205 6171 6099


225/297







22-23 Staffing Allocation Adjustments


Grade Span FTE (Full Time Equivalent Staff) Adjustments 


Elementary -2


Middle School -3.4


High School -.53


226/297







Next Steps


● Work with PowerSchool (DecisionInsite) to update information


○ Update the five year projections


● Site leaders will plan staffing based on projected allocations of staff


● Actual enrollment will be closely monitored through spring & summer


● Finance team will update budget information for the 2021-22 year as 


preparation for 2022-23


227/297







Questions?


228/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.2. 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Governor’s January Budget Proposal for 2022-23 
 
MEETING DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Each January, the Governor presents a budget proposal for the upcoming fiscal year.  District 
staff attended a workshop on 1/21/22 facilitated by School Services of California to learn about 
education funding for the 2022-23 school year.  Staff will give a presentation with highlights of 
the proposed Governor’s budget. Some highlights from the Governor’s Budget Proposal 
includes: 
 


 The Economy and Revenues 
 Proposition 98 Minimum Guarantee, Reserve, and Local Reserve Cap 
 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA), and Average 


Daily Attendance (ADA) 
 LCFF Entitlements for School Districts  
 Independent Study 
 Special Education 
 Universal TK 
 Expanded Learning Opportunities 
 Universal Meals Program/Nutrition 
 Transportation 
 COVID-19 Pandemic 
 Retirement Systems 


 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 
 
 
 


229/297







© 2022 School Services of California Inc.


Governor’s Proposals for the 
2022-23 State Budget and 


K-12 Education
February 9, 2022


230/297







Themes for the 2022-23 Governor’s Budget


Sea of contradictions—California revenues are extraordinary while Californians find going about 


their ordinary lives more difficult


A $286 billion spending plan aims to tackle COVID-19 head on, building upon and expanding 


critical services for Californians


Governor Gavin Newsom seeks to address the urgent needs of the pandemic once again 


through quick legislative action, which is possible due to revenues


Governor Newsom strives to keep California open, staffing shortages both long and short 


term threaten to organically shut down California


The Governor’s Budget is balanced with hope California will find its equilibrium


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 1231/297







U.S. Economic Outlook


The national economy continues to grow, but inflation, labor constraints, and supply and 


demand imbalances pose threats


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 2


 2021: 5.6%


 2022: 4.2%


 2023: 2.7%


Resumes pre-pandemic 


trends by the third quarter 


of 2023


Gross Domestic Product


 Economy will add 


200,000 to 400,000 jobs 


each month


 Unemployment rate 


reaches 3.4% by the end 


of 2022


 Labor force participation 


continues to lag


Employment


Inflation abates but still 


higher than pre-pandemic 


levels due to demand and 


supply imbalances


 2021: 5.8%


 2022: 3.4%


 2023: 2.8%


Inflation


Source: UCLA Anderson Forecast, December 2021


232/297







Inflation


The confluence of 


federal stimulus funds, 


pent up consumer 


demand for goods, and 


scarce supplies have 


contributed to an 


historic rise in inflation 


not seen in over 30 


years


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 3


-0.2


1.4


2.7
2.9


2.5


0.1


2.6


4.2


5.4


6.8
7.0


-1.0%


0.0%


1.0%


2.0%


3.0%


4.0%


5.0%


6.0%


7.0%


8.0%


2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021


12-Month % Change


233/297







Proposition 98


The minimum guarantee continues its ascent to new heights, reaching $102 billion in 2022-23


Since its passage, Proposition 98 has increased by over 426%


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 4


$1
9,


38
1


$2
1,


08
3


$2
1,


20
2


$2
3,


57
0


$2
3,


81
6


$2
3,


52
0


$2
5,


23
5


$2
7,


86
0


$3
0,


25
7


$3
2,


84
2


$3
5,


59
6


$3
9,


76
8


$4
2,


87
2


$4
3,


35
2


$4
4,


27
1


$4
6,


99
1


$4
8,


67
6


$5
3,


34
5


$5
5,


25
1


$5
6,


57
7


$4
9,


21
4


$5
1,


55
5


$4
9,


73
0


$4
7,


26
1


$5
8,


09
6


$5
9,


04
1


$6
7,


12
5


$6
9,


11
2


$7
1,


64
3


$7
5,


57
6


$7
8,


52
2


$7
9,


32
9


$9
5,


93
6


$9
9,


06
4


$1
01


,9
80


$0


$20,000


$40,000


$60,000


$80,000


$100,000


$120,000


In
 m


ill
io


n
s


Proposition 98 Minimum Guarantee Over Time


234/297







Proposition 98


The Governor’s spending of new Proposition 98 revenues relies heavily on one-time investments


General apportionment formulas for K-12 and community colleges are increasing by the cost-


of-living adjustment (COLA) only, or 5.33%


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 5


60%


36%


58%


40%


64%


42%


0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%


K-12


Community Colleges


Total Proposition 98


Governor’s Proposition 98 Spending Design
Ongoing versus One-Time Spending


Ongoing One-Time


235/297







Reserve Cap


Senate Bill 751 (Chapter 674, Statutes of 2017) set the threshold for triggering the cap on district 


reserves and the limits of how much school districts can maintain in their local reserves


Caps district reserves 


at 10% using assigned/ 


unassigned ending 


balance of General and 


Special Reserve Funds


When the state reserve 


reaches 3% of the 


K-12 portion of 


Proposition 98 in that 


year


Exempts basic aid 


districts and districts 


with fewer than 2,501 


ADA


6© 2022 School Services of California Inc.
236/297







2022-23 LCFF Funding Factors


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 7


Grade Span K-3 4-6 7-8 9-12


2021-22 Base Grant per ADA $8,093 $8,215 $8,458 $9,802


5.33% COLA $431 $438 $451 $522


2022-23 Base Grant per ADA $8,524 $8,653 $8,909 $10,324


Grade Span Adjustment $886 – – $268


2022-23 Adjusted Base Grant per ADA $9,410 $8,653 $8,909 $10,592


20% Supplemental Grant per ADA


(Total Unduplicated Pupil Percentage [UPP])
$1,882 $1,731 $1,782 $2,119


65% Concentration Grant per ADA


(UPP Above 55%)
$6,117 $5,624 $5,791 $6,885


237/297







SSC Financial Projection Dartboard


COLA is at higher levels


But so are the projected cost increases that are facing local educational agencies (LEAs)


STRS and PERS increase in 2022-23 is projected to exceed $1.8 million


8© 2022 School Services of California Inc.


Planning Factors


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26


DOF* Planning COLA 5.07%** 5.33% 3.61% 3.64% 3.62%


CalSTRS*** 16.92% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10% 19.10%


CalPERS*** 22.91% 26.10% 27.10% 27.70% 27.80%


Unemployment Insurance 0.50% 0.50% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%


*Department of Finance (DOF)


**Calculated by compounding the unfunded COLA of 2.31% from 2020-21 and the statutory COLA of 1.70%, plus 1.00%, in 2021-22


***California State Teachers' Retirement System (CalSTRS); California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS)


238/297







CalPERS Employer Contribution Rates


© 2021 School Services of California Inc. 9


Governor Newsom did not propose providing relief towards the CalPERS for LEAs


Based on the latest information from CalPERS, the employer contribution rate for 2022-23 would 


increase from the current rate of 22.91% to 26.10%


Actual Projected


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27


Employer Contribution Rate 22.91% 26.10% 27.10% 27.70% 27.80% 27.60%


239/297







CalSTRS Employer Contribution Rates


Similar to CalPERS, the Governor does not 


include any new funding towards CalSTRS 


for LEAs


SSC recommends that LEAs anticipate a 


CalSTRS employer contribution rate of 


19.10% in 2022-23 based on the best 


information available to date from CalSTRS


An increase of 2.18% compared to what 


LEAs are currently contributing in 2021-22 


at 16.92%


© 2021 School Services of California Inc. 10


Effective Date
CalSTRS Funding Plan Increases


Rate Year-over-year change


July 1, 2013 8.25% No increase since 1986


July 1, 2014 8.88% 0.63%


July 1, 2015 10.73% 1.85%


July 1, 2016 12.58% 1.85%


July 1, 2017 14.43% 1.85%


July 1, 2018 16.28% 1.85%


July 1, 2019 17.10% 0.82%


July 1, 2020 16.15% -0.95%


July 1, 2021 16.92% 0.77%


July 1, 2022 19.10% 2.18%


240/297







What Does the LCFF Mean for Santa Cruz City Schools?


© 2021 School Services of California Inc. 11


Note: Please use the School Services of California Inc. (SSC) 


Used a projected 92.5% ADA down from 94.5%


Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) Simulator to 


generate your LEA’s unique numbers to insert in the table above.


Santa Cruz City Schools—2022-23


2022-23 LCFF 


Per-ADA Funding


Projected


2022-23 ADA


Projected 2022-23


LCFF Total Revenue


$18,232.88           Elem 1,688.78* $30,791,330


$11,366.66           Sec 3,972.36* $45,152,446


$75,943,776


241/297







2022-23 ADA “Cliff”


The ADA “Cliff” has been well-publicized and the subject of many discussions


Good news—the Governor and Legislature are listening and hearing your collective voices


Funded ADA
Based on 2019-20


ADA
2020-21


Actual ADA


Funded ADA 
Based on 2019-20


2019-20 2020-21 2021-22


2021-22


Actual ADA


2022-23


Funded ADA
Based on 2021-22


2022-23


Actual ADA


The Cliff


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 12242/297







ADA Cliff—Proposed Solution to Average ADA over Three Years


Fiscal Year Actual ADA SCCS


2019-20 10,000 6,081.90


2020-21 10,000* 6,129.39**


2021-22 9,500 5,556.81


2022-23 9,250 5,661.14


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 13


Funded ADA for 2022-23


Current Law 9,500


Governor’s Proposal 9,833


Difference 333


Goal is to turn the ADA cliff into an ADA softer landing


Current Projection for Santa Cruz City Schools


*Result of hold harmless


** CDE gave the Secondary District 62.4 ADA credit for a closed Charter


243/297







State intends to reimburse LEAs at the 


free meal rate, minus federal and state 


reimbursements for meals


In order to receive state 


reimbursement for the two meals, 


LEAs must participate in both the 


National School Lunch Program and 


School Breakfast Program  


All meals served must meet federal 


requirements for nutrition and 


reimbursement


LEAs with defined high-poverty 


schools are also required to adopt 


a universal meal service provision, 


such as the Community Eligibility 


Provision or Provision 2


There is no waiver for the program


Beginning in 2022-23, LEAs must provide free breakfast and lunch each school day to any student 


requesting a meal, regardless of free or reduced-price meal eligibility 


Universal Meals Program


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 14244/297







Special Education 


Governor Newsom reinforces his commitment to young children and students with disabilities 


proposes commitments for ongoing special education funding


$500 million in Proposition 98 General Fund special education funding


5.33% COLA adjustment—$140.6 million


These investments result in a Base Rate increase estimated at $820 per ADA


Funds will continue to flow through the AB 602 Funding Formula via Special Education 


Local Plan Areas


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 15


2019-20


Statewide Target Rate—$545


2020-21


Base Rate—$625


2021-22


Base Rate—$715


2022-23


Base Rate—$820
245/297







Legal Requirements of Universal TK


2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26


Expand offer of 


TK to four-year-


olds whose 


fifth birthday


occurs between 


September 2 and 


February 2; 


inclusive


Expand offer of 


TK to four-year-


olds whose 


fifth birthday


occurs between 


September 2 and 


April 2; inclusive


Expand offer of 


TK to four-year-


olds whose 


fifth birthday


occurs between 


September 2 and 


June 2; inclusive


Expand offer of 


TK to three-year-


olds whose 


fourth birthday


occurs 


by September 1; 


inclusive


Offer transitional 


kindergarten (TK) 


to four-year-olds


whose fifth 


birthday


occurs between 


September 2 and 


December 2


2021-22


Education Code Sections (EC §) 48000(c)(1)(C)—(G)
© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 16246/297







Summary of Some of the Plans for Categoricals (COVID Plandemic)


A new era is here—additional funding equals more plans


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 17


Plan Link to Plan Template/More Information Deadline


LCAP Supplement https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc/
Consideration by local governing board by 


February 28, 2022


A-G Completion Improvement 


Grant


To be determined


EC § 41590(f)


Develop a plan by April 1, 2022; discuss and adopt 


(two separate meetings)—dates to be determined


Pre-Kindergarten Planning and 


Implementation Grant


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ci/gs/em/documents/finalup


ktemp.doc


Consideration by local governing board by 


June 30, 2022


Expanded Learning 


Opportunities Program Plan


https://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ex/documents/elopprogp


languide.pdf


Approved in a public meeting and posted on the 


local educational agency’s website—dates to be 


determined


ESSER* I, II, and III Quarterly 


and Annual
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/anreporthelp.asp Various—https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/reporting.asp


GEER** I Quarterly and Annual https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/anreporthelp.asp Various—https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/reporting.asp


*Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER)          **Governor’s Emergency Education Relief (GEER)
247/297







School Facility Program


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 18


California Preschool, Transitional 


Kindergarten, and Full-Day Kindergarten 


Facilities Grant Program


 $490 million ($477.7 million available)


 For the construction of new school 


facilities or retrofitting of existing school 


facilities for the purposes of providing 


preschool, transitional kindergarten, and 


full-day kindergarten classrooms


 Office of Public School Construction 


(OPSC) staff will present proposed 


regulatory amendments to the State 


Allocation Board (SAB) on January 26, 


2022


 First round proposed to begin April 1, 


2022


2021 Budget Act General Funds


 $250 million in one-time General 


Funds for eligible new construction 


and modernization projects


 The funds are available for use until 


June 30, 2022


 OPSC plans on presenting the first 


$250 million in requests at the January 


26, 2022, SAB meeting based on order 


on the Unfunded List (Lack of AB 55 


Loans) 


 School districts will have 90 days 


to submit a valid Fund Release 


Authorization (Form SAB 50-05) to 


request the release of funds


248/297







Certificated and Classified Layoffs and State Budget Timelines


Late Feb/Early Mar


Board resolution


to reduce certificated 


and classified service


No later than 


March 15*


Preliminary 


layoff notices 


served


On or before May 7*


Administrative law 


judge decision


Before May 15*


Final notices served


*Statutory deadlines per EC § 44949, 44955, and 45117


May 14


May Revision


By June 30


State Budget 


enacted


January 10


Governor’s Budget


January February March–April May June


© 2022 School Services of California Inc. 19249/297







© 2022 School Services of California Inc.


Questions?


250/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.3. 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: AB 1200 Public Disclosure on Tentative 2021-22 Collective 


Bargaining Agreement, between Santa Cruz City Schools and the 
Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers (GSCFT)  


 
MEETING DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal,  Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
  
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve AB 1200 Public Disclosure on tentative bargaining agreement with the Greater Santa 
Cruz Federation of Teachers for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A tentative bargaining agreement for 2021-22 has been reached with the District’s certificated 
bargaining unit, the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers. The Board is required by AB 
1200 to make this tentative agreement available to the public, to publicly disclose its costs. 
 
The proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.75% increase on the certificated salary 
schedule, starting July 1, 2021. This 2.75% is in addition to the 2% negotiated previously for the 
2021-22 salary schedule. It also includes adding two professional development (PD) days to the 
2022-23 school year calendar. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $1,115,542 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the 2.75% rate 
increase. $440,359 for the two days added to the 2022-23 school year for Professional 
Development. 
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


251/297







Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Business Services Department


Certificated or Classified:


July 1, 2021 and ending: June 30, 2022
(date) (date)


February 9, 2022
(date)


Annual
Cost Prior to


Proposed Agreement Year 1            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 2            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 3            
Increase/(Decrease)


FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24
Salary Schedule 
Increase (Decrease)


3.84% 0.00% 0.00%
Step and Column - Increase
(Decrease) Due to movement plus
any changes due to settlement


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Description of other compensation


3.81% 0.00% 0.00%


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


7 Total Number of Represented Employees  
(Use FTEs if appropriate)


404.53 


3.52% 0.00% 0.00%


Form Revised May, 2017
Page 1 Santa Cruz Couny Office of Education


2


1


Compensation Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement


$1,288,154$33,584,502


5 Health/Welfare Plans


3 Other Compensation - Increase
(Decrease)(Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity,
Overtime, etc.) 


**Included in base above


4 Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, FICA,
WC, UI, Medicate etc.


$267,747$7,030,382


$44,145,884 $1,555,901 $0 $0


$0$3,531,000


6 Total Compensation - Increase 
(Decrease) (Total Lines 1-5)


in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


A. Proposed Change in Compensation


8 Total Compensation Average Cost per 
Employee 


 $          109,129.64  $                  3,846.22  $                            -    $                            -   


Certificated


Note: This form, along with a copy of the proposed agreement, must be submitted to the county office at least ten 
(10) working days prior to the date the governing board will take action.


Santa Cruz City Schools
Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers


Name of School District:
Name of Bargaining Unit:


The proposed agreement covers the period beginning:


The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on:


252/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


9.


10.


11.


12. Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare benefits Yes No X


B.


C.


None.


other services or programs (i.e., counselors, librarians, custodial staff, etc.)


If yes, please describe the cap amount.


changes such as staff reductions or increases, program reductions or increases, elimination or expansion of 


What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the settlement?
Please indicate the status of these changes: 1) planning stage, 2) in-progess, or 3) adopted.  Include the impact o


What was the negotiated percentage increase approved? For example, if the increase in "Year 1" was for


Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, please explain.)


less than a full year, what is the annualized percentage of that increase for "Year 1"?


In 2021-22 the District and GSCFT agreed to a 2.75% retroactive on the salary schedule increase. The salary
increase will be retroactive to July 1, 2021. In addition to the increase in salary, an agreement was made to add
two additional days to the 2022-23 school year for Professional Development.


Proposed Negotiated Changes in Noncompensation Items (i.e., class size adjustments, etc.)


This 2.75% increase is in addition to the 2% increase negotiated previously for the 2021-22 salary schedule. 


Please include comments and explanations as necessary.


None.


253/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


None.


254/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 3


D.


E.


F.


G.
1.  Current Year


General Fund Unrestricted and Restricted.


Will this agreement create, increase or decrease deficit spending in the current or subsequent year(s)?


Describe other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding


and other financing sources in a given year.  If yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.
"Deficit spending" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues


Yes, this will increase the deficit spending and the district does have a reserve over the 3% mininum to cover
these costs.


which may or may not affect the district's fund balance in future years.
None.


arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.  Please disclose any other components of the agreement 


General Fund Unrestricted and Restricted.


3.  If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these
     obligations in subsequent years?  (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting obligations.)


2.  If this is a single year agreement, how will the on-going cost of the proposed agreement be funded in 
     subsequent years (i.e., what will allow the district to afford this contract)?


reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.
None.


What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas identified


Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement


255/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $    75,037,138.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    75,037,138.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $      8,204,969.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      8,204,969.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $    83,242,107.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    83,242,107.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $    29,845,323.00  $        991,879.00  $                       -    $    30,837,202.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $      9,615,354.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      9,615,354.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $    16,276,706.00  $        206,165.00  $                       -    $    16,482,871.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $      3,565,945.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      3,565,945.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $      6,740,571.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      6,740,571.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $         277,364.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         277,364.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $           25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $           25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $     (1,304,190.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (1,304,190.00)


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $    65,042,435.00  $     1,198,044.00  $                       -    $    66,240,479.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $    18,199,672.00  $   (1,198,044.00)  $                       -    $    17,001,628.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $      2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $         602,397.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         602,397.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $   (19,818,929.00)  $      (357,857.00)  $                       -    $   (20,176,786.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $    23,701,879.00  $    23,701,879.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                        -    $                        -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $    23,980,225.00  $   (1,555,901.00)  $                       -    $    22,424,324.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $           63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $           63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $      3,516,416.00  $          46,677.00  $                       -    $      3,563,093.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $      8,142,451.00  $     6,015,073.00  $    14,157,524.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $    12,257,874.00  $   (7,617,651.00)  $      (191,927.00)  $      4,448,296.00 


*  Please see question on page 7.


 $     (1,277,555.00)


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Unrestricted General Fund


 $         278,346.00  $   (1,555,901.00)  $                       -   


256/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $    27,539,669.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    27,539,669.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $    27,539,669.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    27,539,669.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $    11,405,143.00  $        296,275.00  $                       -    $    11,701,418.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $      5,254,086.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      5,254,086.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $    10,295,222.00  $          61,582.00  $                       -    $    10,356,804.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $    14,687,390.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    14,687,390.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $      7,929,877.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      7,929,877.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $         693,136.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         693,136.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $      1,304,190.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      1,304,190.00 


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $    51,569,044.00  $        357,857.00  $                       -    $    51,926,901.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $   (24,029,375.00)  $       (357,857.00)  $                       -    $   (24,387,232.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $    19,818,929.00  $        357,857.00  $                       -    $    20,176,786.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $      4,593,213.00  $      4,593,213.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                         -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $         382,767.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         382,767.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $         574,694.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         574,694.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Restricted General Fund


 $     (4,210,446.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (4,210,446.00)


257/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $     75,037,138.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     75,037,138.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $     35,744,638.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     35,744,638.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $   110,781,776.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   110,781,776.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $     41,250,466.00  $     1,288,154.00  $                       -    $     42,538,620.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $     14,869,440.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     14,869,440.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $     26,571,928.00  $        267,747.00  $                       -    $     26,839,675.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $     18,253,335.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     18,253,335.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $     14,670,448.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     14,670,448.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $          970,500.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          970,500.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $            25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $   116,611,479.00  $     1,555,901.00  $                       -    $   118,167,380.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $     (5,829,703.00)  $    (1,555,901.00)  $                       -    $     (7,385,604.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $       2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $          602,397.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          602,397.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $     28,295,092.00  $     28,295,092.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                         -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $     24,362,992.00  $    (1,555,901.00)  $                       -    $     22,807,091.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $            63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $          574,694.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          574,694.00 


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $       3,516,416.00  $          46,677.00  $                       -    $       3,563,093.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $       8,142,451.00  $     6,015,073.00  $                       -    $     14,157,524.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $     12,257,874.00  $    (7,617,651.00)  $       (191,927.00)  $       4,448,296.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 13% 7%


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Combined General Fund


 $     (3,932,100.00)  $    (1,555,901.00)  $                       -    $     (5,488,001.00)


258/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4d


                                                                     Enter Fund:
Enter Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                       -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $                       -   


TOTAL REVENUES  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $                       -   


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $                       -   


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $                       -   


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $                       -   


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $                       -   


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $                       -   


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                       -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                       -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                       -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                       -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                       -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $                       -   


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                       -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                       -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                       -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $                       -   


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                       -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                       -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)  $                       -   


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
Enter Fund Name and Number of Other Impacted Funds


 $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


259/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,037,138.00  $          76,484,699.00  $          75,901,244.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $            8,204,969.00  $            8,170,503.00  $            8,136,210.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          83,242,107.00  $          84,655,202.00  $          84,037,454.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          30,837,202.00  $          31,352,531.00  $          31,814,397.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            9,615,354.00  $            9,789,706.00  $            9,967,544.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          16,482,871.00  $          18,379,641.00  $          19,141,952.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $            3,565,945.00  $            2,536,655.00  $            2,536,655.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            6,740,571.00  $            7,046,315.00  $            6,955,927.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               277,364.00  $               277,364.00  $               277,364.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $          (1,304,190.00)  $          (1,275,419.00)  $          (1,307,942.00)


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          66,240,479.00  $          68,132,155.00  $          69,411,259.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          17,001,628.00  $          16,523,047.00  $          14,626,195.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               602,397.00  $               300,000.00  $               300,000.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $        (20,176,786.00)  $        (21,092,696.00)  $        (21,573,852.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          23,701,879.00  $          22,424,324.00  $          20,054,675.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          22,424,324.00  $          20,054,675.00  $          15,307,018.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,563,093.00  $            3,029,231.00  $            3,070,556.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $          14,157,524.00  $          11,444,979.00  $            6,454,079.00 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            4,448,296.00  $            5,516,981.00  $            5,718,899.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Unrestricted General Fund


 $          (1,277,555.00)  $          (2,369,649.00)  $          (4,747,657.00)


260/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          27,539,669.00  $          11,066,744.00  $          11,066,744.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          27,539,669.00  $          11,066,744.00  $          11,066,744.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          11,701,418.00  $            7,854,926.00  $            7,971,773.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            5,254,086.00  $            4,189,149.00  $            4,266,837.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          10,356,804.00  $            9,815,635.00  $          10,076,669.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          14,687,390.00  $            2,227,092.00  $            1,837,389.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            7,929,877.00  $            6,789,122.00  $            6,789,122.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               693,136.00  $               390,864.00  $               390,864.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $            1,304,190.00  $            1,275,419.00  $            1,307,942.00 


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          51,926,901.00  $          32,542,207.00  $          32,640,596.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $        (24,387,232.00)  $        (21,475,463.00)  $        (21,573,852.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $          20,176,786.00  $          21,092,696.00  $          21,573,852.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $            4,593,213.00  $               382,767.00  $                             -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $               382,767.00  $                             -    $                             -   


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               574,694.00  $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Restricted General Fund


 $          (4,210,446.00)  $             (382,767.00)  $                             -   


261/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,037,138.00  $          76,484,699.00  $          75,901,244.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          35,744,638.00  $          19,237,247.00  $          19,202,954.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $        110,781,776.00  $          95,721,946.00  $          95,104,198.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          42,538,620.00  $          39,207,457.00  $          39,786,170.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $          14,869,440.00  $          13,978,855.00  $          14,234,381.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          26,839,675.00  $          28,195,276.00  $          29,218,621.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          18,253,335.00  $            4,763,747.00  $            4,374,044.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $          14,670,448.00  $          13,835,437.00  $          13,745,049.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               970,500.00  $               668,228.00  $               668,228.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


     Other Adjustments  $                              -    $                              -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $        118,167,380.00  $        100,674,362.00  $        102,051,855.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          (7,385,604.00)  $          (4,952,416.00)  $          (6,947,657.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               602,397.00  $               300,000.00  $               300,000.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          28,295,092.00  $          22,807,091.00  $          20,054,675.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          22,807,091.00  $          20,054,675.00  $          15,307,018.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                      63,484  $                      63,484 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               574,694.00  $                              -    $                              -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,563,093.00  $                 3,029,231  $                 3,070,556 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $          14,157,524.00  $               11,444,979  $                 6,454,079 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            4,448,296.00  $                 5,516,981  $                 5,718,899 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers
MYP - Combined General Fund


 $          (5,488,001.00)  $          (2,752,416.00)  $          (4,747,657.00)


262/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 6


1.
2021-22


a.
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses 
(Including Cost of Proposed Agreement) 118,769,777.00$      


b.
State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage for 
this District:   3%


c.


State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount for this 
District (For districts with less than 1,001 ADA, 
this is the greater of Line a, times Line b. OR 
$65,000.) 3,563,093$               


2.


a.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted       Reserve 
for Economic Uncertainties (9789) 3,563,093.00$          


b.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Unassigned 
Amount (9790) 4,448,296.00$          


c.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789) -$                         


d.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Unassigned Amount (9790) -$                         


g. Total Available Reserves 8,011,389.00$          


h. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 6.75%


3. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum reserve amount?
2021-22 Yes   X No    
2022-23 Yes   X No    
2023-24 Yes   X No    


4.


2022-23


8,546,212.00$           


3,029,231$                


3,070,556.00$            


3,070,556$                 


3%


If not, how do you plan to restore your reserves?


-$                           


8,789,455.00$            


8.46%


-$                            


8.59%


J.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON UNRESTRICTED RESERVES


5,516,981.00$           5,718,899.00$            


-$                            


2023-24


102,351,855.00$        


3%


100,974,362.00$       


3,029,231.00$           


-$                           


.


State Reserve Standard


Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve (After Impact of Proposed Agreement)


263/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 7


5.


6.


information that you want to provide to assist us in our analysis.
Please include any additional comments and explanations of Page 4 as necessary or any other  


Total 


There is a difference of $357,857, this is the amount of the contribution to the restricted general fund to
cover the increase.


Compensation Increase in Section A, Line 5, Page 1 (i.e., increase was partially budgeted), explain the
variance below:


264/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 8


L.


Budget Adjustment Categories:


Unrestricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Unrestricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Unrestricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


Restricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Restricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Restricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


N/A  ____  (No budget revisions necessary)


District Superintendent
(Signature)


Chief Business Officer
(Signature)


Date


CERTIFICATION NO. 1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO MEET THE
COSTS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of
public disclosure.


The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are as follows:


Chief Business Officer of Santa Cruz City Schools (District),


hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement


between the District and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Bargaining Unit,


during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024.


In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and


Budget Adjustment            
Increase (Decrease)


(357,857.00)$                       


1,198,044.00$                      


(1,555,901.00)$                    


Date


357,857.00$                        


357,857.00$                        


-$                                     


265/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 9


District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services (831) 429-3410 x48224
Contact Person Phone


President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
(Signature)


review the district's compliance with requirements.


M.  CERTIFICATION NO. 2


After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the
proposed agreement.


The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and
is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided
in the "Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200
and Government Code Section 3547.5.


meeting on February 9, 2022, took action to approve the proposed Agreement


with the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Bargaining Unit.


Special Note: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to


266/297







 AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.3.4. 
 
 


 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: AB 1200 Public Disclosure on Tentative 2021-22 Collective 


Bargaining Agreement, between Santa Cruz City Schools and the 
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees (SCCCE)  


 
MEETING DATE: February 9, 2022 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
  
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve AB 1200 Public Disclosure on tentative bargaining agreement with Santa Cruz Council 
of Classified Employees for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A tentative bargaining agreement for 2021-22 has been reached with the District’s classified 
bargaining unit, the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees. The Board is required by AB 
1200 to make this tentative agreement available to the public, to publicly disclose its costs. 
 
The proposed agreement for 2021-22 will provide a 2.75% increase on the classified salary 
schedule, starting July 1, 2021. This 2.75% is in addition to the 2.5% negotiated previously for 
the 2021-22 salary schedule.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $425,262 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the 2.75% rate 
increase. 
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


267/297







Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Business Services Department


Certificated or Classified:


July 1, 2021 and ending: June 30, 2022
(date) (date)


February 9, 2022
(date)


Annual
Cost Prior to


Proposed Agreement Year 1            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 2            
Increase/(Decrease)


Year 3            
Increase/(Decrease)


FY 2021-22 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23 FY 2023-24
Salary Schedule 
Increase (Decrease)


2.75% 0.00% 0.00%
Step and Column - Increase
(Decrease) Due to movement plus
any changes due to settlement


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


Description of other compensation


2.75% 0.00% 0.00%


0.00% 0.00% 0.00%


7 Total Number of Represented Employees  
(Use FTEs if appropriate)


245.80 


2.06% 0.00% 0.00%


Form Revised May, 2017
Page 1 Santa Cruz Couny Office of Education


Classified


Note: This form, along with a copy of the proposed agreement, must be submitted to the county office at least ten 
(10) working days prior to the date the governing board will take action.


Santa Cruz City Schools
Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees


Name of School District:
Name of Bargaining Unit:


The proposed agreement covers the period beginning:


The Governing Board will act upon this agreement on:


6 Total Compensation - Increase 
(Decrease) (Total Lines 1-5)


in Accordance with AB 1200 (Chapter 1213/1991), GC 3547.5, and CCR, Title V, Section 15449
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


A. Proposed Change in Compensation


8 Total Compensation Average Cost per 
Employee 


 $            84,095.69  $                  1,730.09  $                            -    $                            -   


$20,670,974 $425,262 $0 $0


$0$5,206,8985 Health/Welfare Plans


3 Other Compensation - Increase
(Decrease)(Stipends, Bonuses, Longevity,
Overtime, etc.) 


**Included in base above


4 Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, FICA,
WC, UI, Medicate etc.


$98,366$3,576,934


$11,887,142


Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement


$326,896


2


1


Compensation


268/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


9.


10.


11.


12. Does this bargaining unit have a negotiated cap for Health and Welfare benefits Yes X No


B.


C.


In 2021-22 the District and SCCCE agreed to a 2.75% retroactive on the salary schedule increase. The salary
increase will be retroactive to July 1, 2021. Only those employees that are employed as of January 1, 2022 will
be included in the salary increase and retroactive pay. The retroactive increase will not be applied to any other
types of compensation including but not limited to EWR's, vacation pay out, comp time or other additional
pay.


Proposed Negotiated Changes in Noncompensation Items (i.e., class size adjustments, etc.)


This 2.75% increase is in addition to the 2.5% increase negotiated previously for the 2021-22 salary schedule.
This closes out the 2020-21 negotiations.


Classified BU has a hard cap at Blue Shield HMO $25 Office/$500 Hospital plan rates, district picks up 70%
of increases and employee picks up 30%. All other classified plans is 100% employee portion if the premium
cost is more than the cap.


Please include comments and explanations as necessary.


None


What was the negotiated percentage increase approved? For example, if the increase in "Year 1" was for


Were any additional steps, columns, or ranges added to the schedules? (If yes, please explain.)


less than a full year, what is the annualized percentage of that increase for "Year 1"?


None.


other services or programs (i.e., counselors, librarians, custodial staff, etc.)


If yes, please describe the cap amount.


changes such as staff reductions or increases, program reductions or increases, elimination or expansion of 


What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the settlement?
Please indicate the status of these changes: 1) planning stage, 2) in-progess, or 3) adopted.  Include the impact o


269/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 2


None.


270/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 3


D.


E.


F.


G.


reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.
None.


What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas identified


Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement


General Fund Unrestricted, Restricted Funds, Food Service and Bond Funds.


3.  If this is a multiyear agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund these
     obligations in subsequent years?  (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting obligations.)


2.  If this is a single year agreement, how will the on-going cost of the proposed agreement be funded in 
     subsequent years (i.e., what will allow the district to afford this contract)?


1.  Current Year


General Fund Unrestricted, Restricted Funds, Food Service and Bond Funds.


Will this agreement create, increase or decrease deficit spending in the current or subsequent year(s)?


Describe other major provisions that do not directly affect the district's costs, such as binding


and other financing sources in a given year.  If yes, explain the amounts and justification for doing so.
"Deficit spending" is defined to exist when a fund's expenditures and other financing uses exceed its revenues


Yes, this will increase the deficit spending and the district does have a reserve over the 3% mininum to cover
these costs. 


which may or may not affect the district's fund balance in future years.
None.


arbitrations, grievance procedures, etc.  Please disclose any other components of the agreement 


271/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $     75,037,138.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     75,037,138.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $       8,204,969.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       8,204,969.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $     83,242,107.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     83,242,107.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $     30,837,202.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     30,837,202.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $       9,615,354.00  $        209,214.00  $                       -    $       9,824,568.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $     16,482,871.00  $          62,954.00  $                       -    $     16,545,825.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $       3,565,945.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       3,565,945.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $       6,740,571.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       6,740,571.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $          277,364.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          277,364.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $            25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $     (1,304,190.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (1,304,190.00)


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $     66,240,479.00  $        272,168.00  $                       -    $     66,512,647.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $     17,001,628.00  $      (272,168.00)  $                       -    $     16,729,460.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $       2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $          602,397.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          602,397.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $   (20,176,786.00)  $      (128,776.00)  $                       -    $   (20,305,562.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $     23,701,879.00  $     23,701,879.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                        -    $                        -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $     22,424,324.00  $      (400,944.00)  $                       -    $     22,023,380.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $            63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $       3,563,093.00  $          12,029.00  $                       -    $       3,575,122.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                        -    $                       -    $                       -    $                        -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $     14,157,524.00  $     1,713,943.00  $                       -    $     15,871,467.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $       4,640,223.00  $   (2,126,916.00)  $      (191,927.00)  $       2,321,380.00 


*  Please see question on page 7.


 $     (1,678,499.00)


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
Unrestricted General Fund


 $     (1,277,555.00)  $      (400,944.00)  $                       -   


272/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $    27,539,669.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    27,539,669.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $    27,539,669.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    27,539,669.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $    11,701,418.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    11,701,418.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $      5,254,086.00  $          98,558.00  $                       -    $      5,352,644.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $    10,356,804.00  $          30,218.00  $                       -    $    10,387,022.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $    14,687,390.00  $                       -    $                       -    $    14,687,390.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $      7,929,877.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      7,929,877.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $         693,136.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         693,136.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $      1,304,190.00  $                       -    $                       -    $      1,304,190.00 


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $    51,926,901.00  $        128,776.00  $                       -    $    52,055,677.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $   (24,387,232.00)  $       (128,776.00)  $                       -    $   (24,516,008.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $    20,176,786.00  $        128,776.00  $                       -    $    20,305,562.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $      4,593,213.00  $      4,593,213.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                         -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $         382,767.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         382,767.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $         574,694.00  $                       -    $                       -    $         574,694.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
Restricted General Fund


 $     (4,210,446.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $     (4,210,446.00)


273/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $     75,037,138.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     75,037,138.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $     35,744,638.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     35,744,638.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $   110,781,776.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   110,781,776.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $     42,538,620.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     42,538,620.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $     14,869,440.00  $        307,772.00  $                       -    $     15,177,212.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $     26,839,675.00  $          93,172.00  $                       -    $     26,932,847.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $     18,253,335.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     18,253,335.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $     14,670,448.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     14,670,448.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $          970,500.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          970,500.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $            25,362.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $   118,167,380.00  $        400,944.00  $                       -    $   118,568,324.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $     (7,385,604.00)  $       (400,944.00)  $                       -    $     (7,786,548.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $       2,500,000.00  $                       -    $                       -    $       2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $          602,397.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          602,397.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $     28,295,092.00  $     28,295,092.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                         -    $                         -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $     22,807,091.00  $       (400,944.00)  $                       -    $     22,406,147.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $            63,484.00  $                       -    $                       -    $            63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $          574,694.00  $                       -    $                       -    $          574,694.00 


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $       3,563,093.00  $          12,029.00  $                       -    $       3,575,122.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                         -    $                       -    $                       -    $                         -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $     14,157,524.00  $     1,713,943.00  $                       -    $     15,871,467.00 


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $       4,640,223.00  $    (2,126,916.00)  $       (191,927.00)  $       2,321,380.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 7% 5%


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
Combined General Fund


 $     (5,488,001.00)  $       (400,944.00)  $                       -    $     (5,888,945.00)


274/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 4d


                                                                     Enter Fund:
Enter Bargaining Unit:


Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Latest Board-


Approved Budget 
Before Settlement 


(12/15/21)


Adjustments as a 
Result of Settlement


Other Revisions Total Current Budget          
(Columns 1+2+3) 


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                       -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $     1,762,602.00  $     1,762,602.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $     1,762,602.00  $                       -    $                       -    $     1,762,602.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $                       -    $                       -   


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $     1,091,047.00  $          19,124.00  $     1,110,171.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $        683,314.00  $            5,194.00  $        688,508.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $     1,050,083.00  $         (24,318.00)  $     1,025,765.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $          91,077.00  $          91,077.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6599)  $   28,134,162.00  $   28,134,162.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                       -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                       -   


     Other Adjustments


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $   31,049,683.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   31,049,683.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $  (29,287,081.00)  $                       -    $                       -    $  (29,287,081.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $   63,002,397.00  $   63,002,397.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                       -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $                       -   


BEGINNING BALANCE  $   17,088,098.00  $   17,088,098.00 


    Prior-Year Adjustments/Restatements (9793/9795)  $                       -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $   50,803,414.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   50,803,414.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                       -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $   50,803,414.00  $   50,803,414.00 


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $                       -   


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                       -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                       -   


Unassigned Amount (9790)  $                       -    $                       -    $                       -    $                       -   


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)  $                       -   


Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage


*  Please see question on page 7.


H.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERATING BUDGET


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 
FUND BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
Cafeteria-Fund 13 and Building-Fund 21 


 $   33,715,316.00  $                       -    $                       -    $   33,715,316.00 


275/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5a


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,037,138.00  $          76,484,699.00  $          75,901,244.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $            8,204,969.00  $            8,170,503.00  $            8,136,210.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          83,242,107.00  $          84,655,202.00  $          84,037,454.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          30,837,202.00  $          31,352,531.00  $          31,814,397.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            9,824,568.00  $          10,067,317.00  $          10,250,708.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          16,545,825.00  $          18,480,179.00  $          19,246,624.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $            3,565,945.00  $            2,536,655.00  $            2,536,655.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            6,740,571.00  $            7,046,315.00  $            6,955,927.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               277,364.00  $               277,364.00  $               277,364.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $          (1,304,190.00)  $          (1,275,419.00)  $          (1,307,942.00)


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          66,512,647.00  $          68,510,304.00  $          69,799,095.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          16,729,460.00  $          16,144,898.00  $          14,238,359.00 


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               602,397.00  $               300,000.00  $               300,000.00 


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $        (20,305,562.00)  $        (21,271,617.00)  $        (21,757,355.00)


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          23,701,879.00  $          22,023,380.00  $          19,096,661.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          22,023,380.00  $          19,096,661.00  $          13,777,665.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00  $                 63,484.00 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,575,122.00  $            3,045,943.00  $            3,087,696.00 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9780)  $          15,871,467.00  $          12,601,851.00  $            7,039,612.00 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            2,321,380.00  $            3,385,383.00  $            3,586,873.00 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
MYP - Unrestricted General Fund


 $          (1,678,499.00)  $          (2,926,719.00)  $          (5,318,996.00)


276/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5b


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          27,539,669.00  $          11,066,744.00  $          11,066,744.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $          27,539,669.00  $          11,066,744.00  $          11,066,744.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          11,701,418.00  $            7,854,926.00  $            7,971,773.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $            5,352,644.00  $            4,320,500.00  $            4,400,815.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          10,387,022.00  $            9,863,204.00  $          10,126,195.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          14,687,390.00  $            2,227,093.00  $            1,837,388.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $            7,929,877.00  $            6,789,122.00  $            6,789,122.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               693,136.00  $               390,864.00  $               390,864.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $            1,304,190.00  $            1,275,419.00  $            1,307,942.00 


     Other Adjustments  $                             -    $                             -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $          52,055,677.00  $          32,721,128.00  $          32,824,099.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $        (24,516,008.00)  $        (21,654,384.00)  $        (21,757,355.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


CONTRIBUTIONS (8980-8999)  $          20,305,562.00  $          21,271,617.00  $          21,757,355.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $            4,593,213.00  $               382,767.00  $                             -   


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $               382,767.00  $                             -    $                             -   


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               574,694.00  $                             -    $                             -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $                             -    $                             -    $                             -   


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
MYP - Restricted General Fund


 $          (4,210,446.00)  $             (382,767.00)  $                             -   


277/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 5c


Santa Cruz City Schools
Enter Bargaining Unit:


2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Total Current Budget 


After Settlement 
First Subsequent Year 


After Settlement
Second Subsequent Year 


After Settlement


REVENUES
    Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)  $          75,037,138.00  $          76,484,699.00  $          75,901,244.00 


     Remaining Revenues   (8100-8799)  $          35,744,638.00  $          19,237,247.00  $          19,202,954.00 


TOTAL REVENUES  $        110,781,776.00  $          95,721,946.00  $          95,104,198.00 


EXPENDITURES
     Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)  $          42,538,620.00  $          39,207,457.00  $          39,786,170.00 


     Classified Salaries (2000-2999)  $          15,177,212.00  $          14,387,817.00  $          14,651,523.00 


     Employee Benefits (3000-3999)  $          26,932,847.00  $          28,343,383.00  $          29,372,819.00 


     Books and Supplies (4000-4999)  $          18,253,335.00  $            4,763,748.00  $            4,374,043.00 


     Services, Other Operating Expenses (5000-5999)  $          14,670,448.00  $          13,835,437.00  $          13,745,049.00 


     Capital Outlay (6000-6999)  $               970,500.00  $               668,228.00  $               668,228.00 


     Other Outgo (7100-7299) (7400-7499)  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00  $                 25,362.00 


     Direct Support/Indirect Cost (7300-7399)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


     Other Adjustments  $                              -    $                              -   


TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $        118,568,324.00  $        101,231,432.00  $        102,623,194.00 


OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)  $          (7,786,548.00)  $          (5,509,486.00)  $          (7,518,996.00)


TRANSFERS IN & OTHER SOURCES (8910-8979)  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00  $            2,500,000.00 


TRANSFERS OUT & OTHER USES (7610-7699)  $               602,397.00  $               300,000.00  $               300,000.00 


BEGINNING BALANCE  $          28,295,092.00  $          22,406,147.00  $          19,096,661.00 


CURRENT-YEAR ENDING BALANCE  $          22,406,147.00  $          19,096,661.00  $          13,777,665.00 


COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:


Nonspendable Amounts (9711-9739)  $                 63,484.00  $                      63,484  $                      63,484 


Restricted Amounts (9740)  $               574,694.00  $                              -    $                              -   


Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789)  $            3,575,122.00  $                 3,045,943  $                 3,087,696 


Committed Amounts (9750-9760)  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   


Assigned Amounts (9775-9780)  $          15,871,467.00  $               12,601,851  $                 7,039,612 


Unassigned Amount Unrestricted (9790)  $            2,321,380.00  $                 3,385,383  $                 3,586,873 


Unassigned Amount - Restricted (9790)


I.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON SUBSEQUENT YEARS


CURRENT YEAR INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE


Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees
MYP - Combined General Fund


 $          (5,888,945.00)  $          (3,309,486.00)  $          (5,318,996.00)


278/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 6


1.
2021-22


a.
Total Expenditures, Transfers Out, and Uses 
(Including Cost of Proposed Agreement) 119,170,721.00$      


b.
State Standard Minimum Reserve Percentage for 
this District:   3%


c.


State Standard Minimum Reserve Amount for this 
District (For districts with less than 1,001 ADA, 
this is the greater of Line a, times Line b. OR 
$65,000.) 3,575,122$               


2.


a.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted       Reserve 
for Economic Uncertainties (9789) 3,575,122.00$          


b.
General Fund Budgeted Unrestricted Unassigned 
Amount (9790) 2,321,380.00$          


c.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Reserves for Economic Uncertainties (9789) -$                         


d.
Special Reserve Fund (Fund 17) Budgeted 
Unassigned Amount (9790) -$                         


g. Total Available Reserves 5,896,502.00$          


h. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Percentage 4.95%


3. Do unrestricted reserves meet the state minimum reserve amount?
2021-22 Yes   X No    
2022-23 Yes   X No    
2023-24 Yes   X No    


4.


J.  IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON UNRESTRICTED RESERVES


3,385,383.00$           3,586,873.00$            


-$                            


2023-24


102,923,194.00$        


3%


101,531,432.00$       


3,045,943.00$           


-$                           


.


State Reserve Standard


Budgeted Unrestricted Reserve (After Impact of Proposed Agreement)


If not, how do you plan to restore your reserves?


-$                           


6,674,569.00$            


6.33%


-$                            


6.48%


2022-23


6,431,326.00$           


3,045,943$                


3,087,696.00$            


3,087,696$                 


3%


279/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 7


5.


6.


information that you want to provide to assist us in our analysis.
Please include any additional comments and explanations of Page 4 as necessary or any other  


If the total amount of the adjustment in Column 2 on Page 4c does not agree with the amount of the 


The difference of $153,094 is the amount of the contribution to the Restricted(128,776) General Fund
and the rest is in Fund 13 and Fund 21 for 2021-22.


Compensation Increase in Section A, Line 5, Page 1 (i.e., increase was partially budgeted), explain the
variance below:


280/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 8


L.


Budget Adjustment Categories:


Unrestricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Unrestricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Unrestricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


Restricted Revenues/Other Financing Sources


Restricted Expenditures/Other Financing Uses


Restricted Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)


N/A  ____  (No budget revisions necessary)


District Superintendent
(Signature)


Chief Business Officer
(Signature)


(400,944.00)$                       


Date


128,776.00$                        


128,776.00$                        


-$                                     


during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024.


In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and


Budget Adjustment            
Increase (Decrease)


(128,776.00)$                       


272,168.00$                        


Date


CERTIFICATION NO. 1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT'S ABILITY TO MEET THE
COSTS OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of
public disclosure.


The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are as follows:


Chief Business Officer of Santa Cruz City Schools (District),


hereby certify that the District can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement


between the District and the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees Bargaining Unit,


281/297







Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement
Page 9


District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)


Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services (831) 429-3410 x48224
Contact Person Phone


President (or Clerk), Governing Board Date
(Signature)


review the district's compliance with requirements.


meeting on February 9, 2022, took action to approve the proposed Agreement


with the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees Bargaining Unit.


Special Note: The Santa Cruz County Office of Education may request additional information, as necessary, to


M.  CERTIFICATION NO. 2


After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its


The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the
proposed agreement.


The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement and
is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as provided
in the "Public Disclosure of Proposed Bargaining Agreement") in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200
and Government Code Section 3547.5.


282/297







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation 


of Teachers K-12 and Santa Cruz City Schools  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Tentative Agreement between the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers and 
Santa Cruz City Schools for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on January 5, 2021.  The agreement between Santa Cruz 
City Schools and the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers includes: 
 


 A 2.75% increase on the 2021-2022 salary schedule, retroactive to July 1, 2021. This 
2.75% increase is in addition to the 2% previously negotiated for the 2021-22 salary 
schedule. 


 Two (2) Certificated Professional Development days added in 2022-23 calendar year. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $1,115,542 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the 2.75% rate 
increase. $440,359 for the two Professional Development days added to the 2022-23 school 
year.  
 
Funding Source: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


283/297







284/297







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Tentative Agreement between the Santa Cruz Council of Classified 


Employees and Santa Cruz City Schools  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Tentative Agreement between the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees and 
Santa Cruz City Schools for 2021-22. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Tentative Agreement was reached on January 6, 2022.  The agreement between Santa Cruz 
City Schools and the Santa Cruz Council of Classified Employees will provide a 2.75% increase on 
the classified salary schedule, retroactive to July 1, 2021. This 2.75% increase is in addition to 
the 2.5% negotiation previously for the 2021-22 salary schedule. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
A recurring annual cost increase of $425,262 retroactive to July 1, 2021 for the 2.75% rate 
increase. 
 
Funding Sources: LCFF Base (Unrestricted), LCFF Supplemental (Restricted), Federal Categorical 
Programs (Restricted), State and Local Funds (Restricted and Unrestricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


 


285/297







286/297







AGENDA ITEM:  8.5.4.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers Sunshine Articles for 


Santa Cruz City Schools 2021-22 
 
DATE:    February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers’ K-12 Unit 2021-22 contract proposals to 
Santa Cruz City Schools for sunshining. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Greater Santa Cruz Federation of Teachers’ K-12 Unit contract proposals are being 
submitted for sunshining.  This in accordance with the Employees Relations Act for public notice 
of contract proposals before official negotiations may begin.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
To be determined 
 
This work is in support of the following District Goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 
 


287/297







GSCFT SUNSHINE LETTER FOR 21-22 NEGOTIATIONS


January  2022


Article VII: Hours of Employment


Article VII: Class Size


Article X:  Safety and Health


Article XVll:  Salary and Benefits


___________________________________________________


Guest Teacher Contract:


Article 111: Salary


288/297







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.5.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Resolution 22-21-22 Assembly Bill 361  
      
MEETING DATE:  February 9, 2022 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve Resolution 22-21-22 authorizing continued use of remote teleconferencing provisions 
pursuant to AB 361 and Government Code section 54953. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Consistent with Government code section 54953, on September 22, 2021, Santa Cruz City 
Schools Board of Education took action to continue virtual meetings, finding that meeting in 
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  


At the February 9, 2022, meeting, the Board will discuss and consider adopting Resolution 22-
21-22, to make a finding after reconsidering the state of the pandemic, that the current 
circumstances meet the requirements of AB 361 and Government Code section 54953 for the 
Board to continue conducting meetings remotely. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


 


289/297







Assembly Bill 361
February 9, 2022


290/297







Assembly Bill 361
Effective September 16, 2021


If there is a proclaimed state of emergency, agencies can choose to 
continue virtual board meetings if:


● State or local officials have imposed or recommended social 
distancing


Or


● Meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or 
safety or attendees due to the emergency


291/297







Previous Executive Order


Executive Order N-29-20:


● Allows, but does not require electronic meetings


● Requires opportunity for public to observe and address
electronically


● Expired September 30, 2021


292/297







● Location(s) must be open and accessible to the public


● Agenda must identify all locations and be posted in all locations


● Public comment must be allowed at all locations


Teleconference under the Brown Act:


293/297







● Allows, but does not require, electronic meetings for local 
agencies


● Similar, but modified, requires from Executive Order N 29-20


● Agencies must reevaluate every 30 days if electronic meetings 
are appropriate 


● Effective until 2024


AB 361 modifications:


294/297







Recommendation:


● Continue to livestream meetings of the Board of Education for 
the next thirty (30) days as ongoing community spread of COVID 
19 continues to pose imminent risk to the health and safety of 
attendees.


295/297







SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-21-22 AUTHORIZING USE OF REMOTE  


TELECONFERENCING PROVISIONS (AB 361) 


 


WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (“Board of 


Education”) is committed to open and transparent government, and full compliance with the 


Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”); and  


 


WHEREAS, the Brown Act generally requires that a public agency take certain actions in order 


to use teleconferencing to attend a public meeting virtually; and  


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education recognizes that a local emergency persists due to the 


worldwide COVID-19 pandemic; and 


 


WHEREAS, the California Legislature has recognized the ongoing state of emergency due to 


the COVID-19 pandemic and has responded by creating an additional means for public meetings 


to be held via teleconference (inclusive of internet-based virtual meetings); and 


 


WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, the California legislature passed Assembly Bill (“AB”) 


361, which amends Government Code, section 54953 and permits a local agency to use 


teleconferencing to conduct its meetings in any of the following circumstances: (A) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or local 


officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing; (B) the 


legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the purpose of 


determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would 


present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or (C) the legislative body holds a 


meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency and has determined, by majority vote, pursuant 


to subparagraph (B), that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present 


imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, in order for the Board of Education to use teleconferencing as allowed by AB 361 


after October 1, 2021, it must first adopt findings in a resolution, allowing the Board of 


Education to conduct teleconferenced meetings for a period of thirty (30) says; and 


 


WHEREAS, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency for the State of California 


due to the COVID-19 pandemic in his order entitled “Proclamation of a State of Emergency,” 


signed March 4, 2020; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education hereby finds that the state and local emergencies have 


caused and will continue to cause imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Board of Education is conducting its meetings through the use of telephonic 


and internet-based services so that members of the public may observe and participate in 


meetings and offer public comment.  


 


296/297







NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the recitals set forth above are true and correct 


and fully incorporated into this Resolution by reference.   


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Education has determined that given the 


state of emergency, holding in-person meetings would present imminent risks to the health or 


safety of attendees.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the actions taken by the Board of Education through this 


resolution apply to any and all District committees which are otherwise governed by the Brown 


Act.  


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Education authorizes the County Superintendent 


of Schools or their designee(s) to take all actions necessary to conduct Board of Education 


meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and all other applicable 


provisions of the Brown Act, using teleconferencing for a period of February 9, 2022 through 


March 9, 2022, thirty (30) days from the adoption of this Resolution after which the Board of 


Education will reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency. 


 


PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Santa Cruz County Board of Education on this 9th day of 


February 2022, by the following vote: 


 


AYES          _____ 


 


NOES         _____ 


 


ABSENT     _____ 


 


ABSTAIN    _____    
 


 


297/297





		Agenda 02.09.22

		Meeting November 3, 2021

		Meeting November 17, 2021

		Meeting December 15, 2021

		Finance Authority December 15, 2021

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 020922

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register Jan to 28th 2022 RegPay12a

		8.1.2.3. 2nd Qtr Investment Report 2021-22 cover

		8.1.2.3. Interest History Dec. 2021

		8.1.2.3. Interest History Memo

		8.1.2.4. Bond Notice of Completion Cover

		8.1.2.4. CRW Industries Notice of Completion Bay View Elementary School Campus Modernization

		8.1.2.5. Disposition of Surplus 02.09.22 Cover

		8.1.2.5. Surplus List 02.09.22

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.2.1.1. SEEDS HHS CSA Cover 2021-22

		8.2.1.1. SEEDS School Services MOU for Board Approval

		8.2.1.2. Teachers Pay Teachers Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.2. Quote for Branciforte Middle School Teachers Pay Teachers

		8.2.1.3. SC Parks and Rec MOU Board Cover 2.9.22

		8.2.1.3. 2022-01-27 After School Program MOU_clean (003)

		8.2.1.4. CSA Lisa DuPont 2.9.2022 Brd Agenda Cover

		8.2.1.4. CSA Lisa Dupont 2.9.2022 for Board Mtg

		8.2.1.5. CSA Sue Weitzel 2.9.2022 Brd Agenda Cover

		8.2.1.5 CSA Sue Weitzel

		Out of State Travel Request_ Special Education

		Memorandums of Understanding with Neighboring Districts

		8.2.1.8.  APS Jon Chu 2.9.2022 Brd Agenda Cover

		8.2.1.8. APS PT Chu

		8.2.3.1.  Board Cover-OAH Contract

		8.2.3.1. OAH Agreement

		8.3.1. East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc. Proposal Harbor High School Oven Cover

		8.3.1. East Bay Restaurant Supply Inc. Proposal Harbor High School Oven

		8.3.2. PSR Electric Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Electrical Cover

		8.3.2. PSR Electric Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Electrical

		8.3.3. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Kitchen Power and Data Cover

		8.3.3. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Kitchen Power and Data

		Santa Cruz High School Building C &amp; D Modernization Bid Rejection

		8.3.5. Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Utility Locating Cover

		8.3.5. Subdynamic Locating Services, Inc. Proposal Soquel High School Utility Locating

		8.5.1.1. True North Polling Results Cover 2.9.22

		8.5.1.1. Presentation 2-2022 22 bond pro

		8.5.1.1. SCCS True North Bond Measures Survey&apos;21 2T

		8.5.2.1. SPSA Mid-Year Update 02.09.22

		8.5.2.1. Single Plans for Student Achievement Mid-Year Update 02.09.22

		8.5.3.1. Enrollment Projections 2022-23 cover

		8.5.3.1. 2022-23 Enrollment Projections

		8.5.3.2. Gov. Budget Proposal 22-23 cover

		8.5.3.2.  Governor&apos;s Budget Proposals 2022-23 Budget Rev3

		8.5.3.3. Public Disclosure GSCFT TA 2021-22 cover

		8.5.3.3. 2021-22 SCCS-GSCFT AB1200 02.09.22

		8.5.3.4. Public Disclosure SCCCE TA 2021-22 cover

		8.5.3.4. 2021-22 SCCS-SCCCE AB1200 02.09.22

		8.5.4.1. -Cover- Tentative Agreement between GSCFT and SCCS

		8.5.4.1. SCCS GSCFT Tentative Agreement

		8.5.4.2. -Cover- Tentative Agreement between SCCCE and SCCS

		8.5.4.2. SCCS SCCCE Tentative Agreement

		8.5.4.3. Cover - Sunshine GSCFT to SCCS 2021-22

		8.5.4.3.  GSCFT Sunshine Letter 21-22

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 22-21-22 Cover

		8.5.5.1. Assembly Bill 361 Presentation

		8.5.5.1. Resolution 22-21-22




